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Waikato District Council 

Community Wellbeing Trust 1  Minutes: 22 February 2018 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Community Wellbeing Trust held in the 

Te Piringa Boardroom, District Office, 15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia on THURSDAY 22 

FEBRUARY 2018 commencing at 9.30am. 

 
Present: 

 
Cr J Church (Chairperson) 

Ms J Muru 

Ms E Bateup 

 

Attending: 

Roger Browne (Kiwi Wealth representative via teleconference) 

Ms A Diaz (Finance Manager) 

Ms M Davis (Financial Accountant) 

Ms E Wilson (Minutes) 
 

Apologies and Leave of Absence 

Agenda Item 1 

 

THAT an apology for lateness be received from Cr R McGuire, an apology His 

Worship the Mayor, Mr AM Sanson and Ms L Van den Bemd. 

 

 

Resolved: (Ms Bateup / Ms Muru) 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/1 

 

 

Disclosures of Interest 

Agenda Item 2 

 

There were no disclosures of interest.  

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/2 

 

 

Confirmation of Minutes 

Agenda Item 3 

 

Resolved: (Ms Muru / Ms Bateup) 
 

THAT the minutes of a meeting of the Community Wellbeing Trust held on 

Tuesday 19 December 2017 be confirmed as a true and correct record of that 

meeting. 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/3 

 
  



 

Waikato District Council 
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Meeting Framework for 2018 Calendar Year 

Agenda item 4 

Report taken as read.  

 

ACTION:  

Lianne and Cr Church to coordinate date for site visit in March. 

 

 

Resolved: (Ms Muru / Ms Bateup) 

 

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 

AND THAT the meeting framework is adopted for the 2018 calendar year, 

subject to confirmation of Trustee availability. 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/4 

 

 

Kiwi Wealth Limited Fund Performance to 31 December 2017 

Agenda item 5 

Teleconference with Roger Browne from Kiwi Wealth. The fund has performed well in 

December considering the changes in the world market at the moment. 

Confirmed statement “comfortable with 90% of PIE available to markets”. 

 

 

Resolved: (Cr Church / Ms Muru) 

 

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/5 

 

 

Quarterly Certificate of Compliance for period ending 31 December 2017 

Agenda item 6 

 

Report taken as read.  

 

Resolved: (Cr Church / Ms Muru) 

 

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/6 
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Community Wellbeing Trust 3  Minutes: 22 February 2018 

Interim Performance Report for six months ended 31 December 2017 

Agenda Item 7 

 

Report taken as read. Made some assumptions about income earned (interest) from PIE. 

Report going to Council needs to note total $283,000 includes $150,000 grant funding that 

will be spent next funding round. 

 

ACTION:  

 Ms Davis to add Committed section into future performance reports.  

 Cr Church to update S&F with Committed section. 

 

Resolved: (Ms Bateup / Cr Church) 

 

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

 

AND THAT the financial statements be provided to Waikato District Council in 

accordance with the Local Government Act; 

 
AND FURTHER THAT the Trustees approve payment of $126,247.76 to the 

Waikato District Council to reimburse payments made on the Waikato District 

Community Wellbeing Trust’s behalf. 

 

 

Annual Investment Mandate and Fund Manager Review 

Agenda item 9 – discussed after Item 7. 

Report taken as read. Teleconference call made with Roger Browne, Kiwi Wealth 

representative. 

Question around comfortable with 90% PIE in sharemarket; Roger said the fund has a 

defensive positioning holding stocks instead of cash.  

Question around if the PIE our fund is in is an ethical portfolio. The Kiwi Wealth 

Responsible policy is included in the agenda and notes the investment managers have a zero 

tolerance for tobacco, child labour, labour laws, whaling and alcohol funds.  

Noted that Tax doesn’t come out of the PIE.  

Fund manager is looking to move the growth portion of funds into PIE. 

Resolved: (Cr Church / Ms Muru) 

 

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/9 
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Community Wellbeing Trust 4  Minutes: 22 February 2018 

Draft Statement of Intent for the year ended 30 June 2019 

Agenda item 8 – discussed after Item 9. 

ACTION: 

 Alison to change wording to “between Medium and Low” (page 30).  

 Change cap from 2% to 7.5% (page 22).  

 Change ‘GMI’ to Kiwi Wealth (page 23 & 28). 
 

 

Resolved: (Ms Muru / Cr Church) 

 

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

 

AND THAT the Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust approves the 

draft Statement of Intent for the year ended 30 June 2019 for release to Waikato 

District Council;  

 

AND FURTHER THAT the Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 

approve the Investment Portfolio and Distribution Policy with any amendments. 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/8 

 

 

General Business 

Agenda item 10 

Waimarino walkway – Came up against a consenting issue in Phase 2 of the project. This 

phase was not funded by the Trust. Currently working regional and group. The situation will 

be resolved in March. “Audit” will be performed on previous stages that we have funded. 

ACTION: Dates for site visit to be agreed for March. NOT Tuesday’s or Wednesday’s. 

Lianne & Cr Church to confirm with members. 

Resolved: (Cr Church / Ms Muru) 

 

CARRIED on the voices WBT1802/9 

 

 

There being no further business the meeting was declared closed at 10.39am. 

 

 

Minutes approved and confirmed this                  day of                          2018. 

 

 

Cr J Church  

CHAIRPERSON 
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Open Meeting

To Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust
From Alison Diaz

Finance Manager 
Date 30 April 2018

Chief Executive Approved Y
Reference # CVN0102/1940836 
Report Title Quarterly Certificate of Compliance for period ending 

31 March 2018

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust’s (“Wellbeing Trust”) Statement of Intent 
requires the Trustees to consider certain compliance obligations.  These obligations are 
considered by the Trustees at each meeting from performance reporting and associated 
discussion.

This report provides a quarterly certificate of compliance using the information that has 
been considered by the Trustees since the commencement of this financial year.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the Finance Manager be received.

3. ATTACHMENTS

Quarterly Certificate of Compliance for period ending 31 March 2018

Version: 4, Version Date: 28/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1940836



Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust

Quarterly Certificate of Compliance

for period ending 31 March 2018

Actual Per Policy

Benchmark Portfolio (fixed 
interest : equities) 45 : 55 >45 : <55

Cap on value of single 
investments Compliant <7.5%

Grant distribution limit as % 
of net income after inflation Compliant <50%

Grant distribution cap as a % 
of capital Compliant <10%

Review of investment 
mandate (within last year)

Yes – at February 2018 
meeting Annual

Applicant accountability 
reports received Yes Required upon completion of 

project

Chairperson

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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Open Meeting

To Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust
From Alison Diaz

Finance Manager 
Date 28 May 2018

Chief Executive Approved Y
Reference # CVN0102/1967667
Report Title Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust  

Statement of Intent for the year ended 30 June 2019

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Pursuant to section 64 of the Local Government Act 2002, a Council Controlled 
Organisation is required to provide a draft Statement of Intent to its shareholder (Council) 
by 01 March each year.   Council has had an opportunity to provide feedback on the draft 
and the Trust must now provide a completed Statement of Intent to the shareholder by 30 
June.

The only change since the draft Statement of Intent was provided was a change to the 
diversification of investment cap to 7.5% following discussions between the Trustees and 
KiwiWealth. Council has supported the Statement of Intent subject to this change 
(WDC1803/12).

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the Finance Manager be received.

AND THAT the Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust approve the final 
Statement of Intent for the year ended 30 June 2019 for release to Waikato 
District Council.

3. BACKGROUND

The Trustees of the Wellbeing Trust are required to present a Statement of Intent for the 
year. The 2019 Statement of Intent retains the principles developed in the inaugural 
Statement of Intent which are:

 Ensure the real (inflation adjusted) value of the fund is protected;

 Ensure the total grants distributed do not exceed 50% of the accumulated retained net 
income after allowing for the CPI movement and expenses;

Version: 3, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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 Ensure no more than 10% of the capital is distributed in any one year;

 Identify opportunities to grow the fund;

 Have a process for promoting the fund availability and allocating the fund;

 Monitor performance of investments by receiving and considering financial information.

The Statement of Intent has been prepared based on a long term return on investment of 
7.26 per cent which is slightly higher than in previous years (6.88 per cent). The grant 
distributions are based on the formula above, which reflects the discussions between 
trustees and KiwiWealth. Distributions will be based on a long term sustainable return of 
7.26 per cent and therefore in years where the return is higher than 7.26 per cent the 
ditributions will not increase, this will also support distributions in years where returns are 
lower than 7.26 per cent or even negative.  This is a continuation of the practice adopted 
last year.

The draft Statement of Intent was considered by the Strategy & Finance Committee at their 
February meeting and subject to changes following feedback from KiwiWealth on portfolio 
diversification the Council has supported finalisation of the 2019 Statement of Intent.

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED

The Trustees could approve the 2019 Statement of Intent for presentation to Council, or 
ask for further amendments to be made prior to 30 June 2018.  

5. CONCLUSION

The Trust is asked to consider approving the 2019 Statement of Intent for the Waikato 
District Community Wellbeing Trust for provison to Council.

6. ATTACHMENTS

 Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust Draft Statement of Intent for the year 
ended 30 June 2019

Version: 3, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Introduction

This Statement of Intent (SOI) is presented by the Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 
(the Trust) as required by Section 64(1) of the Local Government Act 2002.

The SOI forms the basis for the accountability of the Trustees of the Trust to Waikato District 
Council, and sets out the objectives, scope of activities undertaken, and performance targets by 
which the Trust will be measured.

The purpose of this statement of intent is to:
 State publicly the activities and intentions of this council controlled organisation for the year 

and the objectives to which those activities will contribute;
 Provide a basis for accountability and transparency.

This Statement of intent covers the year to 30 June 2019 and also includes prospective financial 
information for the following two financial years.

Jacqui Church (Chair)

Entity information

Legal name

Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust.

Type of entity and legal basis

The Trust was incorporated on 1 November 2010 under the Charitable Trust Act 1957 and is 
domiciled in New Zealand. On the same date the Trust was registered in accordance with the 
Charities Act 2005 to give it charitable status.

The Trust was established by Waikato District Council (WDC) and is a council-controlled 
organisation as defined under section 6 of the Local Government Act 2002, by virtue of WDC’s 
right to appoint the Trustees.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1967683



Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust
Statement of intent
For the year ending 30 June 2019

P a g e |  4 

Objectives of the Trust

The principal activities of the Trust are undertaken to:
 Promote the social, environmental and cultural wellbeing of the Waikato district and its 

communities;
 Deliver on the aspirations and community outcomes of the Waikato district as identified and 

promoted by the community; and,
 Fund projects identified by Council’s planning documents.

Governance
The Trust will be governed in accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed.

Objective
1. To comply with the terms of the Trust Deed and in particular with the duties of the Trust as 

set out in clause 11 of the Deed.

Clause 11 of the Deed lists the Trust’s objectives as:
a) To consider and approve projects submitted by Waikato District Council (Council);
b) To publicise the projects and activities of the Trust;
c) To actively promote the work of the Trust with a view to ensuring the long term operations 

of the Trust;
d) To ensure information about the Trust’s activities and objectives is available to people within 

the area and fosters a sense of community achievement and betterment;
e) To develop appropriate funding allocation mechanisms; and,
f) To be guided by a clearly defined set of principles.

Performance measure
1. Undertake an annual legal review of compliance with the Trust Deed; no later than two months 

after the end of the financial year.

Investment
The Trust will, in accordance with the Trust Deed, invest or reinvest part or parts of the Trust Fund 
not immediately required for the purposes of the Trust (whether income or capital) in investments 
or securities, as the Trust Board considers beneficial to the Trust Fund. The Trust will also seek 
other opportunities and avenues for growing the trust Fund. The intention of the Trustees is that 
the real value of the Trust Fund is preserved.

Objective
1. To adhere to the Trust’s Management of Investment Portfolio and Distribution Policy.
2. To review, on an annual basis, the investment mandate and the performance of the portfolio 

manager.

Performance measure
1. At each quarterly meeting, review compliance with the Trust’s Management of Investment 

Portfolio and Distribution Policy during that quarter.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Fund disbursement
The Trust will, as appropriate, disburse funds towards projects that meet the Trust’s criteria and 
meet the objectives of the Trust Deed...

Objective
1. As per the Management of Investment Portfolio and Distribution Policy, to distribute total grants 

that do not exceed 50% of the accumulated net income after allowing for accumulated 
expenses, inflation movements and prior year distributions.

Performance measures
1. A distribution process is undertaken that distributes the annual fund to eligible recipients in 

accordance with funding targets set up by the Trustees in accordance with the Management of 
Investment Portfolio and Distribution Policy for the current year

2. Six monthly reports are received from all successful applicants within the required time frames.

Portfolio and distribution policy compliance
Agreed targets
1. Ensure that the real (inflation adjusted) value of the Fund is protected.
2. Ensure that no more than 10% of the capital is distributed in any one year.
3. Ensure there is diversification of investments with a 7.5% cap on the value of any single 

investment in the portfolio.
4. The portfolio investment manager will report regularly to the Trustees.
5. The Trustees will annually review the performance of the portfolio manager.

Structure of the Trust’s operations, including governance arrangements

The Trust comprises a Board of five Trustees who oversee the governance of the Trust.

The operation and administration of the Trust are undertaken by staff of WDC.  Those staff are: 
Finance Manager, PA to the General Manager-Strategy & Support, Community Development 
Coordinator and Financial Accountant. 

The Trustees are:
Mayor Allan Sanson
Councillor Jacqui Church (Chair)
Councillor Rob McGuire
WDC appointee Eileen Bateup
WDC appointee Judi Muru

Main sources of the Trust’s cash and resources

The Trust’s introductory fund was provided by distribution of the capital fund of the Waikato 
Foundation Trust.

The proceeds of that distribution are invested in a portfolio of financial assets managed by Kiwi 
Wealth Limited.  The returns from the portfolio are the Trust’s source of continuing revenue.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Prospective statement of financial performance
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Prospective statement of financial position
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Prospective statement of cash flows
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The Board of Trustees has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (PS) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format 
Reporting – Accrual (Public Sector) for Tier 3 entities on the basis that the Trust does not have public 
accountability (as defined) and has total annual expenses of less than $2million.

Notwithstanding the comments above, the following Tier 2 PBE accounting standards have been 
applied:
PBE IPSAS 4 The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates; and,
PBE IPSAS 29 Financial instruments: recognition and measurement.

All transactions in the financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.

The financial statements are prepared on the assumption that the Trust will continue to operate in 
the foreseeable future.

Goods and services tax

The Trust is not registered for GST.  All amounts in the performance report are inclusive of GST.

Significant accounting policies

Interest and dividend revenue
Interest revenue is recognised as it is earned during the year.
Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend is declared.

Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are translated into New Zealand Dollars using the exchange rate 
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.  Foreign exchange gains and losses, resulting from the 
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at the end of the period exchange rates of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, are recognised in surplus (deficit) 
for the year.

Grant expenditure
All grants made by the Trust are classified as discretionary.

Discretionary grants are those grants where the Trust has no obligation to award on receipt of the 
grant application.  Such grants are recognised as expenditure when approved without condition by 
the Board and the approval has been communicated to the applicant.  Discretionary grants made 
subject to conditions are recognised as expenditure when all conditions have been met.

Income tax
The Trust has charitable status and is exempt from income tax.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Statement of accounting policies (cont)

Bank accounts and cash
Bank accounts and cash comprise cash on hand and deposits held at call with financial institutions.

Investment portfolio
Components of the investment portfolio are classified as financial assets at fair value through surplus 
(deficit) for the year.  The reason for this classification is that the portfolio is comprised of identified 
financial instruments which are managed together and for which there is evidence of short-term 
profit-taking.  

All financial assets in the portfolio are classified as a current asset.

After initial recognition, financial assets in this category are measured at their fair values with gains 
or losses on re-measurement recognised in the surplus (deficit) for the year.

Creditors and accrued expenses
Creditors and accrued expenses are measured at the amount owed.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Forecast assumptions

1. Portfolio income
KIWI WEALTH have estimated an average return on the portfolio of 7.26% per annum before 
expenses.
The split of the total return between interest, dividends and gains/losses is estimated using 
proportions calculated from an average of past results.

2. Expenses
Audit fees are estimated at $7,700 for each of the four forecast years.
Portfolio management fees are assumed at a rate of 0.61% of the opening portfolio value in each 
year.
Other expenditure comprises annual return fees, bank charges, custodial fees (portfolio) and audit 
disbursements.

3. Grants expenditure
It is assumed that for the current year all outstanding grants will be paid by 30 June 2018.
It is further assumed that in subsequent years 80% of the maximum allowable distribution will be 
approved and fully paid by year end. 
The maximum allowable distribution is set out in the Management of Investment Portfolio and 
Distribution Policy. Total grants must not exceed 50% of the accumulated net income after allowing 
for accumulated expenses, inflation movements and prior year distributions.

4. Creditors and other payables
Creditors and other payables are made up of the amount owing to Waikato District Council and the 
June portfolio management fee.
It is assumed that the total year-end balance owing to WDC is paid in full in the following year.

5. Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses is made up of audit and bank fees. 

6. Equity
The Trust was established with an initial capital contribution resulting from the transfer of 35% of 
funds previously held by the Waikato Foundation Trust as at 31 January 2012.  This was recognised 
as revenue in that year and transferred to the introductory fund.
The capital maintenance fund is made up of accumulated annual charges transferred from 
accumulated funds to maintain the real value of the Trust fund.
The accumulated funds and capital maintenance funds together represent the total net increase in 
the fund value since the inception of the Trust.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Other financial disclosures

Ratios
The Local Government Act 2002 requires a statement of intent to include the projected ratio of 
equity to total assets.
The ratio of equity to total assets is forecast as follows:

2017/18 94.7%
2018/19 94.5%
2019/20 97.8%
2020/21 97.9%

Compensation
The Trustees will not seek any fees of expenses for work undertaken on behalf of Waikato District 
Community Wellbeing Trust.

Information to be provided to the Trustees
The Trustees will be provided with the following information:
 Within four months of the end of the financial year the audited financial statements plus a 

summary of how the Trust has performed against its objectives and performance targets;
 Quarterly reports on the performance of investments; and,
 A draft statement of intent for consideration in February of each year.

Version: 1, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Open Meeting

To Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust
From Alison Diaz

Finance Manager 
Date 30 April 2018

Chief Executive Approved Y
Reference # CNV0102/1940838 
Report Title Kiwi Wealth Limited Fund Performance to 31 March 

2018

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The investment fund performance for the quarter ended 31 March 2018 was -0.8% against a 
benchmark performance of -1.3%.  The total return since inception is now 73.7% or 9.4% on 
an annualised basis.

The result for March provides a return of -1.2% against a benchmark performance of -1.0%, 
0.2% lower than the benchmark.

The Trustees are familiar with the fact that the investment objectives and investment 
portfolio do assume that the performance for some months may be negative.  As the 
markets have been turbulent in recent times, a long term view of the fund needs to be taken.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the Finance Manager be received.

3. ATTACHMENTS

Kiwi Wealth Limited Fund Performance to 31 March 2018

Version: 4, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Open Meeting

To Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust
From Alison Diaz

Finance Manager
Date 28 May 2018

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd
Community Development Advisor

Chief Executive Approved Y
Reference # CDR0502 / 1967832
Report Title Approved grants and payment reconciliation May 

2018

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report provides a summary of unspent grants and details payments of completed 
projects grants. Status updates and Accountability Forms are attached to the report.

Unspent Grants 

Organisation Project Amount 
Funded 

Glen Afton 
Pukemiro 
Communities 
Committee 

To recite the historic Glen Afton mine monument onto 
Council reserve land in Glen Afton. 

$1,000.00

Raglan 
Community Arts 
Council 

To build a new theatre and clay shed on the Old School 
site in Raglan. 

$20,000.00

Ngaruawahia RSA To partially upgrade the building roof. $20,000.00

Tuakau Youth 
Sport Trust

To build a new skate park in Tuakau.

To undertake stage one of the consultation phase with 
the Tuakau youth and community. 

$17,391.30 
+ gst

Waikato District 
Crime Prevention 
Trust

To upgrade the Huntly township existing CCTV 
cameras and equipment.

A new Trust has been established. 

Staff will work with the Trust to complete the required 
application paper work under the new Trust name. A 
verbal update will be given at the meeting.

$30,000.00

Version: 2, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Project Accountability Forms 

The following groups have completed their respective projects. 

Organisation Project Amount 
Funded 

Te Kauwhata Events Committee, 
Whangamarino walkway 

To build stage one of the 
Whangamarino walkway in Te 
Kauwhata.

The project was completed in 
October 2017. 

$40,000.00
Paid in two equal 
instalments. 
A site visit was 
undertaken by 
staff prior to 
payment. 

Ngaruawahia Central Vestry 
(Anglican Hall) 

To replace the front facing Hall 
window in Jesmond Street, 
Ngaruawahia. 

The project was completed in 
October-November 2017. 

$10,016.85
Paid in one 
instalment. 
A site visit was 
undertaken by 
staff prior to 
payment. 

St Andrews Presbyterian Church, 
Te Kauwhata Youth Centre 

Project 1 – Stage II Youth Centre 
Ramp. 

The project was completed in 
November. 

$12,450.00
Paid in one 
instalment 
A site visit was 
undertaken by 
staff prior to 
payment.

Menzshed Huntly To build a new workshop 
premises to house the Menzshed 
in Huntly.

The project is due for completion 
May 2018. Accountability not yet 
received.

$10,000.00
Paid in one 
instalment 
A site visit was 
undertaken by 
staff prior to 
payment.

Ngaruawahia Community Board – 
Fitness stations

To install five adult fitness stations 
in Ngaruawahia.

The project was completed in 
April 2018. 

$10,000.00
Paid in one 
instalment 
A site visit was 
undertaken by 
staff prior to 
payment.

Tamahere – Mangaone 
Restoration Trust

To build stage two of the 
Tamahere – Mangaone Gully 
Walkway.

The project was completed in 
April. 

$13061.73
Paid in one 
instalment 
A site visit was 
undertaken by 
staff prior to 
payment.
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2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the Finance Manager be received.

3. ATTACHMENTS

1. Unspent Grants
- Glen Afton Pukemiro Communities Committee
- Raglan Community Arts Council
- Ngaruawahia RSA

2. Project Accountability Forms
- Te Kauwhata Events Committee
- Ngaruawahia Central Vestry (Anglican Hall)
- St Andrews Presbyterian Church, Te Kauwhata Youth Centre 
- Ngaruawahia Community Board – Fitness stations
- Tamahere – Mangaone Restoration Trust

Version: 2, Version Date: 28/05/2018
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Wellbeing Trust Grant Project Status Update

name: tjien Atton rune
Glen Afton / Pukemiro Communities Society
Incorporated

Total Cost o f Project Waikato Community Other Funding Sought: $20,000.00
In Hand: $8777.54 as of Wellbeing T r u s t Grant

March 2018. $1000.00

Project Status: Full details of where your project is at to date (Please include timeframes
for future progress of the project.
Project History and progress to Date:
Two mine endless rope haulages, Glen Afton mine and McDonald mine.
Both sited at Glen Afton mine pit top area.
To pick up, restore and re−site these two haulages in the new Glen Afton Recreation area immediately
west of the Glen Afton Citizens Sports Club, (the Blue Rooms) to create a memorial to the I I men
who lost their lives underground September 1939 and others who also died in the mine at other times.
Logistics and methodology in picking these up, moving and restoring them, creating concrete plinths to
remount them at memorial site. To create an information board highlighting the disaster of 1939 and
showing the history of the area.
Presently the smaller Glen Afton mine haulage has been picked up and moved to a contractor's
workshop where cleaning, painted with primer and restoration has been carried out.
Communication with the Council in regard to agreed memorial site, ground testing for suitability,
concrete plinth design and subsequent waiver of building consent with provisos.
Provisional approval given to contractor," Terra Firma" to supply, building materials, clear and level
agreed memorial site and construct concrete plinths. Just waiting on pro forma invoicing before final
costs are approved and go ahead for contractor to install the plinths.
T ime Frame for completion of project:
January 2018: .......... This concrete plinths construction and placement contracted to be done

Defferred due to Contractor delays but still promising to carry out for us as soon as they can schedule
in, Terra Firma lincolncterrafirma. kiwi. nz

June 2018.. ..Smaller Glen Afton haulage to be sent to painters for final colour matching and painting
2019............Larger McDonald mine haulage to be picked up and transported to contractors

workshop for similar repairs. Restoration.Cleaning, restoration and priming
ready for painting and resiting on concrete plinth

2020
............ re−siting of McDonald mine haulage onto newly constructed plinth

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1940466



Note: I f y o u r pro ject and funding plan have significantly changed f r o m y o u r original
proposal w e wi l l require a wr i t t en le t te r t o t h e Trus t explaining t h e reason f o r the
change. The Trus t wi l l then make a decision as t o whe ther the funds allocated still meet
the requi rement o f the allocation criteria.

Full l ist o f w h a t funders you are applying t o o r have applied f o r funding f r o m —including
t imeframes (e.g. date you applied f o r the funding and w h a t date you expect t o hear the
outcome − decline o r o the r otherwise).

FUNDING (to date)
FONTERRA $5,000.00
WAIKATO DISTRICT COUNCIL $3,000.00
TRUST WAIKATO $1,000.00
WEL ENERGY TRUST 2013 $4,000.00
WAIKATO DISTRICT COUNCIL WTDF
2104 $20,000.00
WAIKATO DISTRICT COUNCIL LTP 2014 $5,000.00

Issues i.e. consents. I f you are having consenting issues t h a t impa i r t h e project, please
explain why.

Building consent exemption provided by council last year October 2017, thank you very much
2018: Contractor is having difficulty scheduling in our work, They still promise to do the work for us
(or sub contract another firm to do the work for them, for us)

TERRA FIRMA can be contacted via lincoln@pterrafirma. kiwi. nz To confirm these details

Staff Comments:

Please return the completed f o r m by email t o funding@waidc.govt.nz

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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Wellbeing Trust Grant Project Status Update
Applicant Name: Project name:
Raglan Community Arts Council Creative Space building

Total Cost of Project Waikato Community Other Funding Sought:
$506,256 Wellbeing Trust Grant. Fund raising continuing
In Hand: See list of funders $20,000
below and attached budget

Project Status: Full details of where your project is at to date (Please include time frames for
future progress of the project.
In December 2017, the Lottery Grants Board approved a grant of $150,000 for the project. A building consent
has now been issued (BLD0764/1 8 issued on 12 April 2018). The old Clay Shed and the Raglan Lions Shed
have been dismantled.
Our fundraising activities are continuing. We will also be project managing the construction ourselves. This
construction management donation in kind will achieve real savings and a frugal approach will lower
construction and allow building supplies to be purchased at trade prices. A member is willing to make an
interest free loan of up to $100,000 i f necessary to allow the project to be completed.
The project timings are:
24 April Commence project
1st June Completion and payment for groundwork and foundation
2 9 t h June Completion Framework, Watertight and lockup stage
is, July Completion Services electric, plumbing
1 8 t h August Completion internal lining
1 8 t h Sept. Completion finishes
1 0 t h October Target opening date
Note: I f your project and funding plan have significantly changed from your original proposal
we will require a written letter to the Trust explaining the reason for the change. The Trust will
then make a decision as to whether the funds allocated still meet the requirement of the
allocation criteria.

Full list of what funders you are applying to or have applied for funding from —including
time frames (e.g. date you applied for the funding and what date you expect to hear the
outcome − decline or other otherwise).

Sir John Logan Campbell Residuary Estate − 20,000.00
received

Trust Waikato − approved I 50,000.00

WEL Energy Trust − received 1 135,000.00

Raglan Community Board − received I 7,500.00

Waikato District Wellbeing Trust − approved 120,000.00
Raglan Lions Club − approved 15,000.00

ALPAED
St:i No

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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St Lazarus Trust − received 10,000.00

Rose & Tim Stewart − received 10,000.00

Lotteries Community Facilities Committee − 150,000.00
received

All received or to be received soon.
Issues i.e. consents. I f you are having consenting issues that impair the project, please explain
why.
Project start was delayed by two weeks as Waikato District Council decided in March to lay a new storm water
drain on the rear of the property in April. This work is due to be completed by 27 April.

Staff Comments:

Please return the completed form by email to funding(dwaidc. govt. nz

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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Wellbeing Trust Grant Project Status Update

Applicant Name: Ngaruawahia RSA Project name: Roof Repairs

Total Cost o f Project Waikato Community Other Funding Sought $
In Hand:$ 80,000.00 Wellbeing Trust

Grant$

Project Status: Full details of where your project is at to date(Please include timeframes
for future progress of the project.

Quotes have been sourced for the works required (they range from $55,000 to $103,000)
Funding applications have been sent to various Trusts (Lotteries, WEL Energy)
Funding applications will determine the timetable, works will not commence until funds are raised

Note: If your project and funding plan have significantly changed from your original
proposal we will require a written letter to the Trust explaining the reason for the
change. The Trust will then make a decision as to whether the funds allocated still meet
the requirement of the allocation criteria.

Full list of what funders you are applying t o o r have applied for funding from —including
timeframes (e.g. date you applied for the funding and what date you expect t o hear the
outcome − decline o r other otherwise).

Waikato Community Well Being − Granted $20,000
WEL Energy Trust − 30th May Applied $30,000
Lotteries Commission − Meet monthly

Issues i.e. consents. If you are having consenting issues that impair the project, please
explain why.

Consents should not be necessary as it is a repair, with like materials

Staff Comments:

Please return the completed form by email to fundingwaidc.govt.nz

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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Wellbeing Trust Grant Project Status Update

Applicant Name: Tuakau Youth Sport Project name: Tuakau Skate Park
Trust

Total Cost o f Project Waikato Community Other Funding Sought: $
25700+gst Wellbeing Trust Grant:
In Hand: $ $17391.30+gst

Project Status: Currently we are moving through the Stage 2 developed design phase of
the Rich Landscapes quote After our 2x consultations held at the Tuakau Youth centre
and have received good feedback from the Tuakau Combined Sports Trust we have made
some alterations and will be presenting a updated version for further review in the next 4−
6 weeks. W e will also have completed the Geotech survey and have a Full site survey for
stormwater trees natural features etc,
You can see photos o f the consutation and some of the draft proposals on
https://www.facebook.com/groups/ 1505833826357855!.
Skatepark in Tuakau Facebook page.
W e are grateful for your support t o get this project achieved. There is much excitement
from the Youth. The Youth Centre is currently busing children t o the Pukekohe
Skatepark on a regular basis which has been proving popular.

Full list of what funders you are applying t o o r have applied for funding from —including
timeframes (e.g. date you applied for the funding and what date you expect to hear the
outcome − decline o r other otherwise).
Having recently attended a number of community funding seminars we will be looking to
start assembling applications once we have completed the stage 3 Detail design and have
tenders so we know full cost of project with detail.

Issues i.e. consents. If you are having consenting issues that impair the project, please
explain why.
Currently looking t o understand how we liase with Council to build something on there
land which has the attention o f Sue O'Gorman, so expecting this to be addressed in the
near future.

Staff Comments:

Please return the completed form by email to fundingwaidc.govt.nz
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SCANNED 
Set No Waikato 

N'AIN Funding Project Accountability D i S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
7 , k  ^ 

All successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of  the completion of  the project 
before being eligible for further funding. 

Grant received from: Waikato District Council Discretionary & Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 

RECEAVED 
Organisation/ Initiative name: Te Kauwhata Events Committee 

Postal address: 31 Rimu St, Te Kauwahata, 371031 

Physical address: 31 Rimu St, Te Kauwhata, 371031 

18 APR 2018 

Waikato District Ci,vric.7 

Contact details: Toni Grace 

Name: John Cunningham 

Email: john@ignitionpartner.com 

Amount of funding you received from Waikato District Council $40,000 

How the funding received was spent As part of the cost of developing the walkway from Saleyard Rd 
along the paper Rd that runs past the extension of Baird Rd. The forming and shaping of the walkway was 
done by contractor - Earthcare under supervision of the Walkway Committee from the TKCC. 

Stage 2 of the walkway will complete the track through to Blunt Rd and metal the top to give a serviceable 
finish for the walkway. 

NOTE: 

- Provide receipts or  bank statements for all associated cost. 

- Tax invoices not acceptable. 

Please make sure that all receipts are clear and readable, unclear accountability will be 
returned. 

When did your event/project take place? Started May 2017 and stage 1 was completed October 2017 

Comment on the success of your project and describe the benefits to the community 
(Please provide photo documentation of  project undertaken) 

The walkway gives connectivity for walking and cycling and receives many comments from people in TK. They 
want to see stage 2 completed — in 2018 -and Lions and the School are keen to put up information billboards, 
seats and plantings. 

The walkway runs adjacent to the Whangamarino wetlands and therefore has points of ecological interest and 
health benefits from exercise on walkways and cycleways as well as connecting the community. 

(continued)... 

Form Updated: December 2017 
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How did your project contribute to  the Waikato District Community Outcomes 
(See below information) 

The walkway contributes to the W D C  outcomes 
Sustainable Waikato — gives access to wetlands without destroying them 

Healthy Waikato — walking and cycling tracks to enable safe exercise 

Safe Waikato — A safe walkway and walking trail that is separated from traffic. 

Waikato District Community Outcomes 

Accessible Waikato — A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology 
meets its needs. 

Sustainable Waikato — A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected 
and developed for future generations. 

Thriving Waikato — A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture are 
protected and celebrated. 

Healthy Waikato — A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 

Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. W e  understand 
that the information supplied in this application will become public information. W e  consent to the 
Waikato District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these 
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name John Cunningham 

Position in organisation Walkway committee leader 

Signature 

Written feedback 
Postal Address 
Waikato District Council, Private Bag 544. 
Ngaruawahia 3742 • Telephone 0800 492 452 

Date 11/01/18 

Email feedback 
• info@waidc.govt.nz 

• www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz 

Your written feedback, including any personal information 
supplied, is made available to councillors. Council staff and 
the public as part of this consultation process. Copies of 
feedback may also be released at other times on request. 
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Affri " 

Set No 

(n. 

Fun sung roject A 
All successful applicants must complete a project accou 
before being eligible for further funding. 

WAIKATO DISTRICT COUNCIL 

\C -va 18 JAN 2018 
c19 u ntabUit 

ititibikajaatital644440 

Waikato 
EME D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
Te KounMera . Tok,vou o Wcokoto 

completion o f  the project 

Grant received from: Waikato District Council Discretionary & Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 

Organisation/ Initiative name: 
A 4 0 / ( 4 4  C r r i f  c.( I V-es Gr)1/4.7 1/41-0 

Postal address: ev- /3D 1071s 4.4f /1 ie-7)---/ice-ki Ne--/,77.5/ 5 7 7 /  

Physical address: Jesrnid J? 
Contact details: 

Name: /.5e v 
Email: h e t i .  k i l d s  p y-fre, . (0. Art 

Amount of  funding you received from Waikato District Council $ /113 Of b g 
How the funding received was spent /1/e k i l  h i /  p IA/ 741, e_ 

h / /  c o /  c l o r  e arhsk hLidders the (Oune.,,,i 
p a  l a  /he M D , -  ,loy d i r t ,  7% eppi . 

NOTE: 
- Provide receipts o r  bank statements for all associated cost. 

- Tax  invoices not acceptable. 

- Please make sure that all receipts are clear and readable, unclear accountability will be 
returned. 

W h e n  did your event/project take place? 

No v epn bee (4.2o, . 
Comment  on the success of  your project and describe the benefits to  the community 
(Please provide photo documentation of project undertaken) 
1 - /  h a s  v n a  d i  a A i l / R . '  r i v , , , , r e  710 -/4e / / a i l  A17/1-) 

h ) 1 9 7 7 r : 7 5  1,77 e4i 4 0  P.- e_ef 6 2 a 117e._ 
it))kw. 0 ke.) ç40P ot,6/e /7-, he t y )  

CO ePrie,r i  0.4-7 e f'er-7-Y --715 
• 
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H o w  did your project contribute to  the Waikato District Community Outcomes 
(See below information) 

4c etiSihieOti/C_Cd73 

Waikato District Community Outcomes 

Accessible Waikato — A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology 
meets its needs. 

Sustainable Waikato — A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected 
and developed for future generations. 

Thriving Waikato — A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture are 
protected and celebrated. 

Healthy Waikato — A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 

Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. W e  understand 
that the information supplied in this application will become public information. W e  consent to the 
Waikato District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these 
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name 
/ 3 6 4 /  

5 • 

Position in organisation 71/rfeet51-ible,/ 

Signature 

Written feedback 
Postal Address 
Waikato District Council. Private Bag 544, 
Ngaruawahia 3742 • Telephone 0800 492 452 

Email feedback 
• info@waidc.govt.nz 

• www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz 

Date 0 ? 0  — 0 /  0:20 

Your written feedback, including any personal information 
supplied, is made available to councillors. Council staff and 
the public as part of this consultation process. Copies of 
feedback may also be released at other times on request. 

Version: 1, Version Date: 19/01/2018
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499 Hakarimata Road 
R.D.1 
Huntly 3771 
28.11.2017 

Secretary 
Waikato Wellbeing Trust 
Ngaruawahia 

Dear Sir Or Madam, 

On behalf of the Ngaruawahia central Vestry I am writing to thank you most sincerly for the very 
generous grant you gave us to put in the new front window of  the Anglican hall. 
We have had many comments of  how great it looks and no more water to clean up after the rain. 
Also many comments on how much lighter it is in the hall especially for the elderly as they do their 
crafts. 
As you know it is mostly used for community events so our contribution was not very large, we 
have paid Ainslea builders the $1500.00 diference. 
Please find enclosed their receipt for our payment, if  you need any more imformation please phone 
me on 8246781. 

Yours Sincerly 

Bev Wills 
Treasurer 
Ngaruawahia central vestry 

Version: 1, Version Date: 19/01/2018
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Page 1 of 1 

Bev 

From: <AINSLEA@XTRA.CO.NZ> 
Date: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 2:50 p.m. 
To: "Bev" <bev.wills@xtra.co.nz> 
Subject: Account for Ngaruawahia Hall 

Hi Bev, 

This email is to confirm we has received payment of $1500.00, your portion charged for the 
new window at  the 
Ngaruawahia Hall. 

Payment received on the 7 November 2017. 

Thank you for your custom. 

Leah Lesley 

Office Administrator Ainslea Builders Ltd 

51 Callum Brae Drive, Rototuna Hamilton 3210 

P 07 8505606 I M 027 4823117 Nigel E ainsleaOxtra.co.nz 

On 31/10/2017, at 7:53 AM, Bev <bev.wills@xtra.co.nz> wrote: 

Hi Nigel Can you please put the account into the council c/o Leanne 
Vandemburg for their amount and I have a chq for the $1500.00 we have to pay 

Original Message From: Leah and Nigel Lesley 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 6:38 AM 
To: Bev 
Subject: Account for new window 

Good Morning Bev 

Please see an account for the new window as requested, 

Cheers 
Nigel 

28/11/2017 
Version: 1, Version Date: 19/01/2018
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Bev 

From:  "Leah and Nigel Lesley" <ainslea@xtra.co.nz> 
Date:  Wednesday, 17 January 2018 9:34 a.m. 
To:  "Bev" <bev.wills@xtra.co.nz> 
Subject: WDC payment details for Ngaruawahia Hall 

Hi Bev, 

Following your phone conversation with Nigel today here are the details of the payment 
made from WDC for the work completed at the Hall. 
This is as it appears on our bank statement. 

6 Dec 2017 WDC - DIRECT CREDIT $10,016.85 

Kind Regards 

Leah Lesley 

Office Administrator I Ainslea Builders Ltd 

51 Callum Brae Drive, Rototuna Hamilton 3210 

P 07 8505606 I M 027 4823117 Nigel I E ainslea@xtra.co.nz 

17/01/2018 
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• St Andrews Presbyterian Church 
Making Jesus known through serving the community and believing in the future. 

Postal Address: 
PO Box 50 
Te Kauwhata 3741 

Waikato District Council 
Private Bag 544 
Ngaruawahia 3742 

11 Scott Rd 
To Kauwtold 

Phone/Fax: 07 826 3131 
E-mail: statk@xtra.co.nz 
Charities Commission CC51923 

INVOICE 
GST No 10-974-070 

Invoice No. 101 
Date 31/01/2018 
Your Ref CDR0503 

Project 1 - Stage II Youth Centre Ramp $12,450.00 

Thank you for assisting with our project 

Total Amount Funded $12,450.00 

The amount may be direct credited into our bank account 

03-1574-0005817-00 

Version: 2, Version Date: 12/02/2018
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Waikato 

Funding Project Accountability Te Kaunthera aa Tokiwaa o Waikato 

All successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of the completion of the project 
before being eligible for further finding. 

Grant received from: Waikato District Council Discretionary & Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 

Organisation/ Initiative name: St Andrews Presbyterian Church, T e  Kauwhata 

Postal address: P 0 Box 50, Te  Kauwhata, 3741 

Physical address: 11 Scott Road, Te  Kauwhata 3710 

Contact details: 

Name: 

Email: 

jillian Stone 

statkyouthcentre@gmail.com 

Amount of funding you received from Waikato District Council $ 12,450.00 

How the funding received was spent: payment of Thorbum Builders account for provision of a new 
ramp, door, concrete work to level ground around ramp area, weatherproof cover over the ramp and area 
between the buildings. Please refer bank statement attached. 

NOTE: 

- Provide receipts or bank statements for all associated cost. 

- Tax invoices not acceptable. 

- Please make sure that all receipts are clear and readable, unclear accountability will be 
returned. 

When did your event/project take place? October/November 2017 

Comment on the success of your project and describe the benefits to the community 
(Please provide photo documentation of project undertaken) 

Access to the Youth Centre has been made safer and centre users are now returning as they feel safer 
entering the building. The perception of a fall risk has been reduced. 
Cars are now able to pull up at the foot of the ramp to allow those with limited ability easier access. 
The local rest home (Aparangi) have confirmed it is now much easier for their residents who use wheelchairs 
and walkers to access the centre. Their van is able to pull up much closer to the Centre and residents can 
walk/wheel straight up the ramp. 
The weatherproof cover means that users do not need to rush their entrance/exit to get out of the rain. 
There is also provision for mobility scooters to be parked out of the weather. 
Managers of the Centre are confident that they have minimised a health and safety risk around the area. 

Form Updated December 2017 
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How did your project contribute to the Waikato District Community Outcomes 
(See below information) 

Healthy Waikato — we are providing access to a Centre where members of our community can meet. 
Providing a venue where people can gather for various activities at minimum cost encourages groups to get 
together for physical and mental support. 

Safe Waikato — we have minimahsed a risk to Centre users. Our small community is growing very quickly and 
we think it important to provide members with a venue for use by support groups. 

Waikato District Community Outcomes 

Accessible Waikato — A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology 
meets its needs. 

Sustainable Waikato — A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected 
and developed for future generations. 
Thriving Waikato — A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture are 
protected and celebrated. 

Healthy Waikato — A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct We understand 
that the information supplied in this application will become public information. We consent to the 
Waikato District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these 
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name LLI Ar4 3r0N1E. 

Position in organisation .5"ErcRETAR 

Signature tiesf Date 5 F e b r u n  c2o18 

Written feedback 
Postal Address 
Waikato D i s r i c r  Council. Private Bag 544. 
Ngaruawania 3742 • Telephone 0800 492 452 

Email feedback 

• www.waikatod istrict.govonz 

You, writ ten 4eed,zac-c. includ ng any persona -llo-mat on 
suppl eo. s made ar t  Itale t o  cextci l lors Cou^c I staff a-c 
c-e p u t  i t  as mart e this cc-,sulcation process Cop es of 
:eedoncl< -ay  also oe ,eleased at o t , e -  times on req-est 
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Your transactions 
TYPE NAME OF OTHER PARTY TRANSACTION PARTICULARS 

Saint Andrews Presbyterian Chu Account number: 03 1574 0005817-00 
This summary date: 30 November 2017 

Summary number: 247 

111 

DE MM. Internet Payment 23944149 
DE SIMMOIMIIIIIM Internet Payment 23903070 
DE g i i k  Internet Payment 23903068 

DE all11111111111. 10974070 Ded 31102017 23903073 
DE U M W  Internet Payment 23943399 
DE Wayne Beaver Builder Internet Payment 23944140 
DE Thorbum Builders St Andrews INV 6004 23944138 
DI) 411.0.11111111. 24339465145 171105171120 
DC T/D Maturity 0005817-0002 
AP 

AP 1111.0. .1111I111111111111W 

102221 
BP 8 .111 .11b  11111011111111M 
BP 01111111111111S AMMO 

BP M E M  11101111111111Donation 
41111.1.1.1.1.111 timmenimma 

BP 411111111111111111111 
Teller Dep WZD031574000 WZD031574000 

Credit Interest $0.73 Exempt 
DE 1574-0005817-002 dep 5/11 Transfer 24087865 

CR Credit 
DD Direct debit 

OD Overdrawn 
DE Direct entry 

AP Automatic payment 

MONEY DUI $ MONEY INS 

176.70 

262.55 

311.51 
432.16 

1,454.75 

1,849.66 

12,989.25 

104.59 

4,146.74 

1,067.03 
80.00 

735.80 

200.00 

30.00 

50.00 

250.00 
350.00 

105.74 

30.00 

1,028.90 

0.73 
1,020.00 

DATE BALANCE 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 

20 Nov 5,822.61 

21 Nov 

21 Nov 8,902.32 

22 Nov 

22 Nov 

22 Nov • 9,518.12 
23 Nov 9,548.12 

24 Nov 

24 Nov 9,848.12 

28 Nov 

28 Nov 10,092.38 

30 Nov 

30 Nov 

30 Nov 

30 Nov 

BP Bill Payment DC Direct credit 

continued on next page 

Westpac New Zealand Limited westpac.co.nz 
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SCANNED 
Set N o  • EMEI 

Funding Project Accountability D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
Kaamhero 1 0 k i W 0 0  0 WOokOtC 

Waikato 

All successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months o f  the completion o f  the project 
before being eligible for further funding. 

Grant received from: Waikato District Council Discretionary & Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 

Organisation/ Initiative name: I I I I " \ C - k  
CLVINf+-0/  

Li  
& a  

( 
t.) 

Postal address: S)I; AO\ (Z, a, 54 lt 
, 

( f A i t , 1 / 4 4 i , ) , T i M u l d h l f - T  couNciz 
Physical address: 

qa.\;\-03 O V A  V ` I C L :  
13‘ 

Contact details: 1 0 - 1 4 9  

Name: 

Email: 

VA-e.v---as N OVC''0-N16 

Email: VA4ArN6L011-Z, 0 kO\ K Z  
- CO hr, 

24 APR 2018 
T i m e . . . t 0 ( 1 M  

Initials... 

NGARUAVVAH1A 
_ 

Amount  of funding you received from Waikato District Council $ 5.40 I X )  
, H o w  the fundin received was spent 1 k t  . 

Ok4\e(000i 
f ‘ t ,  

4 r  CA 
: (91.\ 

C A C  
O(' i-Ot-3141 0, W 6A0 

- 

NOTE: 

9 .A t4f 
0_ 

- Provide receipts or  bank statements for all associated cost. 
( 

• %A, ,‘ 

Tax  invoices not acceptable. 

Please make sure that all receipts are clear and readable, unclear accountability will be 
returned. 

W h e n  did your event/project take place? I Lk 

G • -.).01\, 
'Get\ artkAl 

Comment  on the success of  your project and describe the benefits t o  the community 
(Please provide photo documentation o f  project undertaken) 

tkNe iattrA \-\CA 42A\ Govki aciA 
KV' 

trvoi,-,L(4 cmit1 

LA.cze 1 
\ \ Y  t e V r i T  "en  CloziAJJ 

LC c cOu4.-X ic 
nolvEuit, 

tsr.arst t r ,  CitA I 

Q.C1\lklr-.4 (A\ -11,h\CAliVi5 1-0AINI 
A 

6 1 3  
•UN1OLLA 

Form Updated: December 2017 
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H o w  did your project contribute to  the Waikato District Community Outcomes 
(See below information) 

1 k1,;\.kC6b 
- 411-\Cpule, Qi- totA,\4\,e, 10 ukSit, i'LIA-, 61 

no 
co‘ I 

Ikk,4f-,c 'N6.)40,11) (Ace-4 i 
Of 1-tAir to 

V 1 L .e. 
covt,,e.a(iik ' 

Waikato District Community Outcomes 

Accessible Waikato  — A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology 
meets its needs. 

Sustainable Waikato  — A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected 
and developed for future generations. 

Thriving Waikato  — A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture are 
protected and celebrated. 

Healthy Waikato  — A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 

Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. W e  understand 
that the information supplied in this application will become public information. W e  consent to the 
Waikato District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these 
details. This consent is given in accordance with the Privacy Act 1993. 

Name 

Position in organisati 

Signature 

Wri t ten feedback 
Postal Address 
Waikato District Council, Private Bag 544, 
Ngaruawahia 3742 • Telephone 0800 492 452 

Email feedback 

• info©waidc.govt.nz 

• www.waikatodistrict.govtnz 

Date 
t2 ' 4 • I 

Your written feedback, including any personal information 
supplied, is made available to councillors. Council staff and 
the public as part of this consultation process. Copies of 
feedback may also be released at other times on request. 

Version: 1, Version Date: 26/04/2018
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27 APR Waikato
Tuan'aing Project Accountability D I S T R I C T COUNCIL

All successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of the completion of the project
before being eligible for further funding.

Grant received from: Waikato District Council Discretionary &Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust

Organisation! Initiative name: y ,Lt−e ai Uc M
ôi'?i6

Postal address: C—/ —

Physical address: P ' 1 / I c2' £1 1 V − k . S64

Contact details: ' 3 9 . ( gçç− 7 5
Name:

Email: i ni−c ) ) C T 1 t I co−

Amount of funding you received from Waikato District Council $ / c'

How the funding received as spent t_
fiJeL−

1−/ − r \ / / 1 1 4,ç//j

r.7 J− L i i−y −e t ( ( TAt / W 7eW 4Q loll

, — y − / / −
V

c 4 / −

N E:
− Provide receipts or bank statements for all associated cost.
− Tax invoices not acceptable.
− Please make sure that all receipts are clear and readable, unclear accountability will be

returned.

When did your event/project take place? ,.Jc& v i ,j. j

Form Updated: December 2017

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1940465



(continued)...

How did your project contribute to the Waikato DistrictCommunity Outcomes
(See below information)

− I'−

I

)−
U—

Waikato District Community Outcomes

Accessible Waikato— A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology
meets its needs.

Sustainable Waikato— A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected
and developed for future generations.

Thriving Waikato − A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and cultureare
protected and celebrated.

Healthy Waikato— A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community.

Safe Waikato − A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities.

I hereby declare that the information supplied here on behalf of our organisation is correct. We understand
that the information supplied in this application will become public information. We consent to the
Waikato District Council collecting the personal contact details provided in the project report and using these
details. This consent is given in accor rice with the Privacy Act 1993.

Name
/ 1

7

Position in
o r a n i 7 y

?I

, i 1 4 t 1 a

It =4t−−

Writ ten feedback I Email feedback Your written feedback, including any personal information
supplied, is made available to councillors. Council staff and

Postal Address • info@waidc.govt.nz the public as part of this consultation process. Copies of
Waikato District Council, Private Bag 544, • www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz feedback may also be released at other times on request.
Ngaruawahia 3742 Telephone 0800 492 452

Version: 1, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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Open Meeting

To Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust
From Alison Diaz

Finance Manager
Date 28 May 2018

Chief Executive Approved Y
Reference # CVN0102 / 1967666
Report Title Grant Distribution Amount

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Trustee’s have agreed on a distribution formula which calculates the amount available 
for dispersal as 50% of the long term sustainable return of 7.26% less actual expenses and 
inflation, thereby protecting the real value of the fund.  

The distribution formula for the previous financial year is provided below for information 
purposes only and was based on a long term sustainable return of 6.88%. 

This year’s calculation (2018/19), in line with policy distribution criteria, is as follows:

2018/19 2017/18
Estimated total retained net income at 
30 June 

$858,821 $816,886

Add back grants paid $369,846 $309,846
$1,228,667 $1,126,732

50% available for distribution $614,334 $563,366
Less grants distributed in prior year’s 
(paid + committed)

($515,374) ($424,846)

Available for distribution $98,960 $138,520

Note that the amount available for distribution in 2017/18 was higher than would ordinarily 
be available due to a catch up of lower distributions in prior years. To retain a distribution 
level similar to 2017/18 the formula would need to change. The decision from August last 
year from the Trustees was to retain the current formula and grow the fund based on a 
likely annual distribution of approximately $80,000 in any one year.

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the Finance Manager be received; 

AND THAT the Trustees confirm the annual distribution amount at $98,960 for 
2018/19.

Version: 3, Version Date: 28/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1967666
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3. ATTACHMENTS

Grants paid and committed

Version: 3, Version Date: 28/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1967666



Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust

Grants history (with estimated position as at 30 June 2018)

Outstanding Approved Paid Approved Paid Approved Paid Approved Paid Approved Paid Approved Paid

Huntly Lions Club - Ralph Mine Memorial - 40,000 (40,000) (40,000) 40,000 Construction of memorial poppet head at Ralph Mine

Allan Turner Walkway - 40,000 (40,000) (40,000) 40,000 Matangi-Tamahere bridge connection

Taupiri Rugby Football Club - 20,000 (20,000) 20,000 (20,000) Construction of carpark

Te Awa River Ride Charitable Trust - 40,000 (40,000) (40,000) 40,000 Contribution towards the cost of developing the cycleway

North Waikato Crime Prevention Trust - 20,000 (20,000) (20,000) 20,000 Installation of security cameras in North Waikato townships (Tuakau)

Ngaruawahia United AFC - 30,500 (30,500) (15,000) (15,500) 30,500 To upgrade the kitchen area at the Club's facility located at Centennial Park 

Ngaruawahia

Bush Tramway Club - 31,096 (31,096) (15,548) (15,548) 31,096 To complete stage 3 of the extension line on the railway track leading to 

Glen Afton village

Raglan Mountain Bike Club - 20,000 (20,000) (20,000) 20,000 Contribution towards development of a mountain bike track

Glen Afton Pukemiro Society Inc 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 Construction of a  mining memorial in Glen Afton

Te Kauwhata Events Committee Inc - 40,000 (40,000) (40,000) 40,000 For stage 1 of the Whangamarino Wetland Walkway

Onewhero Old School Building Group - - - - To re-site original old school building to the grounds of Onewhero Area 

School

Ngaruawahia Community House - 13,557 (13,557) 13,557 (13,557) Towards cost of replacing original roof

Pukemokemoke Bush Trust - 17,193 (17,193) 17,193 (17,193) Towards cost of upgrading walking track

Taupiri Rugby Football Club - 7,500 (7,500) 7,500 (7,500) Towards cost of upgrading communal toilet facilities. Full amount not 

required - grant reduced from $15,000

Turangawaewae Rugby League Club - 15,000 (15,000) 15,000 (15,000) Upgrade kitchen facilities

Menzshed - 10,000 (10,000) (10,000) 10,000 Towards cost of building new workshop

Ngaruawahia Community Board - 10,000 (10,000) (10,000) 10,000 Towards cost of installing adult fitness station in Ngaruawahia

Whitikahu Hall Committee - 15,000 (15,000) 15,000 (15,000) Towards cost of upgrading tennis courts

Tamahere-Mangaone Restoration Trust - 13,062 (13,062) 13,062 (13,062) Stage two - Tamahere Reserve boardwalk project

Raglan Community Arts Centre Trust 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 Towards construction of a new theatre and clay shed on the Old School 

site in Raglan.

2nd condition removed 19-12-17

Holy Trinity Church - 10,017 (10,017) 10,017 (10,017) To replace front facing hall window in Jesmond St Ngaruawahia.

Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club Inc 15,975 20,000 (4,025) 20,000 (4,025) To upgrade building roof.

St Andrews Presbyterian Church, Te 

Kauwhata Youth Centre

- 12,450 (12,450) 12,450 (12,450) Project 1 - Stage II Youth Centre ramp.

Tuakau Youth Sport Trust 20,000 20,000 - 20,000 To build a new skatepark in Tuakau.

Waikato District Crime Prevention Trust 30,000 30,000 - 30,000 To upgrade the Huntly township existing CCTV cameras and equipment.

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

105,975 515,374 (409,399) 125,529 (99,554) 88,250 (118,798) 40,000 (51,048) 141,596 (140,000) 120,000 -

re-application required

Grant purpose
Totals to date 2017/2018 2016/2017 2015/2016 2014/2015 2013/2014

A:\Grants History.xlsx - mar-18
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Open Meeting 
 

To Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust 

From Alison Diaz 

Finance Manager 

Date 28 May 2018 

Prepared by L van den Bemd 

Community Development Advisor  

Chief Executive Approved Y 

Reference # CVN0102 / 1967663 

Report Title Allocation of Waikato District Community Wellbeing 

Trust Grants 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Council has approved the following projects as external projects available to be considered 

by the Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust for the 2018/2019 funding round. This 

includes applications received via the Wellbeing Trust advertising process and projects 

received by Council through the LTP process. 

 

Ref 

no. 

Organisation Project Amount 

Requested 

1 Te Kauwhata & Districts 

Information & Support Centre 

(“the Community House”). 

To purchase the existing 

Community House land and 

building. 

$40,000.00 

2 Taupiri Rugby Club Inc. (the 

Club”). 

To install three new Panasonic 

heating units. 
$12,075.00 

3 Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets 

Club (“the Club”) 

To upgrade the bathroom facilities.   $15,213.33 

4 Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

T/A Montessori (“the Trust”). 

To extend a weather proof area for 

one of the junior classrooms.   
$6,259.45 

5 Bush Tramway Club Inc. (“the 

Club”). 

To extend the existing carriage 

storage shelter. 

$13,570.00 

6 Matangi Rugby Club (“the Club”). To remedy water supply issues. $6,161.70 

7 Waikato District Crime 

Prevention Camera Trust (“the 

Trust”). 

To review and upgrade all the 

current CCTV cameras and 

monitoring equipment across the 

Waikato District (excluding Huntly). 

 

 

$30,000.00 
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Ref 

no. 

Organisation Project Amount 

Requested 

8 Onewhero Residents and 

Ratepayers Association 

BMX track $5,000.00 

9 Onewhero Residents and 

Ratepayers Association 

Third sports field TBC 

10 Sunset Beach Lifeguard Service Community Hub $600,000.00 

11 Ngaruawahia Arts and Culture 

Facility 

Ngaruawahia Arts and Culture 

Facility 

$500,000.00 

12 Onewhero-Tuakau Community 

Board 
 

Tuakau Skate park 

 

TBC 

Items 8 through 12 have not applied to the Trust for funding but have been supported by 

Council as additions to the external funding list through the Long Term Plan. 

The Trustees are being asked to confirm a grant programme for the 2018/19 year based on 

the detailed applications attached to this report (reference 1-7). The application process 

resulted in funding requests totalling $123,279.48 against an available grant distribution 

amount of $98,960.  

2. RECOMMENDATION 

THAT the report from the Finance Manager be received; 

 

AND THAT Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust confirms the 

following amounts in support of these projects: 

 

Ref No. Funding approved Yes/No Amount 

1   

2   

3   

4   

5   

6   

7   
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3. ATTACHMENTS 

 

1. Table of listed projects for external funding 2018 – 2019  

2. Funding Applications for: 

a. Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre (“the Community House”) 

b. Taupiri Rugby Club Inc. (the Club”) 

c. Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club (“the Club”) 

d. Golden Beads The Golden Beads Charitable Trust T/A Montessori (“the Trust”) 

e. Bush Tramway Club Inc. (“the Club”) 

f. Matangi Rugby Club (“ the Club”) 



LCANNED LI Sri- No 

RECEIVED 

Waikato 
Waikato District Cenci 

1111-11 
4 APR 2018 

DISCRETIONARY F U N D I N G  A P P L I C A T I O N  FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts o f  the application M U S T  be 

completed and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 

• The checklist on page 5 M U S T  be completed. 

Waikato  District Community Wellbeing Trust  Fund 
12 

Project 

Sect ion I - Y o u r  details 

N a m e  o f  organisation 
1 T e  l ' 6 G ( t h - 7 7 k  110e&-t.xl-ifn.S-1p4 Co-rf(e_. 
W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

IC) 
( : ) C r l i  ' f t . A 1 / U  K i d  

f e l e  r e e r t S  cl_ei 

es?Dro c;-? etAch pecL-mee, 
-sLwott 411& Ce. 

Address: (Postal) 

lo Klcwevf .ZreVre 
Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

- deft; 
cv)(447,6o.00 

Charities Commission Number:  (If you have one) 

A r e  you G S T  registered? N o  0 Yes C f r Z S T  Number thja5.1/_CCI 

Bank account details 0 / I 5 L t  0 0  C )  5 

Bank Branch 
I 1 C A n 4  

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to  enable direct credit of  any grant payment made 

• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Version: 1, Version Date: 04/04/2018
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Section 2 — Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which o f  the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible 
E r  

Safe 
E r  

Sustainable M l  Thriving 
E r  

Vibrant 
a 

W a i k a t o  District Communi ty  Outcomes 
Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and 
technology meets its needs. 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are 
protected and developed for future generations. 
Thriving Waikato - A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture 
are protected and celebrated. 
Healthy Waikato - A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

Section 3 — Your event/project 

W h a t  is your project, including date and location? (please provide full details) 
k k ?  W O L A ‘ d  W e  1 0  

' ( ' y y ,  1 pcppJ AJtC1/.) 

Ve. 1 E  b e  1 frife4r1 1.fv".e 1X .61.. fil/e 

NlyieL 'lax cou,y8 (117g-i- Ale cte. cosy, 
40 s_Al dte 46-filcir 

c., 14 baa.16 kk. 1/4/e., k,da bil uts 40 gmd cil ct'Ac-q-4-c-. 
pieer3es , Lot 

Ai' 4,t7 ilec&ss accei 6 I 
locc*y) ay) z:Jv\cloik ez ieriJe c4,2-1' 
ni la IJat-..T)ork Rc.):k ttu.1611: 
H o w  many volunteers a l e  inirolved? W h o  is involved in your project? 
(k -2_  i r " S i e  scorJ-v-tz tyreyvya kito Qe I ')-1‘'66-11--)c)Lb 

can-n.)1, fuze_ 01&...arLS, .tS1)19-3c- 

. 234 j4  a-L, Id alJa6 cir) 44 ILIAosr i  l/e, 90-. 
How will the wider communi benefit from this project? 

l l e  
,Q,4 11 c.E1 --te I 

ill i2;ibtki i\xe j e i s i e  Ale conlYtk't\ 
c,z)/ Cowl-prvi  b 

?kiul iki- Cc( (kw ii ai i  niuel (AAP) 
Cxçzy o cre_ 
1 . . 1 , 4 j J  14I1A) well&›, 

- isk.--eit acals ch, Idol bii L:12' e- lc) s.)40.(-) & aepald a)/ ,viu. 
Page 2 
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Section 4 - Funding requirements 

Note  : Please provide full details o f  how much your project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs o f  the project. 

All fields must be completed in the following sections G S T  Inclusive Costs 

Total cost of  the project/event 

Existing funds available for the project Total  A 

Funding being sought from Waikato  District Council Project 
Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of costs on an 
additional sheet. 
C o - A t  - , \ a ) V -  

-. 
\ r _ . )  L;%\a(Y 

_ ...16(--- 
L....).\ 4 

) 
O M  

• 
c_c-- 

, 
) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total B $ 1-kr:b 
/ 

CC-C--- 

Funding been sought f rom other funders? 

$oT.:),:62. 
b) \ i \ Y e l -  s C W / C  -1 $ 31, JC_,3 CO 
0.---crox.L.r7 $ a'), ar).03 
d ) ' . . i , _ ) , q  kk)C'Nf`a\<-j 

$ 

Total  C 
s % 5 7 2 , /  , 5 5 6 1 2  

' 

Total  Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total  D 

Note : This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project 

Page 3 
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Describe any donated material I resources provided for the project: 

Section 5 — Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Name of fund and project description 
V O L : j 4 r - k l ,  (Crozv) G l i n t  lief 

--) 

Amount received 

..1;(:)r- 
Date 
-21,46- Jo 

roe,),1_ lyeilis tv.;),,c-cf:)- 21/51/6 ,c-jicr4 

Cc.-trall-e-ttc)-- iti 0-7 
i 

p,,,,,,ty,/,, 1 s 1 - j \ • 
Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note: this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm at an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed 

I certify that the fundin information provided in this application is correct. 

Date: 2-1 
&7iS 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tic applies) 
ChairmantE 

Secretary 
U Treasurer El 

Signature: Date: 71 /3' 2A 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman D 
Secretary 

D TreasurerN:'El 

Page 4 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

I t e m s  Required Enclosed if 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator co-ordinator 
Nominated the fund you are applying for / 

Completed Section I — Your details 'Y 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status V/ 

Included copies of  written quotes -2.0 

Completed Section 2 - community outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of  your event/project 

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements — Budget and quotes need to 
match. Include copies of written quotes. 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or  their application 
will be returned. 

Page 5 
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' O w e n  McLeod & Co. Ltd 
Chartered Accountants & Auditors 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Executive Committee of Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc 

Report on the Performance Report 

Opinion 

We have audited the performance report of Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc, which 
comprises the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial performance 
and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2017, the statement of financial position as at 31 
March 2017, and the statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Opinion on the entity information, statement of service performance, and financial information other than the 
statement of financial performance 

In our opinion: 

a) The reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, in the 
statement of service performance are suitable; 

b) the accompanying performance report presents fairly, in all material respects: 

• the entity information for the year then ended; 

• the statement of service performance; and 

• the financial position of Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc as at 31 
March 2017, and cash flows for the year then ended 

in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit) issued by the 
New Zealand Accounting Standards Board. 

Qualified Opinion on the statement of financial performance 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our 
report: 

a) the performance report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial performance of Te 
Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc for the year ended 31 March 2017 in accordance 
with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit). 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

As reported in the statement of financial performance on page 5, the entity has received cash revenue as 
reported under the donations, fundraising and other similar revenue heading, Fees, Subscriptions and Other 
Revenue from members heading and Revenue received from providing goods or services heading. These 
revenue items cannot be fully verified as being complete due to their nature and therefore remain at risk of being 
materially misstated. For these reasons we cannot conclude that the statement of financial performance for Te 
Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc as a whole is presented fairly in all material respects. 

Please note, we have not qualified on the grant revenue listed under the above mentioned headings as there has 
been substantive testing performed. F r e e p h o n e  0 8 0 0  2 6 9  139 

CHARTIREC71. 
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We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of 
cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report in accordance with 
International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and the audit of the entity information and 
statement of service performance in accordance with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements 
(New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are independent of 
Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 
1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance 
Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Te Kauwhata & Districts 
Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Responsibilities of the Executive Committee for the Performance Report 

The Executive Committee are responsible for: 

(a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, that are 
relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of service performance, 

(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report on behalf of the entity which comprises: 

• the entity information; 

• the statement of service performance; and 

• the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of cash flows, 
statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report 

(c) 

in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit) issued by 
the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and 

such internal control as the Executive Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 
the performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the performance report, the Executive Committee are responsible on behalf of Te Kauwhata & 
Districts Information & Support Centre Inc for assessing the Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support 
Centre Inc ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee either intend to liquidate Te 
Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but 
to do so. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this 
performance report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised), we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the Executive 
Committee and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & 
Support Centre Inc ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, including the 
disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported outcomes and outputs, 
and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, reliable, comparable and 
understandable. 
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We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

R K Owen 
Owen McLeod & Co 
28 August 2017 
Hamilton 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Entity Information 

As at 31 March 2017 

Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. is a charitable trust registered under the Charities Act 2005. 

Entity's Purpose or Mission To identify the welfare needs in our community and respond with a 
quality service which provides support and builds resilience. We do this 
by: 
- offering practical, financial, emotional and social support to our 
community; 
- empowering individuals and families with a strength based approach; 
- meeting the needs of others with empathy, discretion and an attitude of 
non-judgement; 
- providing a safe and effective Community House where all are 
welcome; 
- encouraging participation and remaining relevant to the evolving needs 
of our community; and 
- remaining accountable and further develop our funding programme to 
ensure our ongoing economic viability. 

Nature of Business Community Information & Support Services 

Address Community House 
1A Waerenga Road 
TE KAUWHATA 

Email Address tk.disc@xtra.co.nz 

Telephone 07 826 4303 

Facsimile 07 826 4303 

Entity Structure We have a strong 21 year history of providing social services and 
support in our area and we aim to continue this well in to the future. Our 
legal entity remains Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support 
Centre Inc., and recently we have launched a new name and logo and 
we are now operating as Te Kauwhata Community House as this name 
is easily identified by the community as a place for support. 

Our governance committee have overall responsibility for all aspects of 
our service, they are dedicated group of community members, who 
provide both strategic and practical support in the running of the Te 
Kauwhata Community House. There are currently 6 Executive 
Committee members, who meet 11 times per year. Our Chairperson 
has the Staff Liaison portfolio, providing his support in all staff related 
matters as required. In addition, there is a Treasurer and Health and 
Safety Officer who take the lead role in these areas of the organisation. 

Main Sources of Cash and Resources We received funding via government agencies; Ministry of Social 
Development, The Community Organisations Grants Scheme, NZ 
Lottery Grants as well as several other funding groups such as Len 
Reynolds Trust, WEL Energy Trust and The Trusts Community 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Entity Information (continued) 

As at 31 March 2017 

Main Methods Used to Raise Funds In May 2017 we held the first fundraising event in the history of our 
organisation. We were well supported at this event, with sponsors 
generously donating time, goods, vouchers and monetary support which 
enabled us to raise funds via silent and live auctions on the night. 

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Our 6 Executive Committe members are soley volunteers. In addition 

Donated Goods or Services we have 2 volunteer Financial Mentors, 1 person who supports us at the 
Community House and 4 volunteer drivers for the Rural Women 
transport. There are 8 volunteers who prepare, cook and serve the 
Luncheon Club food. 

Executive Committee SP Nelson 
JW Oakden 
C Willats 
G Mako 
WA Peach 
RA Baird 

Manager J Mako 

Receptionist/Administrator N Patterson 

Accountants Craig Periam Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Level 1 
13 West Street 
PUKEKOHE 

Auditor 

Bankers 

Owen McLeod 8, Co 
Chartered Accountants 
91 Clarence Street 
HAMILTON 

Westpac NZ Limited 
Main Street 
HUNTLY 

IRD Number 65-845-008 

Registered Charity Number CC26227 

Incorporated Society Number 937109 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Statement of Service Performance 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

Charitable Trusts Outcomes: 
Building Financial Capability - Community members increase their financial literacy and are empowered to improve their situation. 
Strengthening Families - Coordination of agencies to support families to move forwards in a positive way. 
Counselling Clinic - Community Members are able to access support with Drug and Alcohol counselling as well as general counselling as 
required. 
Foodbank - We are able to supply emergency food supplies to family's who are struggling and need help in this way. When shortage of 
food is a repeat issue, people are encouraged to engage with a Financial Mentor to work through a way to seeing an improvement in their 
situation. 
Information - We had an average of 457 enquiries or accesses to our services and/or information per month last year. We provide 
information to our local long term residents, new community members and visitors to our town. We manage a Local Directory of services, 
organisations and businesses, offer information packs to new residents and provide a varied range of other information and support 
services, with a policy of referring people to an appropriate organisation in situations where we can't meet their needs ourselves. 
Community Participation remains our focus with these services. 
Hospice - We have Hospice equipment as well as various items of mobility equipment available free for our community members to 
utilise, enabling them to remain comfortable in their home environment. 
With our CV Preparation, Job Board, Internet Access we provide ways for our community members to expand their networks and grow in 
confidence. 

Charitable Trust's Outputs: Actual 
2017 

Budget 
2017 

Actual 
2016 

Budget Service - Sessions (2016 Clients) 135 40 
Strengthening Families - Families 2 2 3 
Frozen Meals - Meals 45 50 42 
Luncheon Club - Members 32 40 38 
Counselling - Sessions 170 33 103 
Children's Day- People Attended 500 450 450 
Welcome In Packs - Received by People 22 23 23 
CV Preparations - Completed for Clients 13 15 15 
Foodbank - Food Parcels Received 103 100 115 
Information - People Received Information 1329 1100 1022 
Rural Women NZ Transport to Medical Appointments - Clients 299 280 282 

Additional Output Measures: 
We follow our guiding procedures regarding response times and meeting people's needs to ensure that we are operating in an effective 
way. Our total volunteer hours for the financial year were 1,305.25 hours spent supporting our community members. 

Additional Information: 
Jennie Gore retired in December 2016 after having run the Community House for the previous 17 years. We have been able to smoothly 
facility the change in management, to our new manager Joanne Mako with Jennies help and support which we very much appreciated. 

These financ al statements are le be read in conj.r.cton with the acc:Ipanyrig Notes. These statements have been aodited. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Statement of Financial Performance 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

Note 

Revenue 

Actual 
2017 

Actual 
2016 

Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 2 132,877 132,139 
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 3 3,041 5,965 
Revenue from providing goods or services 4 2,630 2,229 
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 5 195 367 
Other revenue 6 341 

Total Revenue 138,743 141,041 
Less Expenses 

Volunteer and employee related costs 7 67,311 77,196 
Costs related to providing goods or services 8 26,084 34,287 
Other expenses 9 28,516 35,850 

Total Expenses 
Surplus/(Deficit) 

121,911 147,333 

16,832 

These financed statements are to be read in conjunction w.th the accompanying Notes. These statements have been addled. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Statement of Financial Position 

As at 31 March 2017 
Note 2017 2016 

Current Assets 
Cash & Bank Balances 10 60,931 31,751 
Accounts Receivable 11 100 13,143 
GST Receivable 1,426 
Prepayments 12 715 724 
Inventories 13 366 200 

Total Current Assets 63,538 45,818 

Non Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 14 6,504 7,565 

Total Assets 70,042 53,383 

Current Liabilities 
Payables & Accruals 15 5,849 5,812 
GST Payable 209 

Total Liabilities 5,849 6,021 

Net Assets 64,193 47,362 

Accumulated Funds 
Total Accumulated Funds 64,193 47,362 

These Financial Statements are signed on behalf of the Entity by: 

Date c-ct —7 

Te Kautivhata & Districts Information & Support Centre 

These financial statements are w be reader confunctian with the accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 
Note 2017 2016 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Cash was received from: 

Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 149,721 129,122 
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 195 367 

149,916 129,489 
Goods and Services Tax 

Cash was applied to: 

Payments to suppliers and employees 120,692 144,687 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing and Financial Activities 
Cash was received from: 

Receipts from sale of property, plant and equipment 

120,692 144,687 
29,180 (17,998) 

657 

657 
Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financial Activities 657 

Net Decrease in Cash Held 29,180 
Cash at the Beginning of the Year 31,751 49,092 

Cash at the End of the Year 60,931 31,751 

This is represented by: 
Cash & Bank Balances 60,931 31,751 

These financial statements are to be read in corunehoe M b  the accompanyIng Notes. These statements have been audited. 
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(auwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Ireciation Schedule 

the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

195 

Shad 

Ind Equipment 

System 

flomputer &I F D 

torworks Laptop 

hings 

& Coffee I able 

y Screen Back 

ion Desk 

Joinery - 2 x 
Units 

lax. 10x Chairs 

RATE & % PVT 
TYPE USE 

Cost 

on HAND 
OPENING ADDMONS 

WDV 

DATE of SALE PARTSALE PROFIT DISPOSAL Cost CAPITAL 

ADDITION PRICE PRICE (LOSS) DATE GAIN/LOSS 

DEPN ACC PRIVATE ACCUM 

DEPN DEPN PRIVATE 

CLOSING 
WDV 

.001' 4 161 4,161 02/08/11 4,161 

4,161 4,161 4,111 

12.001) 400 20 01/08/97 2 382 18 

26.001) 400 1 01/08199 1 400 

40.0041 2,220 1 29/10/13 1 2.220 

40.0041 1,853 742 11110/14 741 1,852 1 

4,373 764 743 4.454 19 

15.0011 173 8 01108197 1 166 7 

9.5011 534 71 0110819/ 7 470 64 

18.001) 971 25 01/08/97 4 956 21 

12.000 649 208 03/05/07 25 466 183 

15.600 705 165 21/09/07 26 566 139 

10.000 1,826 1,548 30/09/14 155 433 1,393 

16.0011 795 615 21/10/14 98 278 517 

3.659 316 U33 

14,I93 7,565 1.4514.167 6,564 

These bnancial statements are to be read in corouncbon woh the accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

1 Statement of Accounting Policies 
Reporting Entity 

Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. is a charitable trust, registered under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
and registered under the Charities Act 2005. 

The performance report of Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. has been prepared according to generally 
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand as determined by the External Reporting Board. 

Charitable trust is involved in providing community information and support services. 

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation 
To Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. is eligible to apply Tier 3 PBE Accounting Standards PBE SFR-A (NFP) 
Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit), on the basis that it does not have public accountability and 
has total annual expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. Charitable trust has elected to report in accordance with PBE SFR-A 
(NFP). All transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. 

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of the Statement of Financial Performance 
and Statement of Financial Position on a historical cost basis are followed by charitable trust, unless otherwise stated in the Specific 
Accounting Policies. 

The information is presented in New Zealand dollars. All values are rounded to the nearest $. 

Specific Accounting Policies 

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of the Statement of Financial Performance and 
Statement of Financial Position have been applied: 

(a) Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised when goods are despatched to the customer or services provided to the customer. Grants and Donations are 
recognised when received. 

(b) Inventories 
Inventories are recoginsed at lower of cost and net realisable value, determined on a first-in first-out basis. 

( c )  Trade Receivables 
Trade Receivables are recognised at estimated realisable value. 

These financial siatements we lo be read r conjunction with the accompanying Notes These statements have been audaed. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 
Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

(d) Property, Plant & Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is recognised at cost less aggregate depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure directly 
attributable to the acquisition of assets, and includes the cost of replacements that are eligible for capitalisation when these are 
incurred. 

All other repairs and maintenance are recognised as expenses in the Statement of Financial Performance in the financial period in 
which they are incurred. 

Depreciation has been calculated using the maximum rates permitted by the Income Tax Act 2007. 

The following estimated depreciation rates/useful lives have been used: 

Buildings 0.0% 
Plant and Equipment 7.5% to 60.0% 
Furnishings 4.0% to 60.0% 

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are taken into account in determining the net result for the year. 

(e) Income Tax 
Under Section CW 42 of the Income Tax Act 2007, the Entity is exempt from taxation as a non profit organisation. The Entity is 
registered under the Charities Commission. 

(f) Goods and Services Taxation (GST) 
Revenues and expenses have been recognised in the performance report exclusive of GST except that irrecoverable GST input tax 
has been recognised in association with the expense to which it relates. All items in the Statement of Financial Position are stated 
exclusive of GST except for receivables and payables which are staled inclusive of GST. Charitable trust is registered for GST. 

(g) Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those from previous 
performance report. 

These financial statements are to be Tad in conjunction wah the accompanying Notes. These statements have been aud led. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 
Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

2 Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 2017 2016 

DISC 
Foodbank Donations 3,667 2,337 
COGS- Operational Costs 8,000 6,000 
FACS - Information 8,996 8,996 
NZ Lottery Grant - Operating Costs 15,000 10,000 
The Trusts Charitable Foundation - Foodbank 5,000 5,000 
Trust Waikato 15,000 15,000 
Waikato District Council - Rent 10,000 10,000 
WEL Energy Trust - Operating Costs 12,000 8,000 
Grants - Tindall Trust 1,000 
Grants - Len Reynolds trust 11,000 
Norah Howell Charitable Trust 3,000 
Sir John Logan Campbell Residuary Estate 3,000 
Grants - CYF 10 
Donations Received 3,210 
Budget Service Meremere 
Grants 1,500 
FACS - Budget Service Meremere 4,406 5,273 
Budget Service Te Kauwhata 
FACS - Budget Service To Kauwhata 14,207 19,114 
Children's Day 
The Trusts Community Foundation 1,500 1,500 
Waikato District Council 1,000 2,000 
Grants 3,406 1,500 
Community Waikato - Len Reynolds Trust 500 
DV Bryant Trust 500 
Te Kauwhata Lions Club 1,500 
Donations Received 389 
Counselling Clinic 
Grants 5,000 
Holiday Youth Initiative 
Donations Received 197 
Waikato District Council 962 
Hospice 
Donations Received 2,333 
Grants 325 
Other Income 3,020 
Hub Youth Initiative 
Donations Received 1,200 
Grants - Ministry of Youth Development 217 
Grants - CYF 1,141 23,910 
Strengthening Families 
FACS - Strengthening Families 2,100 2,100 

Total Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 132,877 132,139 

These Inanctal statements are to be read in conjunction wrrlr the accompanying NUI05. These statements have been audtted 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 
Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

3 Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 

Luncheon Club 
Luncheon Fees 
Raffles 
Toy Box library 
Raffles & Sundry 
Rentals 
Subscriptions 

Total Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 

4 Revenue from providing goods or services 

DISC 
Computer Training, Typing & Photocopying 
Life Skills - First Aid Course 
Room Hireage 
Window Advertising 
Counselling Clinic 
Room Hireage 
Frozen Meals 
Frozen Meals - Sales 
Opening Stock 
Closing Stock 

Total Revenue from providing goods or services 

5 Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 

Interest Received 
Interest Received - IRD Use of Money 

Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 

6 Other revenue 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Total Other revenue 

, 2017 

2,328 
713 

3,041 

2017 

63 
329 

1,017 

87 

967 
(19(,1, 
366 

2,630 

2017 

194 

195 

2017 

These financial statements are to be read rn conjun:hon iv th the accompanying Notes, These statements have bee" audied. 

2016 

2,518 
757 

2,621 
61 
8 

5,965 

2016 

100 

1,122 
145 

828 
(' 66) 
200 

2,229 

2016 

367 

367 

2016 

341 

341 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 
Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

7 Volunteer and employee related costs 2017 2016 

DISC 
ACC Levies 212 244 
Salaries - DISC Reception Staff 61,065 57,642 
Salaries - DISC Cleaner 960 1,197 
Budget Service Meremere 
Wages - Meremere Budgeting 570 941 
Budget Service Te Kauwhata 
Wages - TK Budgeting 1,991 3,892 
Hub Youth Initiative 
Wages - Hub Youth Initiative 2,369 11,528 
Strengthening Families 
Wages • Strengthening Families 144 444 
Toy Box Library 
Wages - Toy Box Library 1,308 

Total Volunteer and employee related costs 

8 Costs related to providing goods or services 

67,311 77,196 

2017 2016 

DISC 
Adminstration Expenses - Meeting Training 120 588 
Adminstration Expenses - Meeting Travel 458 777 
Adminstration Expenses - Client Travel & 
Support 233 277 

Advertising & Promotion - General 645 565 
Catering for Visitors 178 252 
Electricity 1,378 1,507 
Foodbank Purchases 2,377 1,740 
Life Skills - Training 168 
Life Skills - Travel 120 
Life Skills - First Aid 38 96 
Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Equipment 411 40 
Staff Training & Conferences 262 
Travel 37 
Welcome Packs 187 116 
Budget Service Meremere 
Foodbank Purchases 1,920 825 
Travel - Meremere Budgeting 819 797 
Budget Service Te Kauwhata 
Advertising & Promotion 55 
Foodbank Purchases 1,146 3,082 
Staff Training & Conferences 1,308 552 
Staff Training - Travel Expenses 86 
Travel • TK Budgeting 621 543 

these financial staternent5 are to be •ead in conjunction wilt the accompanytng Note.. thew Malerrtats nave been audited. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

8 Costs related to providing goods or services (continued) 2017 2016 

Children's Day 
Activity Expenses - Entertainment 4,509 3,958 
Advertising & Promotion 30 175 
Venue Costs - Hall Hireage 100 
Refreshments & Meals 966 1,243 
Counselling Clinic 
Tutor Expenses - Counselling 4,400 1,470 
Frozen Meals 
Purchases - Frozen Meals 828 1,042 
Holiday Youth Initiative 
Activity Expenses - Entertainment 1,763 
Catering 67 666 
Equipment Hire 1,001 
Venue Costs - Hall Hireage 2,642 
Refreshments - Food & Drinks 317 
Transport 2,396 
Hospice 
Materials 1,125 
Hub Youth Initiative 
Activity Expenses - Entertainment 266 
Equipment Hire 1,030 
Refreshments - Food & Drinks 495 
Staff Training & Conferences 306 
Travelling Expenses 245 
Luncheon Club 
Purchases - Food 1,753 2,003 
Hall, Room Hireage & Venue Costs 174 52 
Raffles 239 249 
Strengthening Families 
Travel - Strengthening Families 154 391 
Toy Box Library 
Repairs, Maintenance & Consumable Toys 29 

Total Costs related to providing goods or services 26,084 34,287 

These financial statements are to be reader conjunction with the accompanying Notes These statements have been audited 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 
1 1 M .  

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

9 Other expenses 2017 2016 

DISC 
Accountancy Fees 3,593 3,493 
Audit Fees 1,250 1200, 
Bank Fees 141 145 
Computer Maintenance & Expenses 126 618 
Depreciation 1,061 1,995 
Entertainment Expenses (GST) 189 161 
General Expenses & Contingencies 388 342 
Insurance 1,724 1,110 
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 21 
Postage 111 17 
Printing & Stationery 755 763 
Rent & Water Rates 15,600 16,200 
Security Services 784 490 
Subscriptions 86 86 
Telephone and Fax 1,673 2,009 
Hub Youth Initiative 
Minor Equipment Purchases 171 
Printing & Stationery 7 
Rent & Water Rates 870 5,870 
Telephone 165 1,020 
Toy Box Library 
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 24 
Printing & Stationery 8 
Subscriptions 100 

Total Other expenses 

10 Cash & Bank Balances 

28,516 35,850 

2017 2016 

Cash Balances 
Cash on Hand - DISC 40 21 
Cash on Hand - Luncheon Club 40 43 

80 64 
Bank Account Balance 
Westpac - 00 60,851 31,687 

Total Cash & Bank Balances 

11 Current Receivables 

Accounts Receivable 

Trade Debtors 

Total Current Receivables 

60,931 

2017 

100 

31,751 

2016 

13,143 

100 13,143 

These financial statements are to be read to conjunction vat  the accompanying Notes. These statements have been audied. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

12 Prepayments 

Prepayments 

Total Prepayments 

13 Inventories 

2017 2016 

715 724 

715 724 

2017 2016 

Stock on Hand 

Stock on Hand - Frozen Meals 366 200 

Total Inventories 366 200 

14 Property, Plant & Equipment 
Opening Purchases Depreciation Closing 
Carrying (Sales or & Impairment Carrying 
Amount Disposals) Amount 

Property, Plant & Equipment 2017 
Buildings 4,161 4,161 
Plant and Equipment 764 745 19 
Furnishings 2,640 316 2,324 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 

Property, Plant & Equipment 2016 

7,565 

Opening 
Carrying 
Amount 

Purchases / 
(Sales or 

Disposals) 

1,061 

Depreciation 
& Impairment 

6,504 

Closing 
Carrying 
Amount 

Buildings 4,161 4,161 
Plant and Equipment 2,398 1,633 764 
Furnishings 3,338 362 2,640 
Toy Library Stock 24 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 

15 Payables & Accruals 

Accounts Payable 

Trade Creditors 

Other Payables & Accruals 

Accrued Expenses 

Total Payables & Accruals 

9,921 (36- 1,995 

2017 

4,468 

7,565 

2016 

4,490 

1 381 1,322 

5,849 5,812 

flies, financial s:atements are lo be lead in coljunction verb the accompanyng Notes. These statements have been audited. 
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Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. 

Notes to and forming part of the Performance Report (continued) 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017 

16 Related Parties 
Mrs Wallace is a member of the Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre Inc. (DISC) Executive. The DISC pay rent 
and any repairs and maintenance costs for a building owned by Te Kauwhata Plumbers Ltd, of which Mrs Wallace is a director and 
shareholder. Mrs Wallace resigned at the Annual General Meeting in September 2016, (2016: Same). 

17 Commitments 
The charitable trust has no commitments as at 31 March 2017, (2016 Nil). 

18 Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees 
The charitable trust has no contingent liabilities and no guarantees as at 31 March 2017. (2016: Contingent Liabilities Nil. Guarantees 
Nil.) 

19 Events Occurring After Balance Date 
here were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a significant impact on the Performance Report. 

(Last Year - Nil). 

These financial statements are to be read in conjuncton with the accompanying Notes. These statements have been auated. 
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COMMERCE 
M I N I S T R Y  O E  COMMERCE 

T e  M a n a t i i  Tauhnknhoko 

CERTIFICATE O F  INCORPORATION 

of 

THE TE KAUWHATA & DISTRICTS INFORMATION & SUPPORT 
CENTRE INCORPORATED 

(AK/937109) 

This is to certify that THE T E  KAUWHATA & DISTRICTS INFORMATION & SUPPORT 
CENTRE INCORPORATED was incorporated under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on 
the 9th day o f  December 1998. 

Neville Harris 
Registrar o f  Incorporated Societies 
11 December 1998 
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Project Budget - Te Kauwhata & Districts Information Centre 

OPTION 1 
Purchase Land & Building 
Legal Fees 

$390,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$862.50 

RV $370,000. GV $355,000 
Paul illam's - Nopis Ward Mckinnon 

Registered Valuation Properly Valuations Ltd - Paid Feb 18 
Total Cost $393,862.50 

Funding Applications Amount to be applied 
Lotteries Community Facilities $262,362.50 2/3 o f  total budget 

WEL Energy $31,500.00 
Transpower 

Trust Waikato 
$30,000.00 
$30,000.00 
$40,000.00 

Maximum amount $50k 
Maxed a t  10% o f  total 

Waikato District Council 
Total $393,862.50 

OPTION 2 
Purchase Land & Building $390,000.00 

Notes 
RV $370,000. GV $355,000 

Legal Fees $3,000.00 Paul Banis - Nords Ward McKinnon 
Registered Valuation $862.50 **Paid in Feb 18 
Total Cost $393,862.50 

Funding Applications Amount to be applied 
Lotteries Community Facilities $262,362.50 2/3 o f  total budget 

TK DISC Contribution $1,500.00 
Mortgage from Westpac $130,000.00 

Total $393,862.50 

Additional Costs of Ownership 
Waikato District Council Rates 
Building Insurance 

$2,361.93 
$1,200.00 

Water Rates $300.00 
Waikato Regional Council Rates $250.130 
Maintenance & Upkeep $500.00 

$4,611.93 Per annum 
$177.38 Per fortnight 

Current Rent $600.00 Per fortnight 
Less additional costs o f  owning -$177.38 

Surplus available to service debt $422.62 Per fortnight 
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Project summary 

The Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre has been 
given the opportunity to purchase the property which we have been 
tenants of for some 12 years, at 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata. The 
owners have advised that they would like to sell this property, and we 
are very grateful to them for their support in allowing us the first 
option to do so. 

Taking in to account the recent and forecast growth of the community, 
the shortage of appropriate alternative locations from which the 
Community House could operate, and the excellent "fit for purpose" 
which is provided by this property. 

With the purchase of this property, we will have long term security 
around finances, as we will not be subject to rent increases and the 
vulnerability of losing a building to operate from. Hence it will 
strengthen our ability to operate and continue for another 22 years. 

The Executive Committee is committed to running a strong funding 
campaign over the next size months, with a view to being able to 
source the funds required to purchase the property in full. 

Te Kauwhata 
Community 
HOUSE 
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Organisation details 

Business name 

T r a d i n g  name 

Established 

Structure 

D a t e  Incorporated 

C h a r i t i e s  Registration 

Te Kauwhata & Districts In format ion  & Suppor t  Centre Incorporated 

Te Kauwhata Communi ty  House 

1996 

Incorporated Society 

9 th  December 1998 

CC26227 

C o n t a c t  details 

C o n t a c t  name 

Landline 

Mobile 

Email 

P h y s i c a l  address 

Jo Mako - Manager 

07 826 4303 

0274 717 623 

tk.disc@xtra.co.nz 

l a  Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata, 3710 
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Organisation history 

I t  was started by two local women, who saw a need in the community, 
so they generated support  f rom other  like minded people and 
organisations and the Te Kauwhata & Districts Informat ion & Support 
Centre was founded. 

The Te Kauwhata & Districts Informat ion & Support  Centre is 
approaching 22 years as the stand alone wrap around support  service 
in Te Kauwhata, support ing the towns communi ty  members,  as well as 
people living in the surrounding areas Glen Murray, Waikaretu, 
Churchill Road, Whangamarino, Meremere, Maramarua, Kopuku, Island 
Block, Okarea, Waerenga, Taniwha, Mangapiko, Matahuru, Waiterimu, 
Ohinewai and Rangiriri. 

The "DISC" was located within the Te Kauwhata Library with the 
support  of  the Waikato District Council f rom 1996 - 2006 and then the 
opportuni ty arose to move in to  1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata and 
we took this opportuni ty as it gave privacy and independence to 
operate. 

This building was the perfect location, size and structure to run the 
" Informat ion & Support  Centre", which runs today under the  name of 
"Te Kauwhata Communi ty  House". 

I t  is governed by the Executive Committee, which has in place a 
comprehensive set o f  rules and regulations around office and 
operational procedures, health and safety, employment  etc which has 
given the Communi ty  House the strength to maintain its credibil i ty and 
sound decision making, taking the organisation forward. 
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T e  Kauwhata  Community  House 

We have been, and continue to be a very busy Community House. We 
have an average of 28 people per day accessing our various services, 
and with the growing population increase in our area as people are 
moving out of Auckland, we can only see this need increasing. With 
our rural locality, we provide an essential link with other service 
providers for our community members. 

All of our current services have a good usage level, and we conduct 
regular data assessment to ensure this is the case. I f  new needs are 
identified, we also look at expanding our services to meet those needs 
where we can. The Community House as a source of information 
remains vital, and our community members know they can trust us to 
help them, or to make a referral to someone who can. We adapt to the 
needs of the community. 

We are always looking to expand and meet the needs of our 
community when needed. Over the years some services have been 
added, while others have been removed as they are not longer 
relevant or feasible. 

• We provide support for those in our community with financial 
struggles with budgeting, foodbank, clothing bank and 
emergency assistance. 

• We provide company for our elderly community members who 
may be isolated by running a monthly luncheon club. 

• We assist our community members in many ways with their 
needs for health and wellbeing with counselling, hospice 
equipment, medical transport, frozen meals etc. 

• We meet the needs of children for safe community celebrations 
by running a Children's day each year with up to 550 children 
plus their Whanau. 

• We provide an information service, community diary, village 
website and village signboard to ensure our community members 
have the opportunity to be engaged. 

• We provide a listening ear, and assistance for community 
members on a daily basis that come in to the Community House 
with their concerns or problems. 

• A full list of our services are listed on our Strategic Plan on the 
page following. 
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Our strategy 

Our Mission 
To identify the welfare needs in our 

community and respond with a 
quality service which provides 
support and builds resilience. 

"Strengthening & 
Supporting since 1996" 

Integrity 
Empathy 

Reliability 
Empowerment 

Our Objectives 

• To offer practical, financial, emotional and social support to our community. 

• To empower individuals and families with a strength based approach. 

• To meet the needs o f  others with empathy, discretion and an attitude of 
non-judgement. 

. To provide a safe and effective Community House where all are welcome. 

. To encourage participation and remain relevant to the evolving needs o f  our 
community 

• To remain accountable and further develop our funding programme to ensure 
our ongoing economic viability 

• Financial Mentoring 

• Counselling Service 

• Foodbank 

• Emergency Assistance 

• Frozen Meals 

. Strengthening Families 

• Clothing bank 

• Job Board 

Our Services 

• Community Diary • Luncheon Club 

• Support & Listening Ear • Medical Transport 

• Hall Hirage • Plunket Clinic 

• Fax/Copying/Typing • Welcome Pack 

• Hospice Equipment • Mobility Equipment 

• Information • Local Directory 

• Splash & Dash Event • CV Preparation 

• Internet/Email Access • Meet & Greet 

TE T INO KAHA ME TE TAUTOKO NGA TANGATA 
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Organisation Structure 

T e  Kauwhata  & Districts Information & Support  Centre  Inc 

Management  Structure 

Executive Committee 
Representing Glen Murray. Warkarelu, Churchill, Whangemanno Meremere Maremarua. Kopuku. Island Blrck, Okarea, 

Waerenge. Tenwhe, Mengepiko, Matehunt, °Impasse% Renginn, To Keuwhete 

Chairperson 
Steve Nelson 

Treasurer 
Cain Willats 

Secretary 
Wendy Peach 

Staff Liaison 
Steve Nelson 

Health & 
Safety 

John Oakden 

Committee 
Member 

Robin Baird 

Committee 
Member 

Graham Mako 

Budget Supervisor 
Jo Mako 

4 x Budget Advisors 

Manager 

Jo Mako 

Administrator 
Nicky Patterson 

Volunteers 

Strengthening 
Families 

Co-Ordinaror 
Jo Mako 
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Property Analysis 

The property at 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata is a 3 bedroom property, 
with 2 bedrooms functioning as offices, a large bedroom used as a 
boardroom plus storage of clothing bank and mobility items, and the lounge 
as the reception and casual meeting area. 

The house is warm, dry well ventilated, and in good condition both exterior 
and interior (more details in the Registered Valuation attached). 

With it's main road location, people are able to easily access the property, 
there is plenty of parking, wheelchair access and good visibility from a 
safety perspective. Being a stand alone building, community members 
accessing our services are afforded their privacy with the separate rooms, 
and being based out of the commercial area of town. 

The building is well maintained, there are no concerns around repairs 
needed, or alterations being required. In addition to the currant space 
which is tenanted, there is a large double garage, with office and toilet 
which will be available should the purchase be successful. This will allow 
greater future proofing and expansion of the Community House services 
moving forward, as well as opening the possibility for additional service 
provision, for services requiring a larger space. 

I t  will also give us the opportunity to make changes in the future to our 
environment and make the building a better place for staff and clients to 
operate from. 
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Alternat ive Property Analysis 

Currently there are no properties for  sale in Te Kauwhata fo r  under 
$400,000. The cheapest showing a sale price is $485,000 which makes the 
agreed purchase price o f  $390,000 extremely competitive. 

There is some concern tha t  should we not be able to secure this purchase, 
and the building sell to an owner  occupier, our  abil i ty to continue to provide 
the services and envi ronment  we offer now will be greatly threatened. 

Population forecast - f rom Waika to  District Council 

Housing and growth f igures Te Kauwhata 

Current  population as at  2016 1,749 

Projected growth by 2026 3,500 

Growth is expected to double by 2036 

Current ly WDC has approximately 2,000 consented sections, o r  land 
tha t  we know will be residential. 

This capacity is increased by approximately 150 country living 
sections. 

We are expecting lodgement o f  a private plan change by Winton 
Partners Ltd, to change the zoning o f  Scott Rd Te Kauwhata f rom rural 
to  residential. Their  initial plans indicated 1,300 houses bu t  we 
understand this to now be 1,800, within the next 8 years. 

Te Kauwhata is identif ied as a growth node by WDC and the 
FutureProof plan. This means more emphasis will be given to 
residential and some commercial,  bu t  minimal industrial. This lat ter  is 
expected to occur in Huntly. 
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Project Budget 

Project Budget - Te Kauwhata & Districts Information Centre 

OPTION 1 
Purchase LanC & Bud,Ong 
Legal Fees 
Reontereti Valuatml 
Total  Cost 

F u n d i n g  Applarations 
Lottenes Commur 

5390,000 00 
51,000 CC 

$652 50 
$393,1162.50 

A m o u n t  t o  b e  applied 
$267,575.00 

R V  5.1A2C00. C V  $3.55,009 
Pdt.,' R a d a  N a a s  Mord librirink-in 

2 / 3  $390 ,000  Ptirricvse 
I e s *  fetec 
eess...s'ered VA411110(1 

T o t a l  L o t t e r i e s  Appl icat ion $262,575.00 
WEL Energy $32873O 
Transpairres $30,030.00 14307Pc.n71 B M W ) /  IrSa 
Trust Wakato $30,000.00 Afa.ri7ar J P *  o r  tot* 
Waikato District Cotinc $40000.00 
T o t a l  a p p l i e d  in Funning  $393,062.50 

OPTION 2 
PLedlase Land & Bulldog 
Legal Fees 
Regsitered Vassytion 
T o t s /  Coot 

Funding  Appacationa 

- 
otteneSCOnanuruty FatiliOm 

$390,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$*2.50 
$393,062.50 

A m o u n t  t o  b e  applied 
$262,575.00 

Total  Lot ter les  Appl i cabon  $262,575.00 

R e m a i n i n g  1 / 3  o f  Pro}oct  c o a t  $131,2117.50 
77( D I S C  Coerp!k.iiim $1,28730 

A m o u n t  requamd In m o r t g a g e  $110,000.00 

NoOM 
0 1 1 2 0 0 0  G1V $155,009 

Pau, S a m s  - N o r m  W a r d  AICKertman 
" P a i d  0 /8 

2 / 3  O f  a r c i e d  p u r c h a s e  pi-k-r 
l e  coal Fees 
Prigatered Vaitaiiticr 

Additional Costs of Ownership 
W a i k e 0  Deistct C o u r c !  Rates 
Btthding :rtsurance 
Water Rer, 
Watkato Pet;•:-n31 1611r2s 
Maintenarco & Jp..vep 

Current Rent 
Less adaidona,  a i s t s  o f  arming 

Surocus avatiatle t o  %race  clett 

52 ,36:  93 
$1,200.00 

$300.00 
$250.00 
$500.00 

1 4 , 6 1 1 . 9 3  P e r  lartlin7 
5177.311 Per hatoigra 

$600 00 
-$177.38 
$422.62 AN- fOrtmgat 
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As per the attached letter from Westpac, we have confirmation of pre- 
approval of a mortgage to the value of $130,000 subject to our 
funding application for Lottery Community Facilities funding of 
$263,862.50 being approved. 

We are applying to all funders listed on the above budget under Option 
1. I t  is our intention that any mortgage on the property be only to 
meet the shortfall between the project cost, and the approved funding 
from all providers. 

We're confident in our ability to service this mortgage from Westpac if 
required, as well as other costs of ownership (rates, insurance, repairs 
and maintenance) with the use of funds currently allocated to rent 
currently $600 per fortnight. 

Version: 1, Version Date: 04/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1926063



12 

Letters of Support 

24 Waerenga Road 
Te Kauwhata 

13°' February, 2018 

To Whom it may concern: 

Regarding the property at 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata 

We, John and Denise Wallace have owned the property at 1 Waerenga Road, 

Te Kauwhata for 40 years. 

In June 2017 we decided to sell and informed our current tenants of  12 years, 
Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre, known as the 

Community House, who rent half the building, (the other half was our 
plumbing workshop) it would be placed on the market in June 2018, to give 
them sufficient time to find another building. The Executive Committee 
researched properties in the area but were unable to find a suitable building so 
approached us to purchase the property. 
I, Denise was a past member o f  the Executive Committee for over 13 years, so 
my husband and !recognised the value of this organisation to the area and 
therefore wanted it to remain in our town. We have not made our intention to 
sell known to any other parties, but have sought information from 3 local real 
estate companies requesting privacy, and as a community service requesting a 
selling price without an agent involved. These prices have varied considerably, 
the Capital Value as of October 2017 is $355,000, the agents values varied 
from $450,000 to $395,000. 

We initially requested a price of $415,000 without receiving the lower price 
from the third agent of  $395,000, but on viewing a Valuation Report gained by 
the Community House were shocked at the value of  $370,000 and reduced the 
asking price to $390,000. If the building was to go on the open market we 
would be asking a higher price. 

Yours sincerely 

John & Denise Wallace 
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Jan Sedgwick 
Whangamarino Ward 

Councillor 
Waikato District Council 

16 February 2018 

To whom it may concern 

I write this letter in support of the work done in my ward (Whangamarino) by the Te Kauwhata-based Community House ( 
formerly known as the DISC). 

I am aware of the extensive service it offers to a wide range of people in the urban communities in Te Kauwhata and Meremere 
and support to the rural community. 

I have had an association with the Community House in my position as Waikato District Councillor for the area over the past 
seven years, and also as a Te Kauwhata resident for considerably longer than that. 

From a council perspective, the Community House itself fulfils an important role in the community, providing much needed pro 
social support to young families, newcomers, the elderly and infirm and acting as a 'traffic point' to assist in providing advice 
from budgeting to meals, support to information. From my own perspective, it is a very good corporate citizen of this fast- 
growing North Waikato town. 

The Waikato District Council does not have funding allocated in its Long-Term Plan to accommodate the Community House's 
aspirations for a permanent home, although I am hopeful that we will be able to assist in some meaningful way throughout the 
process. 

My understanding is that the Community House's growth in work is reflecting the growth in the town; where we are likely to see 
the population of 1,400 double within the next 5 years. This will put considerable pressure on many of our facilities and services 
along with the issues of introducing and welcoming new families to the area. 

I support this proposal on many counts: from its clear social well-being offering, through to its potential to be used as a critical 
component of a community-led response to a civil emergency. The location of the village, just 45 minutes between Auckland and 
Hamilton, and with full infrastructure, makes it a likely choice in an emergency and we would rely heavily on community 
organisations like this, with its networks, to provide support. 

I am happy to be contacted if you would like further information. My mobile is 021 8047 49 

Yours sincerely 
We wish to advise that the signature inserted below is electronic. 

Phone+64 7 826 3013: +64 21 80 47 49. 22 Moorfield Rd, Te Kauwhata RD2, Nth 
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Te Kauwhata Lakeside Lions Club 

P 0 Box 12 

Te Kauwhata 

President Jane Kelland 

Secretary Glennis Fitzgerald 

To Whom i t  may concern, 

26.02.2018 

14 

As president o f  Te Kauwhata Lakeside Lions Club, I write on my behalf and that o f  the whole Club, in support o f  Te 

Kauwhata Community House. We are well aware o f  the many ways in which the wonderful staff at community 

House, both paid and volunteer, provide help and support to  many, many members o f  our local community. This 

service has continued for over 20 years and in that time they have been an invaluable resource here in Te Kauwhata. 

One o f  our members was one o f  the staff at Community house prior to  her retirement and she has often spoken of 

the vast range o f  work done by the staff and the many ways in which they enhance the lives o f  many Te Kauwhata 

residents. 

Our small town is growing very rapidly and with that growth will surely come a greater than ever need for  the ser- 
vices o f  Community House. They are, at present having to  rent premises f rom which to  operate and this of-course 

means that funds which could help in the community have t o  be spent on rent. We fully support their efforts to 

raise the money to  purchase their premises as this can only help them in the work that they do. 

Yours sincerely 

Jane Kelland 

President Te Kauwhata Lakeside Lions Club 
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Lions Club o f  Te Kauwhata & Districts 

President: Ray Marshall 
Secretary: Pat Spencer 
Treasurer: Bruce Lusby 

PO Box 54, Te Kauwhata 3741 

25/02/2018 

To Whom It May Concern 

15 

Te Kauwhata Community House has been part of the local community, providing social services 
and support within the town for the last 21 years. 

Their discreet services have been invaluable for so many families and individuals who have 
been in need. 

To give them the necessary security of keeping their current building, which is so very well 
placed within the Village, the Te Kauwhata & Districts Lions Club fully endorse their efforts to 
buy the building. 

They have a committee that is dedicated to maintaining services and a presence in the District. 
Having ownership of the building would mean that Te Kauwhata Community House belongs to 
Te Kauwhata. 

Yours Sincerely 

Pat Spencer 
Secretary 
Lions Club of Te Kauwhata and Districts 
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N E W  ZEALAND i 

POLICE 
Nga P i r i h imana  o Aotearoa 

10th February 2018 

Re: Te Kauwhata Community House 

To whom it may concern, 

On average Police respond to a family violence incident every 4.9 minutes and each day 
Police visit 299 homes in response to family violence. 

Recently police have launched a whole-of-family/whanau approach that puts the risk and 
needs of family/whanau at the centre. This is known as the Integrated Safety Response 
(ISR). The ISR model brings together Oranga Tamariki, Corrections, Health, local DH Bs, 
Justice, specialist family violence non-government organisations. and specialist kaupapa 
Maori services to support victims and their families. 

Police cannot take on the challenges faced in our communities alone, and non- 
government organisations play an essential role in working with families to make New 
Zealand a safer place. The causes behind family violence incidents attended by police 
are often resolved by the wrap around social services like those provided by Te 
Kauwhata Community House. 

Te Kauwhata is a fast growing community. Recent research and study completed by NZ 
Police to anticipate future demand shows the population of Te Kauwhata is expected to 
double in the next 4-5 years. North West Waikato has limited access to non-government 
organisations and given Te Kauwhata's growth it is already proving to be a service hub 
for the greater area. 

Given the above, I believe there is a need for the Te Kauwhata Community House to be 
able to continue to provide dedicated, accessible, and long term social services in the 
community of Te Kauwhata and the wider area. 

Regards, 

Constable Gareth BARNES 
Sole Charge Officer 
Te Kauwhata Police 

Te Kauwhata Police Station 
5 Scott Road, PO Box 3, Te Kauwhata., New Zealand. 
Telephone: 07 826 0063. Fax: 07 826 0061. www.police.govt.nz 
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ORANGA 
TAMARIKI I M i n i s t r y  f o r  Children 

135 February 2018 

Te Kauwhata Community House 

l a  Waerenga Road 

Te Kauwhata 3710 

Email: tk.disc@xtra.co.nz 

Kia ore Steve, 

Re: Letter o f  Support 

Te Kauwhata and Districts Information and Support Centre Incorporated have been a provider for 
Oranga Tamariki Minnistry for Children since 12th June 1996. (Note: Ministry has had previous 
names, Ministry for Vulnerable Children Oranga Tamariki, Ministry of Social Development). 

Te Kauwhata Districts Information and Support Centre have had similar programmes during this time 
to the current services they provide i.e. Building Financial Capability, Information and Advisory 
Services and Family support services. 

I have been the Advisor for Te Kauwhata Districts Information and Support Centre Incorporated 
since 2015 — to date, both Jo Mako Manager and the previous Manager Jenny Gore have managed a 
very professional service. When monitored, the services have been delivered appropriately, within 
the service specifications, and all contractual obligations have been met. 

The Te Kauwhata Districts Information and Support Centre Incorporated assists this Ministry to 
support their community. 

Nga mihi nui 

dia-ne 

Jane Kerr-Bell 

Advisor Partnering fo r  Outcomes, Midlands 

468 Anglesea Street, Hamilton 32041 PO Box 9476 WMC Hamilton 3240 

V T :  64 7 8373554 ext 7 3 5 5 4 1 V  M: 029 2006 7 8 8 1 E  E: Jane.KerrBell@mvcot,govt.nz 
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Te Kauwhata Primary School 

Primary School, 
Wira Street, 
P.O. Box 46 
TE KAUWHATA 3741 

12 February 2018 

To whom it may concern 

18 

Principal 
V. Saunders 

Phone: 07 8263564 
Fax: 07 8263850 
www.tkp.school.nz 

To Kauwhata Primary School enjoys a very positive and long-standing association with Te 
Kauwhata Community House. 

Our town is very fortunate to have such a valuable resource available for its residents, both 

young and old. As a school we  see first hand the outcomes of the positive interventions and 
support some of our parents and caregivers have received. 

With the current and future population growth there will be an even greater demand for their 
services in the coming years, and the opportunity to extend their premises in readiness for this 
cannot be lost. 

We therefore fully support the Community House's endeavors to raise funds for the purchase of 
this property that will ensure and secure its permanent place in Te Kauwhata. 

Te Kauwhata Primary School wishes our Community House all the very best and thanks them 
for their continued efforts, dedication and relentless support for our community. 

Yours sincerely 

Vicki Saunders 
Principal 
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N7 
*** 

'5 NMEMBER OF PARLIAMENT FOR WAIKATO 

16 March 2018 

To whom it may concern, 

lam writing in support o f  Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre's (TK DISC) 
application for Lottery Community Funding. 

We understand TK DISC have been offered a great opportunity to purchase the property they have 
been operating out of since 2006, at l a  Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata. 

As the only wrap around service within our community it is imperative that TK DISC are as accessible 

as possible. TK DISC provide vital services to those who need it most — budgeting, counselling, 

emergency support, food bank and so much more. Being a rural community, public transport is 
limited, so l a  Waerenga Road, being walking distance to the town centre, Aparangi Village and 
Schools is the ideal location for such a service to permanently operate from. 

TK DISC have provided social services and support in our area for some 21 years and we believe this 
is a strong indication that there is a need for the service, and with the forecasted growth of the 
community there will continue to be a need for such a service, 

We understand TK DISC sees an average of 28 people through their doors per day accessing the 
various services on offer. Throughout the 21 years o f  operation, TK DISC have developed a strong 
network in our community, surrounding businesses and organisation. It is our belief that there is a 
need for this Community House —TK DISC — to be able to continue its good work by providing social 
services to our ever growing community and a permanent location to work from can ensure that this 
is achievable. 

Please accept our letter of support. 

Tim van de Molen MP 

Parllamorre Ogee 
A Porharnent Buildings. Pnvate Bag 18 888, Wellington, 6160 
P +64 4 817 6950 

Electoral. Officos 

E O r .  vondeMolenMP@parliornent govt.nz 

Ts Kauwhata ( M c *  P I +64 7 826 4198 

Matamato Offico P I ' 6 4 7  888 6786 
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Te Kauwhata Volunteer Fire Brigade 
Baird Avenue Te Kauwhata 3710 

Date: 20-03-2018 FIRE 
SERVICE 

Te Kauwhata Community House 
l a  Waerenga Road 
Te Kauwhata 3710 

To whom it may concern, 

The Te Kauwhata Community House has requested a letter of support to assist with the process of 
purchasing the building they currently occupy at the above address. The Community House is 
currently renting this premises and they are looking to raise funds in order to purchase the building. 

The To Kauwhata Fire Brigade has had first-hand experience over many years o f  the o f  the high 
quality work and the benefit to the community that the Community House has provided. 

The current location and building type is very well suited for the nature of the work that they do — it 
is a relaxing and informal space, while it is easily accessible it also provides a measure of privacy. 

The Fire Brigade has provided assistance to the Community House for a number o f  years will 
continue to do so as it is very apparent how valued their services are by the community. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Glen Whitaker 
Chief Fire Officer 

Page 1 of 1 
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Te Kauwhata 
Health Centre 

22nd February 2018 

To Whom I t  May Concern, 

21 

12 Main Street 
Te Kauwhata 

T: (07)  826 3499 
F: (07)  826 3699 
E: tkhealth@xtra.co.nz 

The Te Kauwhata Health Centre take this opportunity to endorse the 
Te Kauwhata & Districts Information & Support Centre's (DISC) grant 
applications in order to purchase their building at 1 Waerenga Road. 

The DISC (now known as the Te Kauwhata Community House) is a well 
established service, and has been operating for over 21 years. 

The Community House is an important part of our community, providing 
information and social services to community members both within the village 
and living in the surrounding districts. We have called upon the Community 
House services on several occasions to provide support for our people. 

The Staff are very helpful, with assisting in filling out forms, and organising 
transport to and from our clinic, to providing hospice equipment for our 
palliative care clients. The Community House is always available to us as a 
support link. 

We support the Community Houe 1000/c, knowing that it is a vital part of  our 
community. 
The Te Kauwhata Health Centre trust that you will give this grant your serious 
consideration. 

Yours sincerely 

Anne Knight 
Practice Manager 
Te Kauwhata Health Centre 

Version: 1, Version Date: 04/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1926063



22 

Te Kauwhata Community Association 
2 Main Road, Te Kauwhata 

14th February 2018 

Steve Nelson 
Chairperson 
Te Kauwhata Community House 
l a  Waerenga Road 
Te Kauwhata 3710 

Dear Steve 
The Te Kauwhata Community Association fully endorse the applications you are preparing 
for funding to purchase the building you are working out of. 
Our organisation has supported this organisation in the past by providing small amounts of 
funding for the Children's Day celebration they hold annually. 
This organisation has built the 21 years of history on trust, caring for the people and 
providing services requested from the community itself. 
As this organisation is the only service providing social services in this community, the 
opportunity to purchase this building is too good an opportunity to miss so as to lay down the 
foundations solidly for their future. 
The location is perfect as it is accessible and visible to all but also providing privacy too. 
We believe that this organisation definitely has a place here in Te Kauwhata and the town & 
districts would be the poorer for not having this service available. 
The Community House provides such a varied number of services that are inclusive to all 
peoples of our community and they are open to suggestions and other ideas. They provide 
services for families, for the elderly, for babies & toddlers, and any other need the 
community members may request. 
We wish them well in their endeavour to purchase this building, as this will provide a solid 
foundation of social services available to our community, going into the future. 
Yours sincerely 

J e r n i e  itre 

Secretary 
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Supporting Documents Attached 

- Executive Committee Minutes showing intention to purchase 
- Registered Valuation 
- Project Budget 
- Sale & Purchase Agreement 
- Audited Accounts YE 31/03/2017 
- Building Plan 
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VALUATIONS 
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PROPERTY CONSULTANTS 

REGISTERED VALUERS 

Valuation Report 
1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata 

Client: Te Kauwhata Community House — Steve Nelson 

Reference: 16845 QRS 

Date of Valuation: 16 January 201 8 

Prepared For: Te Kauwhata Community House 

21 East Street, PO Box 72452, Papakura 2244 Ph 09 299 7406 
Pukekohe Ph 09 239 0906 01 09 238 9668 

Email pvloffice@pv12004.co.nz Website www.propertyvaluationsltd.co.nz 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Valuation Summary 

This Valuation Summary is part of the full valuation report and must be read in conjunction with 
the whole report. 

Address 1 Waerenga Road 
Te Kauwhata 

Instructed By Steve Nelson 

Prepared For Te Kauwhata Community House 

Purpose of Valuation To determine the current market value for purchasing 
requirements 

Date of Inspection 16 January 2018 

Instructions Received 13 December 2017 

Report Date 16 January 2018 

Brief Description A residential property situated adjacent to the Te Kauwhata 
central business area with an estimated 1950's three 
bedroom dwelling with attached garage and carport together 
with general other improvements. 

Market Value $370,000 (Three Hundred & Seventy Thousand 
Dollars) 
Inclusive of GST (if any) & Chattels 

Prepared By Property Valuations Limited 

Valuer Co-Signing Valuer 
Andrew McQuire Russell H Martin 
B.Prop Registered Valuer 

B. Ag ANZIV SPINZ 

- 2 - 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

SCOPE O F  WORK 

Identification and Status of Valuer 

The valuation report has been undertaken by Andrew McQuire, a Valuer at Property Valuations 
Ltd who holds a Bachelor of Property from the University of Auckland and is a current member 
of the Property Institute. The report has been countersigned by Russell Martin ANZIV and 
SPINZ or Peter Bennett ANZIV and SPlNZ who are Registered Valuers and Directors of 
Property Valuations Ltd. 

The Valuers are able to provide an objective and unbiased valuation and they have no material 
connection with the instructing party or interest in the property and have the appropriate 
qualifications and experience to undertake the valuation. 

Identification of Client and Any Other Intended User 

We have been commissioned and instructed by Steve Nelson on behalf of Te Kauwhata 
Community House to undertake the valuation. The report may only be used by the client for the 
purpose as described in this report. Other than the client or addressee the report may not be 
relied upon by any third party. We accept no liability to third parties and written consent is 
required for any third party wishing to rely on this report. We reserve the right to withhold that 
consent or to review the contents of the report if consent for third party use is sought. 

Purpose of  Valuation 

To provide a current market value assessment for the property for purchasing requirements. 

Identification of Asset or Liability to be Valued 

We have been instructed to value the following property: 

• 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata 

Basis of Value 

Our basis of  the valuation is current market value. Current Market Value is defined under the 
IVS definitions as 'the estimated amount for which an asset or liability should exchange on the 
valuation date between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm's length transaction, after 
proper marketing and where the parties had each acted knowledgably, prudently and without 
compulsion ' . 

Valuation Date 

The valuation date is the date of inspection. 

- 3 - 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Extent of Investigation 

A property inspection of the subject property has been undertaken both internally and externally, 
unless otherwise stated. 

Research and analysis of market data has been undertaken in order to compile sufficient 
evidence to arrive at an appropriate value. 

Should any information not be available it shall be reported as a special assumption within the 
body of the report. 

We note the Valuer is not a building construction or structural expert and is therefore unable to 
certify the structural soundness of the improvements. Readers of this report should make their 
own inquiries. 

The report has been prepared for valuation purposes only and is not a geotechnical or 
environmental survey. If any defect is found including structural defects this information could 
impact the value of the property. 

We have not been provided with an environmental audit of the property and we are not aware of 
any potential environmental concerns. Our valuation and report assumes the land and buildings 
are unaffected by harmful contaminants or noxious materials which may impact the value. 

We have not conducted a land survey of the subject property and assume all improvements lie 
within the title boundaries. 

Our report is subject to there being no outstanding requisitions or adverse information affecting 
the property. 

Nature and Source of Information 

Information used to prepare the valuation has been obtained from our property inspection, public 
records and our enquiries with industry professionals. 

Assumptions and Special Assumptions 

The report has been prepared on the assumption that except where noted in the report: 

• The building has been competently designed and built, is structurally sound and watertight. 

• The building does not contain any latent or patent defects which could result in: 

i. The building ceasing to be watertight. 
ii. Gradual decay of the building including its structure. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

• Substances such as asbestos, other chemicals, toxic wastes or other potentially hazardous 
materials could, if present, adversely affect the value of the property. The stated estimate is 
on the assumption that there is no material on or in the property that would cause loss in 
value. No responsibility is assumed for any such conditions and the recipient of this report is 
advised that the Valuer is not qualified to detect such substances, quantify the impact on 
values or estimate the remedial cost. 

• All lifts, hot and cold water systems, electrical systems, ventilating systems and other 
devices, fittings, installations or conveniences as are in the building are in proper working 
order and functioning for the purposes for which they were designed, and conform to the 
current building, fire and government regulations and codes. 

• Where applicable, the building complies with the Building Act 2004 and the Building Code 
contained in the first schedule to the Building Regulations (or any amendment or substitution 
of the code). 

All assumptions are believed to be fair and reasonable at the date of valuation. In the event that 
assumptions are made based on information relied upon which is later proven to be incorrect or 
known by the recipient to be incorrect at the date of reporting Property Valuations Ltd reserves 
the right to reconsider the report and if necessary reassess values. 

Restrictions on Use, Distribution or Publication 

Use of the report is restricted to those named in the report. There is to be no distribution or 
publication of the report permitted without the express permission of Property Valuations Ltd. 

Confirmation of Compliance 

We note this valuation has been carried out in accordance with International Valuation 
Standards (IVS) Operative 2017 and the Australia and New Zealand Property Standards 2009. 

- 5 - 
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Re 16845 QRS: I Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

Identifier SA23A/1114 

Land Registration District South Auckland 

Legal Description Lot 1 Deposited Plan South Auckland 24856 

Tenure Fee Simple 

Area 395 m2 more or less 

Registered Owners WALLACE Denise Jeanette 
WALLACE John Timothy 

Interest (refer title) No easements shown 

This valuation is based on an unencumbered title and we have disregarded the presence of any 
mortgage or other financial lien pertaining to the property. 

LOCAL AUTHORITY Waikato District Council 

RATEABLE VALUATION (as at 1st July 2017) 

Value of Improvements $170,000 
Land Value $185,000 
Capital Value $355,000 

ZONING 

Living zone which is the main zoning for the residential area within the Village. Subdivision is a 
controlled activity and proposed allotments are required to have a net site area of at least 450 m2. 
Permitted activities include one dwelling per site and for those sites over 900 m2 there is 
provision for a dependent persons dwelling which is to have a floor area of less than 70 m2. 

SITUATION & LOCALITY 

The property is situated across the road from the eastern border of the central business area of Te 
Kauwhata on a corner allotment at the intersection between Waerenga Road and Wira Street. 
Waerenga Road has a tarsealed carriageway with concrete kerbing, channelling and footpaths. 
Services to the area include town water, sewerage reticulation, electricity and 
telecommunications. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Te Kauwhata Township has a small commercial area with a number of shops of  various 
descriptions, a service station/garage, golf course and both primary and secondary schooling, all 
of which is within easy walking distance from the subject property. Those 
commercial/industrial and professional services that cannot be found are generally catered for in 
Huntly which is approximately 15 minutes drive to the south or Pukekohe which is 
approximately 25 minutes drive to the north. 

Development within the area of the subject is generally of the 1940's through to 1980's period 
and presentation does vary, however most homes are neat and tidy and we note the adjacent 
section to the east of the subject is occupied by a church. 

The subject property location is shown on the map below. 

Pukeko Mangatangi 

Pokeno 
* X.. 

Onewhero 
Merere 

Hampton 
CioWns 

•Maramarua 

1 Waerenga Road 

W. 

- 

Mangatarat 

\ 27 

Map data ©201 7 Gooqle, MapData Sciences Pty Ltd, PSMA 

LAND DESCRIPTION 

A legally defined 395 m2 corner section with an easy slope generally falling in a southerly 
direction from the Waerenga Road frontage. There are local outlooks only. We do note the 
presence of an electricity transformer box adjacent to the western boundary on the road side 
berm of Wira Street. We further note a formed, tarsealed driveway / parking area legally 
occupies the Waerenga Road berm, however appears to exclusively benefit the subject property. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

The subject site is shown on the map below. (Note position of parking area and a small area of 
the improvements not within boundary of property). 

Waikato District Planning Maps 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

IMPROVEMENTS 

Dwelling/Garage 

We suspect this was originally constructed as a shed perhaps in the 1950's and later converted 
into living accommodation with attached garaging. We have measured a total floor area of 
approximately 161 m2 comprising some 99 m2 of main accommodation and 62 m2 of 
garage/rumpus area. 

Construction comprises concrete block/timber jack stud foundations with a mixture of fibre 
cement sheet and plywood perimeter base boards. Timber plank flooring with no visible 
underfloor insulation. Predominantly PVC weatherboard exterior cladding with fibre cement 
weatherboards to the rear and to the garage portion. Aluminium window joinery and iron 
roofing/gutters. The dwelling features internal gypsum board lining. 

Northern main entrance into an open plan kitchen/dining/living room which features a heat 
pump. Kitchen amenities including stainless steel benchtop/sink plus further laminated 
benchtops with underbench cupboards/drawers. Alcove for a refrigerator and standard 
oven/stove unit. Two bedrooms being accessed directly off the main living area, each being of 
good spacious size with built-in wardrobe space. Short southern hallway off the main living 
area provides access to a single sized third bedroom with no wardrobe space, bathroom, hot 
water cylinder cupboard and separate laundry. 

The bathroom includes a toilet suite and vanity unit. Shower and/or bath amenities have been 
removed with a makeshift storage unit constructed in its place however existing plumbing 
appears to still be in place which could allow for relatively straightforward reinstatement of 
washing amenities. Separate laundry features supertub and rear pedestrian door. 

Vinyl floor overlays to the service areas and average quality carpet in average condition to the 
main living and bedroom areas. Average curtains and light fittings. Relatively modern paint 
decoration internally and overall average modest quality amenities and fixtures. 

We note that we were unable to internally inspect the garage/rumpus portion however we were 
able to view part of the interior from the external windows and have been informed that this part 
of the dwelling comprises a garage area and partitioned rumpus/office and toilet room with 
adjacent sink area. We understand vehicle access to the garage is via two manually operated 
roller doors with further side pedestrian door access. We understand the garage portion is 
internally unlined however there is gypsum board or similar lining to the toilet and rumpus 
partition. We also notice that the garage portion appears to have predominately timber flooring 
and a small area of concrete at the northern end. For the purposes of  this report we assume an 
average condition internally. 

A single leanto carport extends off the eastern side of the garage area with gravel floor. 

Overall the improvements appear to be in above average condition taking into consideration the 
estimated age and they provide modest three bedroom accommodation which requires 
reinstatement of showering facilities. Attached garaging includes partitioned rumpus / office 
room and toilet amenities, however, no internal access into the main dwelling area. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Northern Side 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 

Small plywood garden shed, lawn area and minimal chain link fencing. 

We note the following improvements appear to be located outside the legal boundary of the 
subject property, however they do presently provide some benefit to the property. Whilst these 
improvements do appear to lay on council owned land (being the Waerenga Road Reserve), we 
have assumed the likelihood of the council needing to reclaim this portion of land in the 
foreseeable future as low. 

- Tarsealed driveway / Parking area adjacent the northern boundary 
- Semi-enclosed courtyard area adjacent the main entrance 

MARKET CONSIDERATIONS 

For a number of years the general Auckland housing market has been very buoyant with high 
levels of market activity and rapidly increasing price levels. The Reserve Bank has introduced a 
number of measures designed to cool the overheated property market; such as increasing 
minimum equity requirements, introducing capital gains tax on properties re-sold within two 
years and requiring buyers to have a New Zealand bank account and IRD number. These 
measures were implemented gradually in stages and largely targeted speculative investors. In 
most cases, market activity did seem to ease temporarily whilst investors adjusted to the new 
restrictions, however they seemed to have little effect in the longer term. 

As of the 1 st October 2016, minimum equity requirements for investor purchasers were 
increased further to 40% and this has had a noticeable cooling effect, particularly in Auckland 
which has seen longer marketing periods, lower selling rates at auctions and easing price levels. 

The residential market in general has been subdued over the past year due to tighter lending 
restrictions, resulting in much lower levels of activity in relation to previous times. Many 
investors have been priced out of the Auckland market due to increased equity requirements and 
the subsequent fall in demand has been most evident in the entry level and medium price 
brackets. 

However, with regards to the relatively outlying location of Te Kauwhata, following a number 
of years of high demand and strong price growth, market activity has declined as a result of the 
financial regulation changes of late 2016 together with the elections and change of Government 
in late 2017. Enquiries with local real estate agents indicate there has been an increase in the 
number of listings against a general fall in buyer interest. 

In assessing the value of this property we have had regard to such factors, and we do note the 
following for your perusal: 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Improved Property Sales 

18 Mahi Road 10/17 $385,000 
A 623 m2 section with a modest 1990's two bedroom 
fibroplank home some 70 m2 plus single detached garaging 
and plain external site development. Modern internal 
decoration with original modest kitchen and updated 
bathroom. 

A larger allotment within a central location together with a 
traditional modest style two bedroom home and detached 
garaging. Overall considered superior to the subject. 

26 Te Kauwhata Road 10/17 $450,000 
A 931 m2 allotment situated on the main road into Te 
Kauwhata Village. Included is a tidy three bedroom 
'Lockwood' home some 80 m2 with lean-to carport, detached 
garaging and tidy external landscaping/presentation. Original 
internal amenities and dated style decoration. 

Larger allotment within a slightly more outlying location and 
including a traditional three bedroom home and detached 
garaging. Overall superior to the subject. 

22 Te Kauwhata Road 9/17 $442,000 
An 1198 m2 corner allotment on the main road into Te 
Kauwhata Village. Included is a 1950's three bedroom 
dwelling with Duroc siding, concrete tile roof and a reputed 
floor area some 109 m2. Modern internal decoration with 
polished timber flooring and modernised kitchen amenities 
however dated bathroom. Single basement garaging and 
covered northern deck area. Plain external site 
development/presentation. 

Larger allotment within a slightly more outlying location and 
including a traditional three bedroom home with basement 
garage. Overall superior to the subject. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

6 Baird Avenue 6/17 $380,000 
An 1166 m2 rear allotment situated in a rear position with 
strip access. Located centrally within the Te Kauwhata 
Village. Includes a 1940's three bedroom weatherboard 
dwelling some 109 m2 with modern internal decoration, fresh 
carpets and polished timber flooring. Dated kitchen and 
bathroom amenities. Limited external site development 
includes small utility building. 

Similar central location. Overall considered superior to the 
subject. 

24 Roto Street 2/17 $395,000 
A 735 m2 regular shaped allotment with a modern modest 
dwelling of brick construction providing three bedroom 
accommodation plus good detached double garaging. 

Larger section with superior improvements, however in an 
inferior location. Overall superior. 

81 Mahi Road 12/16 $420,000 
A 673 m2 regular shaped independent allotment with a very 
good condition fibrolite weatherboard dwelling some 84 m2 
and providing three bedroom accommodation. Average 
external site development and detached garaging. 

Larger section with a traditional three bedroom home, 
however, in a slightly outlying location. Overall superior to 
the subject. 

Land Sales 

• 31A Rimu Street 755 m2 10/17 
Regular shaped rear allotment with leg-in access. Inferior location. 

$200,000 

• 58 Mahi Road 1084 m2 9/17 $265,000 
Regular shaped block of flat residential land within the Te Kauwhata village area. Superior 
location. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

VALUATION 

In determining the market value of the subject property we have undertaken a direct sales 
comparison approach which involves comparing the subject property with directly comparable 
sales evidence and making subjective adjustments for any differences to arrive at a market value 
for the subject property. 

In relation to the sales evidence, the location of the subject property is the closest to the central 
business area of Te Kauwhata, however on an unusually small section. The dwelling comprises 
an unusual and modest style of construction more typical of a shed and appears to have been 
converted to living accommodation at some stage in the past, however it appears to be in 
relatively sound, liveable condition apart from requiring reinstatement of showering/bathing 
amenities within the bathroom. In relation to the sales, we consider the subject dwelling is 
slightly less desirable given its unique and modest style. 

The improvements on the subject property are built against the western and northern boundary 
with a small area appearing to be located on land legally owned by the council, being the 
Waerenga Road roadside berm which has been formed into a tarsealed driveway/parking area 
which appears to be exclusively to the benefit of the subject property. 

Enquiries to town planners as to the implications of the above indicate that this is a somewhat 
common occurrence in the Waikato District, especially in areas with older development. With 
regards to the subject property, there is a potential risk that the council may in the future wish to 
reclaim usage of the land on which improvements utilised by the subject property lie. This 
aforementioned portion of council owned land forms part of an unusually wide roadside berm of 
Waerenga Road. Nonetheless, the boundary issues do pose some risk, however we consider it a 
reasonable assumption that it is unlikely the council will need to reclaim usage of affected land 
in the foreseeable future. 

Taking the above factors into consideration we have assessed the market value as follows: 

Apportionment of Value as at the date of inspection 

Dwelling/Garage/Carport $172,000 

Other Improvements Including: 
Garden Shed, Fencing, Landscaping $ 3,000 

Total Value of Improvements $175,000 

Land Value 395m2 $190,000 

Chattels: Carpet, Curtains, Light Fittings & Heat Pump $ 5,000 

Current Market Value $370,000 

The above valuation is inclusive of GST (if any). 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

STATEMENT OF GENERAL VALUATION POLICIES 

User Restriction 

This valuation is prepared on the assumption that the lender as referred to in the valuation report 
(and no other) may rely on the valuation for mortgage finance purposes. This valuation and all 
valuation services are provided by Property Valuations Limited solely for the use of  the client. 
Property Valuations Limited does not and shall not assume any responsibility to any person 
other than the client for any reason whatsoever including breach of  contract, negligence 
(including negligent misstatement) or wilful act or default of itself or others by reason of or 
arising out of the provision of this valuation or valuation services. Any person, other than the 
client, who uses or relies on this valuation does so at their own risk. 

Basis of Valuation 

This valuation has been prepared on the basis of a willing seller / willing buyer concept, with 
reference to comparable sales evidence. It reflects, in our opinion, the current market value as at 
the date of the property inspection. The valuation may not reflect the situation that could occur 
should the property be sold under forced sale conditions. 

Purpose 

This valuation has been completed for the specific purpose stated in this report. No 
responsibility is accepted in the event that this report is used for any other purpose. 

Market Value 

This valuation provides our assessment of the market value. Market Value is defined as: 

"The estimated amount for which the property should exchange on the date of valuation between 
a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm's length transaction, after proper marketing, 
wherein the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion." 

Future assessments may vary from that shown in this report due to changed market conditions 
and/or structural and/or presentation changes to the improvements. 

Valuation Date 

This report is relevant as at the date of preparation and to circumstances prevailing at that time. 
However, within a changing economic environment, returns on investment and values can be 
susceptible to variation — sometimes over a relatively short time scale. We therefore strongly 
recommend that before any action is taken involving acquisition, disposal, borrowing, 
restructuring or any other transaction that you consult us. 

Publication 

Neither the whole nor any part of any valuation report, or any reference to the same may be 
included in any published document, circular or statement without our written approval as to the 
form and context in which it may appear. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Hazardous & Toxic Substances 

A visual site inspection and any inquiries have not revealed any obvious pollution or 
contamination. Nevertheless, we are not experts in the detection or quantification of 
environmental problems and accordingly have not carried out a detailed environmental 
investigation. Therefore this valuation is made on the assumption that there are no actual or 
potential contamination issues affecting; 

• The value or marketability of the property or; 
• The site (as applicable) 

Verification that the property is free from contamination and has not been affected by pollutants 
of any kind may be obtained from a suitably qualified expert. Should subsequent investigation 
show that the site is contaminated this valuation may require revision. 

Building & Site Survey 

This report has been prepared for valuation purposes only and is not intended to be a structural, 
engineering or geotechnical survey. 

If you intend to purchase the property or lend money secured on it we recommend that you 
instruct a suitably qualified professional to survey the property for defects before you proceed 
further. 

We have undertaken a visual inspection in respect of any building valued, but must advise that 
we have not inspected unexposed or inaccessible portions of any building and are therefore 
unable to certify that these are free from defect. Any elements of deterioration apparent during 
our consideration of the general state of repair of building/s has been noted or reflected in our 
valuation. 

We have not made a survey of the property and its boundaries and assume no responsibility in 
connection with such matters. Unless otherwise stated it is assumed that all improvements lie 
within the Title boundaries. Any sketch, plan or map in this report is included to assist the 
reader in visualising the property and should not be relied upon as being definitive. 

This report is prepared on the assumption that except where noted in this report: 

I. The building has been competently designed and built, is structurally sound and 
watertight. 

2. The building does not contain any latent or patent defects which could result in: 

a. The building ceasing to be watertight. 
b. Gradual decay of the building including its structure. 

In preparing the valuation it has been assumed that all lifts, hot and cold water systems, 
electrical systems, ventilating systems and other devices, fittings, installations or conveniences 
as are in the building are in proper working order and functioning for the purposes for which 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

they were designed, and conform to the current building, fire and government regulations and 
codes. 

Local Authority & Legislative Compliance 

In preparing this report and unless otherwise stated, services to the subject property have not 
been tested nor has a Land Information Memorandum been obtained from the Local Authority. 

The valuation has been assessed on the basis that the property and all buildings comply (except 
as detailed herein) with Local Authority and Relevant Legislative requirements. Should this not 
be the case for any reason, then this valuation is conditional upon compliance by the owner. 

International Valuation Standards — Compliance Statement 

This valuation has been performed in accordance with the ethical and professional requirements 
of the International Valuation Standards Code of Conduct, and we confirm the following; 

• The statements of fact presented in the report are correct to the best of the Valuers 
knowledge; 

• The analyses and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions and conditions; 
• The Valuer has no interest in the subject property; 
• The Valuers fee is not contingent upon the determination of value; 
• The valuation was performed in accordance with an ethical code and performance standards; 
• The Valuer has satisfied professional education requirements; 
• The Valuer has experience in the location and category of the property being valued; 
• The Valuer has made a personal inspection of the property; and 
• No one, except those specified in the report, has provided professional assistance in 

preparing the report. 

PINZ and NZIV Compliance 

We confirm that the above property valuation has been determined by a Registered Valuer, 
holding a current Annual Practicing Certificate, who is a member of the Property Institute of 
New Zealand. 

The above valuation complies with the International Valuation Standards 2017 and the New 
Zealand and Australian Valuation and Property Standards. 
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Re 16845 QRS: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata Property Valuations Ltd - Registered Valuers 

Professional Indemnity Insurance 

We certify that Property Valuations Ltd holds current professional indemnity insurance. 

Note: The counter signatory has not viewed the property but has perused the report and 
reviewed the market evidence. 

We thank you for your instruction and should any further details be required please do not 
hesitate to contact the writer. 

Yours faithfully, 
PROPERTY VALUATIONS LIMITED 

/ 

7 ,--.^-- / 
. /--- Russell H Martin 

Director 

/ 
Registered Valuer B. Ag ANZIV SPINZ 

- 18 - 

loyai49 
Andrew McQuire 
Valuer B. Prop 

Version: 1, Version Date: 04/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1926063



COMPUTER FREEHOLD REGISTER 
UNDER LAND TRANSFER ACT 1952 

Guaranteed Search Copy issued under Section 172A 
of the Land Transfer Act 1952 

Identifier SA23A/1114 
Land Registration District South Auckland 
Date Issued 27 January 1978 

Prior  References 
SA421/106 

R . W .  Muir 
Registrar-General 

o f  Land 

Estate Fee Simple 
Area 395 square metres more or less 
Legal Description Lot 1 Deposited Plan South Auckland 

24856 

Proprietors 
John Timothy Wallace and Denise Jeanette Wallace 

Interests 
H485024.3 Mortgage to Bank o f  New Zealand - 7.9.1983 at 11.25 am 

Transaction Id 

Client Reference Quickmap 

Guaranteed Search Copy Dated 16/01/18 3: 17 pm, Page 1 o f  2 
Register Only 
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Deposit (refer clause 2.0): $ Nil 

Ninth Edition 2012 (7) 

AGREEMENT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE 
This form is approved by the Real Estate Institute of New Zealand Incorporated and by Auckland District Law Society Incorporated. 

DATE: 

VENDOR: John Timothy Wallace and Denise Jeanette Wallace 

PURCHASER: Te Kauwbata and Districts Information and Support Centre Incorporated andlor nominee 

The vendor Is registered under the GST Act In respect of the transaction 
evidenced by this agreement and/or will be so registered at settlement: iN çyeeitalY 

PROPERTY 
Address: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata 

Estate: FEE SIMPLE t r A t r i t e r t e  STRATUM-IterRteltOLO sTRATIM-ttil-t-LworstkotD 

CROSStEASE1M-StMPt t )  ClterS-St-EASE-ttEA-SePtOt-ei (fee simple if none is deleted) 
Legal Description: 
Area (more or less): Lot/Flat/Unit: DP: Unique Identifier or CT: 
395m2 1 24856 SA23A/1114 

BL S e a t  E-1, 

•;r1 

PAYMENT OF PURCHASE PRICE I 
Purchase price: $390,000.00 Plus GST,(tf any) OR lu Iu iv Ig  L l  ( I  any) 

C o -  If neither is deleted, the purchase price includes GST (if any). 

0 GST date -(refer clause 14.0): 
N o v e m b e r  2 0 1  is't ..- 

r Al 
AV" 

'Non v f.t.gl 7. 

Balance of purchase price to be paid or satisfied as follows: 
(1) By payment in cleared funds on the settlement date which is 4 weeks after unconditional date or earlier by  agreement. 

OR 
Interest rate for late settlement: 12 % p.a. 

CONDITIONS (refer clause 10.0) 

Finance condition 

Lender: 
Amount required: 
Finance date:20 July 2018 

LIM required: (refer clause 102) Yes/Nsr 
Building report required: (refer clause 10.3) YesiNo 

01A Consent required: (refer clause 10.4) Yes/No 
Land ActiOlA date: 

TENANCIES (if any) 
Name of tenant: Existing 

Bond: Rent: Term: Right of renewal: 

SALE BY: 

Licensed Real Estate A.::ent under Real Estate Agents Act 200 f l  

It Is agreed that the vendor sells and the purchaser purchases the property, and the chattels listed in Schedule 2, on tlla 
terms set out above and in the General Terms o f  Sate and any Further Terms of Sale. 
Release date: 14 November 2017 1 

'()1 

d 
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Ninth Edition 2012 (7) 

GENERAL TERMS OF SALE 
1.0 Definitions, time for performance, notices, and interpretation 

1.1 Definitions 
(1) Unless the context requires a different interpretation. words and phrases not otherwise defined have the same rnearungs ascribed to those words and phrases 

In the Goods and Services Tax Act 1985, the Property Law Act 2007. the Resource Management Act 1991 or  the Unit Titles Act 2010. 
(2) "Agreement' means this document including the front page, these General Terms of Sale, any Further Terms of Sale, and any schedules and attactiments. 
(3) laulkiing A d '  Means the Building Act 1991 and/or the Building Act 2004. 
(4) 'Building warrant of Illness means a building vrarrant of fitness supplied to a territorial authority under the Bufiding Act. 
(5) 'Cleared funds' means: 

(a) An electronic transfer o f  funds that has been Made strictly in accordance with the requirements Set out in the PLS Guidelines; or 
(b) A bank cheque, but only In the circumstances permitted by the PLS Guidelines and only if It has been paid strictly In accordance with the requirements 

set out In the PLS Guidelines 
(6) 'Default GST' means any additional GST, penalty (dvil o r  otherwise), interest or other sum Imposed on the vendor (or where the vendor is or  was a member 

of a GST group Its representative member) under the GST Act or the Tax Administration Act 1994 by reason o f  non-payment or any GST payable in respect 
Of the supply Made under this agreement but does not include any Such sum levied against the vendor (or where the vendor is or  was a IneMber o f  a GST 
group its representative member) by reason of a default or  delay by the vendor after payment of the GST to the vendor by the purchaser. 

(7) "EiectmnIc Instrument" has the same meaning as ascribed to  that turn in the Land Transfer (Computer Registers and Electronic Lodgement) Amendment Act 
2002. 

(8) 'CST '  means Goods and Services Tax arising pursuant to the Goods and Services Tax Act 1985 and 'GST Act' means the Goods and Services Tax Act 
1985. 

(9) 'Landonline Workspace" means an electronic workspace facility approved by the Registrar-General o f  Land pursuant to  the provisions of the Land Transfer 
(Computer Registers and Electronic Lodgement) Amendment Act 2002. 

(10) ' U M '  means a land information memorandum issued pursuant to the Local Government Oficial Information and Meetings Act 1987. 
(11) ' U N Z '  means Land Information New Zealand. 
(12) 'Local authority- means a territorial authority or a regional council. 
(13) 'ClIA Consent' means consent to purchase the property under the Overseas Investment Act 2005. 
(14) 'PLS Guidelines' means the most recent edition, as at the date o f  this agreement, of Me Property Transactions and E-Dealing Practice Guidelines prepared 

by the Property Law Section of the New Zealand Law Society. 
(15) ' P r e p a y  Means the property described in this agreement 
(15) 'Purchase price' means the total purchase price stated in this agreement which the purchaser has agreed to pay the vendor for the property and the chattels 

induded in the saie. 
(17) Regional council' means a regional council within the meaning of the Local Government Act 2002. 
(18) "Remote settlement' means settlement of the sale and purchase of the property by way o f  the purchasers lawyer paying the moneys due and payable on the 

settlement date directly Into the trust account o f  the vendor's lawyer, in consideration of the vendor agreeing to meet the vendors obligations under subciause 
3.8(2), pursuant to the protocol for remote settlement recommended In the PLS Guidelines. 

(19) 'Secure web document exchange" means an electronic messaging service enabling messages arid electronic documents to be posted by one party to a 
secure webstte l o b e  viewed by Me other party immediately alter posting. 

(20) 'Settlement date' means the date specified as such In this agreement 
(21) 'Settlement statemenr means a statement snowing the purchase price, plus any GST payable by the purchaser in addition to the purchase price, less any 

deposit or  other payments or aDowances to be credited to the purchaser, together with apportionments o f  all incomings and outgoings apportioned at the 
settlement date. 

(22) "Territorial authority' means a territorial authority within the meaning of the Local Government Act 2002. 
(23) 'Unit title' means a unit title under the Unit Tines A d  2010. 
(24) The terms 'principal unit', "accessory unit'. 'owner,  "unit plan', aw l  'unit' have the meanings ascribed to those terms In the Unit Totes A d  2010. 
(25) The term 'rules' includes both body corporate rules under the Unit Tees A d  1972 and body corporate operational rules under the Unit Mies Act 2010. 
(26) The terms 'building', -building consent', 'code compliance certificate", -compliance schedule', "household unit', and 'corrinerciat on-seller have the 

meanings ascribed to those terms In the Building Act. 
(27) The term l i t r e  includes where appropriate a computer register within the meaning of the Lane Transfer (Computer Registers and Electronic Lodgement) 

Amendment Act 2002. 
(28) The terms 'going concern', 'goods', "preicipal place o f  residence', 'recipient', "registered person', 'registration number'. "supply', arid 'taxable activity' have 

the meanings ascribed to those terms in the GST Act 
(29) The terms l a x  Information" and 'tax statement' have the meanings ascribed to those terms In the Land Transfer Act 1952. 
(30) The terms 'associated person', 'conveyancer, 'residential land purchase amount', 'offshore RLWT person', "RLWV, "FiLWT certificate of exemption" and 

'RLWT rules' have the meanings ascribed to those terms in the Income Tax Act 2007. 
(31) The term 'Commissioner has the meaning ascribed to that term in the Tax Administration A d  1994. 
(32) 'Working day' means any day of the week other than: 

(a) Saturday, Sunday, Waitangi Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Anzac Day, the Sovereign's Birthday, and Labour Day; 
(b) If Wattangi Day or Anzac Day falls on a Saturday or  Sunday, the following Monday; 
(c) a day in the period commencing on the 24th day o f  December In any year and ending on the 5th day o f  January (or in the case of subdause 10.2(2) the 

15th day of January) in the following year, both days inclusive; and 
(d) the day observed as the anniversary of any province in which the properly is situated. 
A working day shalt be deemed to continence a t  9.00 am and to terminate at 5.00 pm. 

(33) Unless a contrary Intention appears on the front page or elsewhere In this agreement 
(a) the interest rate for late settlement Is equivalent to the Interest rate charged by the Inland Revenue Department on unpaid tax under the Tax 

Administration Act 1994 during the period f ix which the interest rate for late settlement is payable, plus 5% per annum; and 
(b) a party is in defautt it a did not do weat it has contracted to do to enabie settlement to occur, regandiess of the cause of such Tailure. 

1.2 Time for Performance 
(1) Where the day nominated for settlement or  the fulfilment of a condition Is not a working clay, then the settlement date or the date for fulfilment of the condition 

shall be the last working day before the day so nominated. 
(2) Any act done pursuant to this agreement b y  a party, including service of notices, after 5.00 pm on a working day, Cr on a day that is not a working day, shall 

be deemed to have been done at 9.00 am on the next succeeding working day. 
(3) Where two or  more acts done pursuant to this agreement including service o f  notices, are deemed to have been done at the same time, they shall take effect 

In Vie order in wtach they would have taken effect but for subclause 1.2(2). 
1.3 Notices 

The following apply to all notices between the parties relevant to this agreement, whether authorised by this agreement or by the general law: 
(1) Alt notices must be served In writing. 
(2) Any notice under section 28 of the Property Law Act 2007, tvhere the purchaser is in possession of the property, must be served in accordance with section 

353 o f  that Act 
(3) All other notices, unless otherwise required by the Property Law Act 2007, must be served by one o f  the following means 

(a) on the party as authorised by sections 354 to 361 of the Property Law Act 2007, or 
(0) on the party o r  on the party's lawyer. 

(0 by personal delivery; or 
(ii) by posting by ordinary Mail; Or 
(III) by facsimile; or 
(iv) by email; Or 
(v) in the case of The party's lawyer only, by sending by document exchange or, if both parties' Lawyers have agreed to subscribe to the same secure 

web document exchange for this agreement, by secure web document exchange 
(4) In respect of the means o f  service specified in subdause 1.3(3)(b), a notice is deemed to have been served: 

(a) in the case of personal delivery, when received by the party or a t  the lawyers office; 
(b) In the case of posting by ordinary malt, on the third working Cay foaming the dale o f  posting to the address for service notified in writing by the party o r  to 

the postal address of the lawyers office; 
(c) in the case of facsimile transmission, when sent to the facsimile number notified in writing by the party or  to the facsimile numeer or thelawyers ()Mee; 
(CI) in the Case of email, when acknowledged by the party or b y  the lawyer orally o r  by return email or  otherwise In writing, except/f iat return emails 

generated automatically shall not constitute an acknowledgment, 

2 
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N i n t h  E d i t i o n  2012 (7) 
(e) In the case of sending by document exchange, on the second working day following the date o f  sending to the document exchange number of the 

lawyers olfice; 
(1) in the case of sending by secure web document exchange, at the time when in the ordinary course o f  operation of that secure web document exchange, 

a notice posted by one party is accessible for viewing or downloading by the other party. 
(5) Any period of notice required to be given under this agreement shall be computed b y  excluding the day of service. 
(6) In accordance with section 22201 the Contract arid Commercial Law Act 2017, the parties agree that any notice or  document that must be given in writing by 

one party to the other may be given in eiecfnonic form and by means of an electronic communication, subject to the rules regarding service set out above. 
1.4 Interpretation 

(1) If there is more than one vendor or  purchaser, the liability of the vendors or  or the purchasers, as the case may be, is joint and several. 
(2) Where the purchaser executes Ibis agreement With provision for a nominee, o r  as agent for an undisclosed or  disclosed but unidentified principal, or  on behalf 

of a company l o b e  formed, the purchaser shall at all times remain liable for all obligations on the part of the purchaser. 
(3) If any inserted term (Including any Further TOMS Of Sale) conflicts With the General Terms 01 Sale the inserted tent) Shall prevail. 
(4) Headings are for information only and do not form part of this agreement. 
(5) References to statutory provisions shaft be construed as references to those provisions as they may be amended or  re-enacted or  as their application is 

modified by other provisions from time to time. 

2.0 Deposit 
2.1 The purchaser Ma l i  pay the deposit to the vendor or the vendors agent Immediately upon execution of this agreement by both parties endear at such other time as 

Is specified in this agreement. 
2.2 If the deposit is not paid on the due date for payment, the vendor may at any time thereafter serve on the purchaser notice requiting payment. If Inc purchaser 

fads to pay the deposit on or before the third working day alter service o f  the notice, time being of the essence, the vendor may cancel this agreement by serving 
notice at cancellation on the purchaser. No notice o f  cancellation shall be effective if the deposit has been paid before the notice of cancellation is served. 

2.3 The deposit shall be in part payment of the purchase price. 
2.4 The person to whom the deposit is paid shall hold it as a stakeholder until: 

(1) the requisition procedure under clause 6 . 0 5  completed without either party cancelling this agreement and 
(2) where this agreement is entered into subject to any condltion(s) expressed in this agreement, each such condition has been fultilled or  waved; and 
(3) where the property Is a mitt tide: 

(a) a pre-settlement disclosure statement, certified correct by the body corporate, under section 147 of the Unit Titles Act 2010; and 
(b) an additional disclosure statement under section 148 of the Unit Titles Act 2010 (it requested by the purchaser within the time prescribed in section 

148(2)), 
have been provided to the purchaser by the vendor within the times prescribed in those sections or  otherwise the purchaser has given notice under section 
149(2) of the Linn Titles Act 2010 to postpone the settlement date until after the disclosure statements have been provided; or 

(4) this agreement is cancelled pursuant to subdause 6.2(3)(c) o r  avoided pursuant to sichrlactse 10.8(5) or, where the property Is a unit title and the purchaser 
having the right to cancel this agreement pursuant to section 151(2) of the Unit Titles Act 2010 has cancelled this agreement pursuant to that section, or has 
waived the right to cancel by giving notice to the vendor, or by completing settlement of the purchase. 

3.0 Possession and Settlement 
Possession 
3.1 Unless particulars of a tenancy are included in this agreement, the property is .sictri with vacant possession and the vendor shall so yield Me property on tile 

settlement date. i r r e ta . .  Tc 
3 p r o p e r t y ,  the vendor shall permit the purchaser or any person 

authorised by the  purchaser In writing, upon reasonable notice: '̀‘.1% • 
(1) to enter the property on one occasion prior to the siettlement date for the purposes of examining the property, chattels and fixtures welch are Included In the 

sale; and eet. 
(2) to re-enter the property on or before the settlement date to confine- compliance by the vendor with any agreement made by the vendor to carry out any work 

on the property and the chattels and the fixtures. 
3.3 Possession shalt be given and taken on the settlement date. 

OutgoIngiaand..loclaningS 
In respect erf the settlement date are the responstbillty of and belong to the 

vendee 
3.4 On the settlement date, the vendor shall make available to the purchaser keys ta all exterior doors that are locked by key, electronic door openers to all doors that 

are opened electronically, and the keys and/or security codas to any alarms. The Vendor does not nave to make available keys, electronic door openers, and 
secuety ax l es  where Me  property is tenanted and these are held by the tenant. — 

Settlement *se. - .err  " q ! ' ;  ...1r 
3.5 The vendor snail prepare, at the vendors own expense, a Settlement statement. The vendor shall tender Me  settlement statement to the purchaser or the 

purchasers lawyer a reasonable time prior to the settlement date. a t  V 
3 6  The purchasers lawyer shalt. \e" 

(1) within a reasonable time prior to the settlement date create a Landonline Workspace for the transaction, notify the vendor's lawyer of the dealing number' 
allocated by LINZ, and prepare in that workspace a transferinstrument in respectof the property and 

(2) prior to settlement: ' • I V 
(a) lodge in that workspace the tax information contained in the transferee's tax statement and 
(b) certify and sign the transfer Instrument. 

3.7 The vendors lawyer shall: 
(1) within a reasonable time prior to the settlement date prepare in that workspace all other electronic instruments required to confer title on the purchaser In 

terms of the vendors obligations under this agreement; and 
(2) prior to settlement 

(a) lodge in that workspace the tax Information contained in the transferors tax statement and 
(b) have those Lnstrurnents and the transfer enstrurnent certified, signed and, where possible, pre-varidated 

3.8 On the settlement date: 
(1) the balance of the purchase price, interest and other moneys, i f  any, shall be paid by the purchaser in cleared funds or  otherwise satisfied as provided in this 

agreement (credit being given for any amount payable by the vendor under subdause 3_12 or 3_14); 
(2) the vendor's lawyer shalt immediately thereafter 

(a) release or procure the release of the transfer instrument and the other instruments mentioned in subclause 3.7(1) so that the purchasers lawyer can then 
submit them for registration; 

(b) pay to the purchasers lawyer the UNZ registration fees on all o f  the instruments mentioned in subciause 3.7(1), unless these tees wel be Invoiced to the 
vendors lawyer by LINZ directly; and 

(c) deliver to the purchasers lawyer any other documents that the vendor must provide to the purchaser on settlement in terms o f  this agreement 
3 9 All obligations under subUause 3.8 are interdependent 
3.10 The parties shall complete senr.ment by way of remote settlement, provided that where payment by bank cheque is permitted under the PLS Guidelines, payment 

may be made by the personal delivery o f  a bank cheque to the vendors lawyers oMce, so long as it is accompanied by the undertaking from the purchasers 
lawyer required by those Guidelines. 

Last Minute Settlement 
3.11 It due t o  the delay of the purchaser, settlement takes place between 4.00 pm and 5.00 pm on the settlement date ( las t  minute settlement), the purchaser shall 

pay the vendor 
(1) one days  Interest at the interest rate for late settlement on the portion of the purchase price paid in the last minute settlement and 
(2) l i t h e  day following the last minute settlement is not a working day, an additional days interest (calculated in the same manner) for each day until, but 

excluding, the next working day. 
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Purchaser Default Late Settlement 
3.12 If any portion o f  the purchase price is not paid upon the due date for payment, then, provided that the vendor provides reasonable evidence o f  the vendors ability 

to perform any obligation the vendor Is obliged to perform on that date in consideration for such payment 
(1) the purchaser snail pay to the vendor interest at the interest rate for late settlement on the portion o f  the purchase price so unpaid for the period from the due 

date for payment until payment ( l i t e  default penocr); but nevertheless, this stipulation is without prejudice to any of the vendors rights or  remedies including 
any right to  claim for additional expenses and damages. For the purposes of this subclause, a payment made on a day other than a working day or after the 
termination of a working day shall be deemed to be made on the next following working day and Interest shall be computed accordingly; and 

(2) the vendor is not obliged to give the purchaser possession Of the property o r  to pay the purchaser any amount for remaining In possession, unless this 
agreement relates to a tenanted properly, in which case the vendor must elect either to: 
(a) account to the purchaser on  settlement for incomings in respect o f  the property which are payable and received during the default period, in which event 

the purchaser shall be responsible for the outgoings relating to the property during the default period; or 
(b) retain such incomings in lieu o f  receiving interest from the purchaser pursuant to subdause 3.12(1). 

3.13 Where subclause 3.12(1) applies and the parties are unable to agree upon any amount claimed by the vendor for additional expenses and damages: 
(1) an interim amount shall on settlement be paid to a stakeholder by the purchaser until the amount payable is determined; 
(2) Me Interim amount must be a reasonable sum having regard to all of the circumstances, 
(3) l i the parties cannot agree on the interim amount, the interim amount shall be determined by an experienced property lawyer appointed by the parties. The 

appointee's costs shall be met equally by the parties. If the parties cannot agree On the appointee, the appointment shall be made on the application of either 
party by the president Tor the time being of the New Zealand Law Society 

(4) the stakeholder shall lodge the interim amount on interest-bearing call deposit with a bank registered under the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 In the 
joint names o f  the vendor and the purchaser, 

(5) the interest earned on the interim amount net of any withholding tax and any bank or  legal administration fees and commission charges shall follow the 
destination of the Interim amount; 

(6) the amount determined to be payable shall not be limited by the interim amount; and 
(7) If the parties cannot agree on a stakeholder, the Interim amount shall be paid to a stakeholder nominated on the application of either party by the president for 

the time being o f  the New Zealand Law Soden/ 
Vendor Default Late Settlement or Failure to Give Possession 
3.14 (1) For the purposes o f  this subciause 3.14: 

(a) the default period means: 
(I) in subclause 3.14(2), the period from the Settlement date until the date when Me vendor is able and wilting to provide vacant possession and the 

purchaser takes possession; and 
(Ii) in subdause 3.14(3), the period from the date the purchaser takes possession until the date when settlement occurs; and 
nil) in subdause 3.14(5), the period from the settlement date until me  date when settlement occurs; and 

(b) tire vendor shall be deemed to be unwilling to give possession if the vendor does not offer to give possession. 
(2) If this agreement provides for vacant possession but the vendor is unable or unwilling to give vacant possession on the settlement date, then, provided that 

the purchaser provides reasonable evidence o f  the purchasers ability to  perform the purchasers obligations under this agreement 
(a) the vendor shall pay Me purchaser, at the purchaser's election, either 

(I) compensation for any reasonable costs incurred for temporary accommodation for persons and storage of chattels during the default period; or 
(ii) an amount equivalent to interest at the interest rate for late settlement on the entire purchase price during the default period; arid 

(b) the purchaser shall pay the vendor an amount equivalent to the interest earned or  Vitt:ft would be earned on overnight deposits longed in the purchasers 
Lawyers mist bank account on such portion o f  the purchase price (inducting any deposit) as is payable under this agreement on or by the settlement date 
but remains unpaid during the default period less: 
(i) any witeholding tar, and 
(ii) any bank o r  legal administration fees and commission charges; and 
(iii) any interest payable by the purchaser to the purchaser's lender during the default period in respect of any mortgage or loan taken out by the 

purchaser in relation to Me purchase o f  the property. 
(3) If this agreement provides for vacant possession and the vendor is able and wiling to give vacant possession on the settlement date, then, provided the 

purchaser provides reasonable evidence of the purchaser's ability to perform the purchaser's obligations under this agreement, the purchaser may elect to 
take possession in which case the vendor shall not be liable to pay any interest or other moneys to the purchaser but the purchaser shall pay the vendor the 
same amount as that spectfled in subdause 3.14(2Xb) during the default period. A purchaser In possession under this subdause 3.14(3) is a licensee only. 

(4) Notwithstanding the provisions of subclause 3.14(3), the purchaser may elect not to take pnssession when the purchaser is entitled to take I t  l i t he  purchaser 
elects not to take possession, the provisions o f  subclause 3.14(2) shall apply as though the vendor were unable or  unwilling to give vacant possession on the 
settlement date. 

(5) If this agreement provides for the property to be sold tenanted then, provided that the purchaser provides reasonable evidence o f  the purchasers ability to 
perform the purchasers obligations under this agreement, the vendor shall on settlement account to the purchaser for incomings which are payable and 
received in respect of the property during M e  default period less the outgoings paid by the vendor during that period. Apart from accounting for such 
incomings, the vendor shall not be liable to pay any other moneys to the purchaser but the purchaser shall pay the vendor the same amount as that specified 
In subdause 3.14(2)(b) during the default period. 

(6) The provisions of this subdause 3.14 shall be without prejudice to any of the purchasers rights or remedies including any right to claim for any additional 
expenses and damages suffered by the purchaser. 

(1) Where the parties are unable to agree upon any amount payable under this subdause 3.14: 
(a) an interim amount shall on settlement be paid to a stakeholder by the party against M o m  it is claimed until the amount payable is determined; 
(b) the interim amount shall be the lower of 

(I) the amount claknect or 
(II) an amount equivalent to interest at the interest rate for late settlement for the relevant default period on such portion o f  the purchase price (including 

any deposit) as Is payable under this agreement on or  by the settlement date. 
(c) the stakeholder shall lodge the Interim amount on interestbearing call deposit with a bank registered under the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 

In the Joint names a t  the vendor and the purchaser-, 
(d) the interest earned on the interim amount net of any withholding tax and any bank o r  legal administration fees and commission charges snail follow the 

destination of the interim amount; 
(e) the amount determined to be payable shall not be limited by Me interim amount and 
(f) If the parties cannot agree on a stakeholder tee interim amount shall be paid to a stakeedder nominated on Me  application o f  either party by the 

president 101 the time being of the New Zealand Law Society. 
Deferment of Settlement and Possession 
3.15 If 

(1) this is an agreement for the sale by a commercial on-seller of a household unit; and 
(2) a code compliance certificate has not been issued by the settlement date in relation to the household untl, 
then, unless the parties agree otherwise (in which case the parties shall enter into a written agreement in the form (if any) prescribed by the Building (Forms) 
Regulations 2004), the settlement date shall be deferred to the fifth working day following the date upon winch the vendor has given the purchaser notice that the 
code compliance certificate has been Issued (which notice must be accompanied by a copy o f  the certificate). 

3.16 In every case, i f  neither patty is really, willing, arid able to settle on the settlement date, the settlement date shall be deferred to the third working day following the 
date upon Mitch one of the parties gives notice it has become ready, willing, and able to settle. 

3.17 If 
(1) Me properly is a unit Me; 
(2) the settlement date Is deferred pursuant to either subclause 3.15 or subdause 3.16; and 
(3) the vendor considers on reasonable grounds that an extension of time Is necessary or desirable in order for the vendor to comply with the warranty by the 

vendor in subclause 9.2(3), 
(4) then the vendor may extend the Settlement date: 

(a) where there Is a deTemient of the settlement date pursuant to subclause 3.15, to Me  tenth working day following the date upon which the vendor gives 
the purchaser notice that The code compliance certificate has been issued, provided Me vendor gives notice of the extension to the purchaser no  later 
than the second working day alter such notice; or 

(b) where there Is a deferment of the settlement date pursuant to subclause 3.16, to the tenth working clay following the date upon which one o f  the parties 
gives notice that it has become ready, waling, and able to  settle, provided the vendor gives notice of the extension to the purchaser no later than Me 
second working day aner such notice. 

4 

Version: 1, Version Date: 04/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1926063



New Title Provision 
3.18 (1) Where 

(a) the transfer of the property is to be registered against a new tele yet to be Issued; and 
(b) a search copy, as defined in section 172A of the Land Transfer Act 1952, o f  that title is not obtainable by the tenth welt ing day prior to the settlement 

date, 
(c) then, unless the purchaser elects that settlement shall shil take piece on the agreed settlement date, the settlement date shall be deterred to the tenth 

working day following the later of the date on wreck 
(i) the vendor has given the purchaser notice that a search ccpy is obtainable; or 
(ii) the requisitions procedure under clause 6.0,5 complete. 

(2) Subdause 3.18(1) shall not apply where it is necessary to register the transferal the property to enable a jean to depose and title to  the properly to issue 

4.0 Residential Land Withholding Tax 
4.1 If the vendor does not have a conveyancer or the vendor and the purchaser are associated persons, then: 

(1) the vendor must provide the purchaser or the purchasers conveyancer, on or before the second working day before the due date for payment of the first 
residential land purchase amount payable under this agreement, war 
(a) sufficient intormabon to enable the purchaser or the purchaser's conveyancer to detemiine to their reasonable satisfaction whether section 54C of the 

Tax Administration Act 1994 applies to the sale of the property. and 
(b) if the purchaser or the purchasers conveyancer determines to their reasonable satisfaction that section 54C of the Tax Administration Act 1994 does 

apply. all o f  the Inlet-Mallen reqUeed by that section and elther an RLWT certificate of exemption In respect Of the sale or otherwise such other Information 
that the purchaser or the purchasers conveyancer may reasonably require to enable the purchaser o r  the purchasers conveyancer to determine to their 
reasonable satisfaction the amount of RLWT that must be withheld from each residential land purchase amount 

(2) the vendor Shall be liable to pay any costs reasonably Incurred by the purchaser or the purchasers conveyancer In relation to RLWT. Including the cost of 
obtaining professional advice in determining wheeler Mere Is a requirement to withhold RLWT and the amount of RLWT that must be withheld, If any  and 

(3) any payments payable by the purchaser on account Of the purchase price Shall be deemed to have been paid to  the extent that 
(a) RLWT has been withheld tram those payments by are purchaser or the purchasers conveyancer as required by the RLWT rules; and 
(b) any Costs payable by the vendor under subclause 4.1(2) have been deducted from those payments by the purchaser or  the purchasers conveyancer. 

4.2 If the vendor does not have a conveyancer or the vendor and the purchaser are associated persons and I the vendor fads to provide the information required 
under subdause 4.1(1), then the purchaser may. 
(1) defer the payment o f  Me first residential land purchase amount payable under this agreement (and any residential land purchase amount that may 

subsequently fall due for payment) until such time as the veneer supplies that information; or 
(2) on the due date for payment of that residential land purchase amount, or  at any time thereafter If payment has been deferred by the purchaser pursuant to 

thus subclause and the vendor has still not provided that information, treat the sale of the property as if it is being made by an offshore RLWT person where 
there is a requirement to pay RLWT. 

4.3 If pursuant to subclause 4.2 the purchaser treats the sale o f  the property as if It is being made by an offshore RUNT person where there is a requirement to pay 
RLWT, the purchaser o r  the purceasers conveyancer may: 
(1) make a reasonable assessment o f  the amount of RLWT Mat the purchaser or the purchasers conveyancer would be required by the RLWT rules to virthhold 

from any residential land purchase amount if the sale is treated in that manner, and 
(2) withhold that amount from any residential land purchase amount and pay It to the Commissioner as RLWr. 

4.4 Any amount withheld by the purchaser or  the purchasers conveyancer pursuant to subclause 4.3 shall be treated as RLWT that the purchaser or the purchasers 
conveyancer Is required by the RLWT rules to withhold. eel 

4.5 The purchaser or  the purchasers conveyancer shall give notice to the vendor a reasonable time before payment o f  any sum due to be paid on account o f  the 
purchase price Of. se.e. 
(1) the costs payable by the vendor under subdausee4.1(2) that the purchaser or  the purchasers conveyancer intends to deduct and 
(2) the amount of RLWT that the purchaser or  the purchasers conveyancer Intends to withhold:5, 

sa) 
5.0 Risk and insurance • 5.1 The property and chattels shall remain at the risk ()Tele vendor until pee,sesside•Is given and taken.) 

5.2 it prior to the giving and taking of possession, theproperty is destroyed or damaged, and such destruction or damage has not been made good by the settlement 
date, then the following provisions shall apply: si; 

. „ . 
(1) IT tee destruction or  damage has been sufficient to render the property unteriantable arid It Is untenantable on Me settlement date, the purchaser may 

(a) complete the purchase at the purchase price, less a sum equal to any lnsurancernoneys rewi red or receivable by or on behalf of the vendor In respect 
o f  such destruction or  damage, provided that no reduction shall be made to the purchase price If the vendors insurance company has agreed to reinstate 
for the benefit of the purchaser to the extent of the vendors insurance cover; or; 

(b) cancel this agreement by serving notice on the vendor in welch case the vendor sh i l l  return to the purchaser immediately the deposit arid any other 
moneys paid by the purchaser, and metier patty shall have any right or  claim against the other arising from this agreement or  its cancellation; 

(2) If the property is not untenantable on the settlement date the purchaser shall complete the purchase at the purchase price less a sum equal to the amount of 
the diminution in value of Me property which, to the extent that the destruction or  damage to the property can be made good, shall be deemed to be 
equivalent to  the reasonable cost of reinstatement or repair. • c 

(3) In the case o f  a property zoned for rural purposes under an operative District Plan, damage to the property shall be deemed to have rendered the property 
untenantable where the diminution In value exceeds an amount equal to 20% o f  the purchase price; and 

(4) i f  the amount o f  the diminution in value is disputed, the parties shall follow the same procedure as that set out in subclause 8.4 for when an amount of 
compensation is disputed. 

5.3 The purchaser shall not be required to  take over any insurance policies held by the vendor. 

6.0 Title, boundaries and requisitions 
6.1 The vendor shall not be bound to point out the boundaries of the property except that on the sale o f  a vacant residential lot which s not limited as to parcels the 

vendor snarl ensure that all boundary markers required by the Cadastral Survey Act 2002 and any related rules and regulations to Identity the boundaries of the 
properly are present In thee correct positions at the settlement date. 

6.2 (1) The purchaser is deemed to have accepted the vendors tine except as to objections or requisitions which the purchaser is entitled to make arid notice of 
which the purchaser serves on the vendor on o r  before the earlier at 
(a) the tenth working day alter the date of lies agreement; or 
(b) the settlement date. 

(2) Where the transfer of the property is to be registered against a new title yet to be issued, the purchaser is deemed to have accepted the title except as to such 
objections o r  requisitions which the purchaser Is entitled to make and notice of which the purchaser serves on the vendor on or  before the fifth woridng day 
fcdlOvang the date the vendor has given the purchaser notice that the title has been Issued and a search copy a l i t  as defined in section 172A of the Land 
Transfer Act 1952 is obtainable. 

(3) I f  Me  vendor Is unable or  unwilling to remove or comply with any objection or requertion as to  title, notice of which has been served on the vendor by the 
purchaser, then the following provisions win apply 
(a) the vendor shall notify the purchaser Ca vendors notice') of such inability or  unwillingness on or before the fifth woreng day alter the date of service of 

the purchaser's notice; 
(b) if the vendor does not give a vendors notice the vendor shall be deemed to have accepted the objection or  requisition and it shall be a requirement of 

settlement that such objection or  requisition shall be complied with before settlement; 
(c) if the purchaser does not on or before the fifth working day after service o f  a vendors notice notify the vendor that the purchaser waives tee objection or 

requisition, either the vendor or  the purchaser may (notwithstanding any intermediate negotiations) by notice to the other, cancel this agreement 
(4) In the event o f  cancellation under subclause 6.2(3), the purchaser shall be entitled to the immediate return of the deposit and any other moneys paid under 

this agreement by the purchaser and neither party shall have any right or claim against the other arising tram this agreement or its cancellation. In particular. 
the purchaser shall not be entitled to any interest or to the expense of investigating the title or to any compensation whatsoever. 

6.3 (1) 11 the M e  to the property being sold is a cross lease l i te  or  a unit tille and there are: 
(a) in the case of a cross lease title: 

(I) alterations to the external dimensions of any leased structure; or 
(it) buildings or structures not Intended for common use which are situated on  any part or the land that is not subject to a restricted user covenant; 

(b) In the cake of a unit title, encroachments out o f  the principal unit o r  accessory unit title space (as the case may be): 
then the purchaser may requisition the title under subdause 6.2 requiring the vendor. 
(c) In the case Of a CfOSS lease title, to deposit a new plan depicting the buildings or structures and register a new cress lease or cross leases (as the case 

may be) and any other ancillary dealings In order to convey good ale; or 
(d) In the rage of a unit title, to deposit an amendment to the unit plan, a redevelopment plan or  new unit plan (as the case may be) depi e principal 

and/or accessory units and register such transfers and any other ancillary dealings In order to convey good 
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(2) The words 'atterations to the external dimensions o f  any leased structure' shall only mean alterations which are attached to the leased structure and 

enclosed. 
6.4 Except as provided by sections 36 to 42 of the Contract arid Commercial Law Act 2017, no error, omission, or misdescripton of the property or the title shall 

enable the purchaser to  cancel this agreement but compensation, if claimed by notice before settlement in accordance with subdause 8.1 but not otherwise, shall 
be mane or  given as the case may require. 

6.5 The vendor shall not be liable to pay for or  contribute towards the expense of erection or maintenance of any fence between the property and any contiguous land 
o f  the vendor but this proviso Shall not enure for the benefit of any subsequent purchaser o f  the contiguous land; and the vendor shall be entitled to require the 
inclusion o f  a fencing covenant to this effect in any transfer of the property. 

7.0 Vendor's warranties and undertakings 
7.1 The vendor warrants and undertakes that at the date of this agreement the vendor has not. 

(1) received any notice or  demand and has no knowledge or any requisition or outstanding requirement: 
(a) from any local or government autlionty or  other statutory body; or 
(b) under the Resource Management Act 1991; or 
(c) from any tenant o f  the property; or 
(0) from any other party; or 

(2) gNen any consent or waiver, 
which directly or indirectly affects the property and which has not been disclosed In veiling to the purchaser_ 

7.2 The vendor warrants and undertakes that a t  settlement: 
(1) The chattels and all plant, equipment, systems or: devices which provide any services or amenities to the property, including, without limitation, security, 

beating, cooling, or air-conditioning, are delivered to the purchaser in reasonable working Order, but In all other respects in their state of repair as at the date 
of this agreement (fair wear and tear excepted) but failure so to deliver them shall only create a right o f  compensation. 

(2) All electrical and other installations on the property are free or any charge whatsoever. 
(3) There are no arrears of rates, water rates or charges outstanding on the property. 
(4) Where an allowance has been made by the vendor in the settlement statement for incomings receivable, the Settlement statement correctly records those 

allowances including, in particular, the dates up to which the allowances have been made. 
(5) Where the vendor has done or caused o r  permitted to be done on the property any works: 

(a) any permit, resource consent, or building consent required by law was obtained; and 
(b) to the vendors knowledge, the works were completed in compliance with those permits or consents; and 
(c) where appropriate, a Cade compliance certificate was issued for those works. 

(6) Where under the Building Act, any building on the property sold requires a compliance schedule: 
(a) the vendor has rutty complied with any requirements specified in any compliance schedule issued by a territorial authority under the Budding Act in 

respect o f  the budding; 
(b) the budding has a current building warrant o f  fitness; and 
(c) the vendor is not aware of any reason, that the vendor has not disclosed In writing to the purctaser, winch would prevent a building warrant o f  fitness 

from being supplied to M e  territorial authority when tile building warrant of fitness is next due 
(7) Since the date of this agreement, the vendor has not given any consent or  waiver which directly or Indirectly affects the property. 
(8) Any notice or demand received by the vendor, which directly or indirectly affects the property, after the date of this agreement: 

(a) from any local or government authority or other statutory body, or 
( ) )  under Me  Resource Management Act 1991; or 
(c) from any tenant of the property; or 
(0) from any other party, 

has been delivered forthwith by the vendor to either the purchaser or the purchasers lawyer, unless the vendor has paid or complied with such notice or demand. 
If the vendor fans to so deliver or  pay the notice or demand, the vendor shall be liable for any penalty incurred. 
(9) Any chattels included in the sale are the unencumbered property of the vendor. 

7.3 i f  the property is or  Includes part only o f  a building, the warranty and undertaking In subdause 72(6)  does not apply. Instead the vendor warrants and undertakes 
a t  the date o f  this agreement that, where under the Budding Act the building o f  which the properly forms part requires a compliance schedule: 
(1) to the vendor's knowledge, there has been fur compliance with any requirements spearled In any compliance schedule issued by a territorial authority under 

the Building Act in respect of the building; 
(2) the budding has a current building warrant of fitness; and 
(3) the vendor Is not aware o f  any reason, that the vendor has not disclosed in writing to the purchaser. M i d i  would prevent a building warrant of fitness from 

being supplied to the territorial authority when the building warrant of fitness is next due. 
7.4 The vendor warrants and undertakes that on or Immediately after settlement: 

(1) If the water and wastewater charges are determined by meter, the vendor will have the water meter read and s i l l  pay the amount of the charge payable 
pursuant to that reading; but i f  the water supplier will not make special readings, the water and wastewater charges shall be apportioned. 

(2) Any cutgoings included in the settlement statement are paid In accordance with the settlement statement and, where applicable, to the dates shown in the 
settlement statement, or Will be so paid Immediately alter settlement. 

(3) The vendor will give notice of sale in accordance with the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 to the territorial authority and regional council in whose district 
the land is situated and will also give notice of Me sale to every other authority that makes and levies rates or charges on the land and to the supplier of water. 

(4) Where the properly is a unit title, the vendor will notify the body corporate In writing of the transfer of the property and the name and address o f  the purchaser. 
7.5 If the purchaser has not validly cancelled this agreement, the breach of any warranty or  undertaking contained in this agreement does not defer the obligation to 

settle but that obligation shall be subjecl to the rights of the purchaser at law or in equity, Including any rights under subdause 6.4 and any right of equitable set- 
off. 

8.0 Claims for compensation 
8.1 l i the  purchaser d a m s  a right to compensation either under subdause 6_4 or  lo ran  equitable set-off: 

(1) the purchaser must serve notice of the claim on the vendor on or before the last working day prior to settlement; and 
(2) the notice Must 

(a) in the case of a claim for compensation under subclause 6.4, state the particular error, omission, or misdesalption of the property or title in respect of 
Which compensation is claimed; 

(b) In the case of a claim to an equitable set-off, state the particular matters in respect of which compensation Is claimed; 
(c) comprise a genuine pre-estimate o f  the loss suffered by the purchaser; and 
(d) be particularised and quantified to the extent reasonably possible as at the date of the notice. 

8.2 For the purposes o f  subdause 8_1(1), 'settlement' means the date for settlement fixed by this agreement unless, by reason of the conduct or omission of Me 
vendor, the purchaser Is unable to give notice by that date. In which case notice may be given on or before the last working day prior to the date for settlement 
fixed by a valid settlement notice served by ether party pursuant to subclause 11.1. 

8.3 t i the amount of compensation Is agreed, It shall be deducted on settlement. 
8.4 It the amount of compensation Is disputed: 

(1) an Interim amount shall be deducted on settlement and paid by the purchaser to a stakeholder until the amount of the compensation ts determined; 
(2) the interim amount must be a reasonable sum having regard to all or the circumstances; 
(3) If the parties cannot agree on me interim amount, the interim amount shall be determined hy an experienced property lawyer appointed by the parties. The 

appointee's costs stied be met equally by the parties. If the parties cannot agree on the appointee, the appointment shall be made on the application of either 
party by the president for the time being o f  the New Zealand Law Society; 

(4) the stakeholder shall lodge the interim amount on interest-bearing call deposit with a bank registered under the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 in the 
Joint names of the vendor and Me purchaser, 

(5) the interest earned on the Interim amount net of any withholding tax and any bank or  legal administration fees and commission charges shall follow the 
destination of the Interim amount; 

(6) the amount of compensation determined to be payable shall not be W i l e d  by the interim amount; and 
( I )  l i the parties cannot agree on a stakeholder, the interim amount shall be paid to a stakeholder nominated on the application of ether party by the president for 

the time being o f  the New Zealand Law Society. 
8.5 The procedures prescribed In subdauses 8.1 to 8.4 shall not prevent either party taking proceedings for the specific performance o f  the contract. 
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9.0 Unit title and cross lease provisions 
Unit Titles 
9.1 If the property is  a unit title, sections 144 to 153 of the Unit Titles Act 2010 ( t h e  A c t )  require the vendor i n  provide to the purchaser a pre-contrad disclosure 

statement, a pre-settlement disclosure statement and, if s o  requested by the purchaser, a n  additional disclosure statement. 
9 .2  If the pluperty Is a unit t e e ,  the vendor warrants and undertakes a s  follows: 

(1) The Infomtallon in the pre-contract disclosure statement provided to the purchaser w a s  complete and correct_ 
(2) Apart from regular penodlc contributions, no cordebutions have been levied Of proposed by the body corporate that have not been disclosed in writing to the 

purchaser. 
(3) Not l e s s  than five working days before the settlement date, the vendor will provide: 

(a) a certtllcate of insurance for all Insurances effected by the body corporate under the provisions o f  section 135 o f  the A c t  and 
(b) a pre-settlement disclosure statement from the vendor', certified correct by the body corporate, under section 147 o f  the Act. M y  perlortc contributions to 

the operating account shown in that pre-settlement disclosure statement shall be  apportioned. There shall be  n o  apportionment of contributions to any 
long-term maintenance fund, contingency fund or capital improvement fund. 

(4) There are n o  other amounts owing by the owner under any provision of the Act or the Unit Titles Act 1972. 
(5) There are n o  unsatisfied judgments against the body corporate and no proceedings have b e e n  instituted against or b y  the  body corporate. 
(6) No order o r  declaration has  been  made by any Court against the body corporate or the owner under any  provision of the Act or the Unit Titles Act 1972. 
(7) The Vendor h a s  nO knowledge or notice of any fact wbich might give rise to or indicate the possibiley of: 

(a) the owner Or the purchaser Incurring any Otter liability under any provision of the Act Or the Unit l i l i e s  Act 1972; or 
(b) arty proceedings being instituted by or against the body corporate; or 
(c) any order or declaration being sought against the body corporate or the owner under any provision o f  the Act or the Unit Titles Act 1972. 

(8) The vendor is not aware of proposals t o  pass  any body corporate resolution relating to its rules nor are there any unregistered changes to the body corporate 
rules which have not been  disclosed in wnting to the purchaser. 

(9) No lease,  kcence, easement,  or special privilege tias been granted by the body corporate in respect of any part of the  common property which has  not been 
disclosed in writing to the purchaser. 

(10) No resolution has b e e n  passed  and n o  application has been made arid the vendor has  no knowledge of any proposal for. 
(a) the transfer of the whole or any part of the common property; 
(b) the addition o f  any land to the common property; 
(c) the cancellation of the unit plan; or 
(d) the deposit of an amendment to the unit plan, a redevelopment plan, or a n e w  unit plan in substitution for the existing unit plan, 
M e d i  h a s  not been disclosed in writing to the purchaser. 

(11) A s  at settlement, all contributions and other moneys payable by the vendor to the body corporate have been  paid in full 
9 .3  if the property is  a unit title, in addition to the purchasers rights under sections 149 and 150 of the Act, and it the vendor does  not provide the certificates of 

insurance and the pre-settlement disclosure statement under section 147 In accordance with the requirements of subclause 9.2(3), the purchaser may-. 
(1) postpone The settlement date until the 1111h working day following the date on which that information Is provided to the purchaser, Of 
(2) elect that settlement shall still take place on the settlement date. 

9 . 4  If the properly is  a unit title, e a c h  party specifies that 
(1) the facsimile number o f  the office of that p a r t s  lawyer shall b e  an address for service for that party for the purposes of section 205(1ad) of the A c t  and 
(2) if that party is absent from New Zealand, Mat pany's lawyer shall be  thet.partys agent In New Zealand for the purposes of section 205(2) of the Act 

9.5 if the property is  a unit title, any costs  owing by the purchaser to the mend& pursuant t o  section 148(5) of the Act for providing a n  additional disclosure statement 
shaft b e  Included in the moneys  payable by the purchaser o n  Settlement pursuant in •,subclause 3.8(1). Such costs  may be  deducted from the  deposit if the 

— 

purchaser becomes  entitled to a refund o f  the deposit upon cancellation avoidance of this agreement 
Unauthorised Structures Cross Leases  and Unit Tines 
9.6 (1) Where structures (not stated in c lause 6 .0  to be  requisttlonable) have been 'erected on the property without 

(a) in the c a s e  of a cross  l e a s e  title, any requiree lessors' c o n s e n t  or 
(b) in the c a s e  of a unit title, any required bode corporate consent, 
the purchaser may demand within the period expiring on tile earterof: CO 

(i) t h e  tenth worteig day after the date of this agreement  or 
(k) the  settlement date, 

that the vendor obtain the written consent o f  the current lessors or the bad Corporate ( e s  the c a s e  may be) to such Improvements e a  current consent') arid 
provide the  purchaser with a copy of such consent on Or before t h e  settlement:date. 

(2) Should the  vendor b e  unwilling or unable to obtain a current consent then the procedure s e t  out in subclauses 6_2(3) and 6 2 ( 4 )  shall apply with the 
purchasers demand under s u b d a u s e  9.6(1) being deemed.to b e  an obtection and requisltior0 

10.0 Conditions and mortgage terms AV Particular Conditions 
10.1 If particulars o f  any finance condition(s) are inserted on the front page  of this agreement, this agreement is  conditional upon the purchaser arranging finance In 

terms or those particulars on or before the finance date. • , e a  tele 

10 .2  (1) if the purchaser has  indicated o n  the front page of this agreement theta  LIM is required - 
(a) that LIM Is to b e  obtained by the purchaser at the purchasers cost; 
(b) the purchaser Is to request the LIM on or before the MTh working day after the dale of this agreement; and 
(c) t h e  agreement is conditional upon the purchaser approving that LIM provided that such approval must not b e  unreasonably or arbitrarily withheld. 

(2) If, on reasonable grounds, the purchaser d o e s  not approve the LIM, the purchaser shall glue notice to the vendor ('tre purchasers notice') o n  or before the 
fifteenth working day after the  date o f  this agreement stating the particular matters in respect o f  which approval is  withheld and, if those  matters are capable of 
remedy, what the purchaser reasonably requires to be  done to remedy those matters. If the purchaser d o e s  not give a purchasers nonce the purchaser shall 
b e  deemed  to have approved the UM. If through no fault o f  the  purchaser, the UM is not available on or before the fifteenth working day after the date of this 
agreement and the vendor d o e s  not give an extension when requested, this condition shall not have been W i l e d  and the previsions o f  subdause  10.6(5) 
snail apply. 

(3) The vendor shall give notice to the purchaser (-the vendors notice') on or before the Mei working day after receipt o f  the purchasers notice advising whether 
or not the vendor is  able and willing to comply with the purchasers notice by the settlement date. 

(4) If the vendor does  not glve a vendors  notice, or If the vendors  notice advises that the vendor is  unable or unwalIng to comply with the purchasers notice, and 
if the purchaser d o e s  not, on or before the tenth working day alter the date on which the purchasers notice Is given, give notice to the vendor that the 
purchaser waives the objection t o  the UM, this condition shall not have been M e l e e  and the provisions or subdause  10.8(5) shall apply. 

(5) If the vendor gives a vendors  notice advising that the vendor is  able and willing to comply with the purchasers notice, this condition is deemed  to have been 
fulfilled, and It shall b e  a requirement of settlement that the purchaser's notice shall be  complied with, and also, If the vendor must carry out work on the 
property, that the vendor shalt obtain the approval o f  the tenttorial authority to the work done, both before settlement. 

10.3 If the purchaser has  reheated on the  front p a g e  at this agreement that a building report is required, this agreement Is conditional upon the purchaser obtaining at 
the purchasers cost on or before the tenth working day after the date of this agreement a report on the condition of the buildings and any other improvements on 
tile property that is satisfactory to the purchaser, on the basis of a n  objective a s s e s s m e n t  The report must b e  prepared In good faith by a suitably-qualified 
building inspector in accordance with accepted principles and methods. Subject to the rights Of any tenants of the  property, the vendor shall allow the building 
inspector to Inspect the properly at all reasonable times upon reasonable nonce for the purposes of preparation o f  the  report The buitcling inspector may not carry 
out any invasive testing in the course o f  inspection without m e  vendors prior written consent. If trie purchaser avoids Inis agreement for non-fulfilment of this 
condition pursuant to suloclause 10.8(5), the purchaser must provide the vendor Immediately upon request with a copy of Me building inspectors report_ 

10.4 (1) if the purchaser has  indicated on the front p a g e  or this agreement that CIA Consent is required, this agreement is conditional upon CIA Consent being 
obtained o n  or before the Land Act/CIA date shown on the front p a g e  of this agreement, the purchaser being responsible for payment of the application fee. 

(2) If the purchaser has  Indicated o n  the front page  o f  this agreement that CIA Consent is not required, or has failed t o  Indicate whether It Is required, then the 
purchaser warrants that the purchaser d o e s  not require CIA Consent. 

10.5 If this agreement relates to a transaction to which the Land Act 1948 applies, teis agreement is subject to the vendor obtaining Me necessary consent by the Land 
Act/CIA date shown on the front p a g e  of this ageeement. 

10.6 if the Land Act/01A date is  not shown on the front p a g e  o f  this agreement that dale shall b e  tile settlement date or a date 6 5  working days rrom the date or this 
agreement whichever Is the sooner. 

10.7 If this agreement relates to a transaction to winch section 225 of m e  Resource Management Act 1991 applies then this agreement Is subject to the appropriate 
COr10111011(S) imposed toy that section. 

, 
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Operation of Conditions 
10.8 It this agreement is expressed to be subject either to the above or to any other condition(s). then In relation to each such condition the following shall apply unless 

otherwise expressly provided: 
(1) The condition shall be a condition subsequent. 
(2) The patty or parties for whose benefit the condition has been included shall do an things which may reasonably be necessary to enable the condition to be 

fulfilled by the date for fulfilment 
(3) Time for fulfilment of any condition and any extended time for fulfilment to a fixed dale shall be o f  the essence. 
(4) The condition shall be deemed to be not fulfilled until notice of fulfilment has been served by one party on the other party. 
(5) t i the  condition Is not fulfilled by the date for fulfilment, either party may at any time before the condition is fulfilled or waived avoid this agreement by giving 

notice to  the other. Upon avoidance o f  thls agreement the purchaser shall be entitled to the Immediate return o f  the deposit and any other moneys paid by 
the purchaser under this agreement and neither party shall have any right or e l a n  against the other arising from this agreement or  Its temenation. 

(6) At any time before this agreement is avoided, the purchaser may waive any finance ccnClItion and either party may waive any other condition M U M  is for The 
sole benefit o f  that party. Any waiver shall be by notice_ 

Mortgage Terms 
10.9 Any mortgage to be arranged pursuant to a fmance condition shall be upon and subject to the terms and conditions currently being required by the lender in 

respect o f  loans of a similar nature. 
10.10 It the vendor is to advance mortgage moneys to the purchaser then, unless otherwise stated, the mortgage shall be in the appropriate "fixed sum' t o n  currently 

being published by Auckland Distrtct Law Society Incorporated. 

11.0 Notice t o  complete and remedies o n  default 
11_1 (1) l i the  sate Is not settled on the settlement date, either party may a t  any time thereafter serve on the other party a settlement notice. 

(2) The settlement notice shall be effective only If the party serving it is at the time o f  service either in all material respects ready, able, and willing to proceed to 
settle in accordance with this agreement or  is not so ready, able, and willing to settle only by reason o f  Me default o r  omission o f  the other party. 

(3) If the purchaser is In possession, the vendors right to cancel this agreement will be subject to sections 28 to 36 o f  the Properly Law Act 2007 and the 
settlement notice may inccfporate or  be given with a notice under section 28 o f  that Act complying with section 29 of that Act. 

11.2 Subject to subelause 11_1(3), upon service o f  the settlement notice the party on whom the notice is served shall settle: 
(1) on or before the twelfth working day after the date o f  service of the notice, or 
(2) on the first working day after the 13th day of January if the period o f  twelve working days expires during the period commencing on the 6th day ot January 

and ending on the 13th day of January, both days Inclusive, 
time being o f  the essence, but without prejudice to any Intermediate right of cancellation by either party. 

11.3 (1) If this agreement provides for the payment o f  the purchase price by instalments and the purchaser falls duly and punctually to pay any instalment on or wftten 
One month from the date on which it fell due for payment then, whether or not the purchaser is in possession, the vendor may immediately give notice to the 
purchaser calling up the unpaid balance o f  the purchase price, wi tch shall upon service of the notice fall immediately due and payable. 

(2) The date of service o f  the notice under this subclause shall be deemed the settlement date for the purposes of subclause 11.1. 
(3) The vendor may glve a settlement notice with a notice under this subclause. 
(4) For the purpose of this subclause a deposit is not an Instalment_ 

11.4 If the purchaser does not comply with the terms o f  the settlement notice served by the vendor Men, subject to subclause 111(3): 
(1) Without prejudice to any other rights or remedies available to the vendor at law or  in equity, the vendor may. 

(a) sue the purchaser for specific performance; or 
(b) cancel this agreement by notice and pursue either or  both o f  the following remedies namely: 

(i) forfeit and retain for the vendors own benefit the deposit paid by the purchaser, but not exceeding in all 10% o f  the purchase price; and/or 
(ii) sue the purchaser for damages. 

(2) Where the vendor- is entitled to cancel this agreement, the entry by the vendor Into a conditional or  imcondltianal agreement for the resale of the property or 
any part thereof shall take effect as a cancellation of this agreement by the vendor i f  this agreement has not previously been cancelled and such resale shall 
be deemed to have occurred after cancellation. 

(3) The damages claimable by the vendor under subclause 11.4(1)(b)(ii) snail include all damages claimable at common law or in equity and shall also include 
(but shall not be limited to) any loss incurred by the vendor on any bona fide resale contracted within one year from Me date by which the purchaser should 
have settled In compliance with the settlement notice. The amount o f  that loss may include: 
(a) interest on the unpaid portion of the purchase pnce at the interest rate for late settlement from the settlement date to the settlement o f  such resale; arid 
(b) all costs and expenses reasonably incurred in any resale o r  attempted resale; and 
(c) all outgoings (other than interest) on or maintenance expenses In respect o f  the properly from the settlement date to the settlement of such resale. 

(4) Any Surplus money arising from a resale as aforesaid shall be retained by the vendor. 
11.5 If the vendor does not comply with the terms o f  a settlement notice served by the purchaser, then, without prejudice to any other rights or  remedies available to the 

purchaser at law or in equity Me purchaser may: 
(1) sue the vendor for specific performance; Or 
(2) cancel this agreement by notice and require the vendor forthwith to repay to the purchaser any deposit and any other money paid on account of the purchase 

price arid interest on such sum(s) at the interest rate for late settlement from the date or dates of payment by the purchaser until repayment 
11.6 The party serving a settlement notice may extend the term of the notice for one or  more specifically stated periods o f  time and thereupon the term of the 

settlement notice shall be deemed to expire on the last clay of the extended period or  periods and it shall operate as though t i t s  clause stipulated the extended 
period(s) o f  notice in lieu of the period otherwise applicable; and time shall be or the essence accordingly. An extension may be given either before or after the 
exptry of the period of the notice. 

11.7 Nothing In this clause shall preclude a party from suing for specific performance without giving a settlement notice. 
11.8 A party who serves a settlement notice under this clause shall not be in breach o f  an essential term by reason only of that party's failure to be ready and able to 

settle upon the expiry of that notice. 

12.0 Non-merger 
121 The obligations and warranties or the parties in this agreement shall not merge with: 

(1) the giving and taking of possession: 
(2) settlement: 
(3) the transfer o f  title to the property, 
(4) delivery of the chattels (IT any); or 
(5) registration o f  the transfer o f  title to the property. 

13.0 Agent 
13.1 If the name of a licensed real estate agent is recorded on this agreement. It is acknowledged that the sale evidenced by this agreement has been macle through 

that agent whom the vendor appoints as the vendors agent to effect the sale. The vendor shall pay the agent's charges Including GST for effecting such sale. 
13.2 The agent may provide statistical data relating to the sale to Me Real Estate Institute of New Zealand incorporated. 

14.0 G o o d s  and Services Tax 
14.1 If this agreement provides for the purchaser to pay (in addition to the purchase price stated without GST) any GST which is payable In respect of the supply made 

under this agreement then: 
(1) the purchaser shall pay to the vendor the GST whicri is so payable in one sum on the GST date; 
(2) where Me GST date has not been inserted on the front page of this agreement the GST date shall be the settlement date; 
(3) where any GST Is not so paid to the vendor, the purchaser shall pay to the vendor 

(a) interest at the interest rate for late settlement on the amount of GST unpaid from the GST date until payment, and 
(b) any default GST; 

(4) it shall not be a defence to a ca lm against the purchaser for payment to the vendor of any default GST that the vendor has failed to  mitigate the vendors 
damages by paying an amount of GST when It fell due under the GST Act; and 

(5) any sum referred l o i n  this clause is included in the moneys payable by the purchaser on settlement pursuant to subclause 3.8(1) 
14.2 l i t he  supply under this agreement Is a taxable supply, the vendor will deliver a tax invoice to the purchaser on or  before the GST date or  such earlier date as the 

purchaser is entitled to delivery of an invoice under the GST Act. 
14.3 The vendor warrants that any dwelling arid curtltage or part thereof supplied on sale of the property are not a supply to which section 5(16) o f  the GST Act applies. 
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1 4 4  (1) Without prejudice to the vendors tights and remedies Under stibelauSe 14.1, where any GST is not paid to the vendor on or within one month o f  the GST 

date, then whether or  not the purchaser is in possession, the vendor may immediately give notice to the purchaser calling up any unpaid balance of the 
purchase price, which shall upon service or the notice fall immediately due and payable. 

(2) The date o f  service of the notice under this subctause shall be deemed the settlement date for b e  purposes of subdause 11.1. 
(3) The Vendor May give a settlement notice under subclause 11.1 with a notice under this subclause. 

15.0 Zero-rating 
15.1 The vendor warrants that the statement on the front page regarding the vendor's GST registration status in respect of the supply under this agreement is correct at 

the date of this agreement. 
15_2 The purdiaSer war ran t  that any particulars stated by the purchaser in Schedule 1 are correct at the date d i n t s  agreement. 
15.3 Where the partictears stated on the front page and in Schedule I indicate that: 

(1) the vender Is and/Or WM be at settlement a registered person in respect o f  the supply under this agreement 
(2) the recipient Is and/or will be a t  settlement a registered person; 
(3) the recipient intends at settlement to use the property for making taxable supplies; and 
(4) the recipient does not Intend at settlement to use the property as a pnncipal place of residence by the recipient or a person associated with the recipient under 

SectiOn 2A(1Xc) o f  the GST Ad, 
GST will be chargeable On the Supply under this agreement at 0% pursuant to section 11(1)(mb) of the GST Act 

15.4 If GST is chargeable on the supply under this agreement at 0% pursuant to section 11(1Xmb) of the GST Act, then on or before settlement the purchaser will 
provide the vendor with the recipient's name, address, and registration number if any o f  those details are not included in Schedule 1 or they have altered. 

15.5 It any of the particulars stated by the purchaser in Schedule I should alter between the date o f  this agreement and settlement, the purchaser shall notify the 
vendor ot the altered particulars and of any other relevant particulars in Sdiedule 1 which may not have been completed by the purchaser as soon as practicable 
and in any event no later than two working days before settlement The purchaser warrants that any altered o r  added particulars will be correct as at the date of 
the purchaser's welt:anon. If the GST treatment o f  the supply under this agreement should be altered as a result of the altered or added particulars, the vendor 
shall prepare and deliver to the purchaser or  the purchaser's lawyer an amended settlement statement If the vendor has already tendered a settlement statement, 
and a credit note or  a debit note, as the case may be, if the vendor has already Issued a tax invoice. 

1 5 6  If 
(1) the particulars in Schedule 1 state that part of the property is being used as a pnncipal place of residence at the date of this agreement; and 
(2) that part is still being so used a t  the time of the supply under this agreement, 
the supply of that part will be a separate supply in accordance with section 5(15Xa) of the GST Act. 

15.7 If 
(1) the particulars stated In Schedule 1 Indicate that the recipient intends to use part of the property as a principal place of residence by the recipient or a person 

associated with the recipient under section 2A(1Xc) of the GST A c t  and 
(2) that p a t  is the same part as that being used as a principal place o f  residence at the lime of the supply under this agreement, 
then the references in Subciauses 15.3 and 15.4 to *the property" shall be deemed to mean the remainder of the property excluding that part and the references to 
"the supply under this agreement" shall be deemed to mean the supply under this agreement of that remainder. 

16.0 Supply of a Going Concern 
16.1 If there is a supply under this agreement to which section 11(1Xmb) o f  the GST Act does not apply but which comprises the supply of a taxable activity that is a 

going concern at the time o f  the supply, then, unless otherwise expressly stated herein: 
(1) eaeh party waitants that it is a registered person or  will be so by thedate o f  the supply, 
(2) each party agrees to provide the other party by the dateol the supply with proof o f  115 Ipgir.ti ation for GST purposes; 
(3) the parties agree that they Intend that the supply Is or a taxable activity that is capable o f  being carried on as a going concern by the purchaser, and 
(4) the parties agree that the supply made pursuant to this agreement is the wept./  of a gain g o n c e m  on which GST is chargeable at 0% 

16.2 If it subsequently transpires that GST is payable In n 4 e c t  of the supply and..tfthis agreementeebvides for the purchaser to pay (In addition to the purchase price 
without GST) any GST which is payable in respect o f  the supply made under thitiagreemenl, then the provisions o f  clause 14.001 this agreement shall apply. 

V.0 
17.0 Limitation of Liability 

17.1 If any person enters into this agreement as busteeie a trust, then: 
e - (1) That person warrants t h a t  

, a , (a) the person has power to enter into this agreement under the tennsbf the trust; .- 
(b) the person has property signed this agreement klaccordaece with the terms o f  the trust 
(c) the person has the right to be indemndied f rom the assets o f  the trust and that rigM has not been lost or Impaired by any action o f  that person inducting 

entry into this agreement and °ye.- L * 1  N- 
(c1) all of the persons who are trustees o f  the trust have approved entry Into this agreement,' 

(2) If that person has no right to o r  interest in any assets of the trust except in that person's capacity as a trustee o f  the trust, that person's Lability under this 
agreement will not be personal and unlimited but will be limited to  the actual amourit:recoverable from the assets of the trust from time to time ("the limited 
amount"). If the right o f  that person to be indemnified from the. trust assets ha,s been fast or Impaired, that person's liability will become personal but limited to 
the extent o f  that part o f  the limited amount which cannot be recovered from any Other person. 

18.0 Counterparts 
15.1 "Res agreement may be executed In two or more counterparts, all of %Wen will together be deemed to consetute one and the same agreement A party may enter 

into this agreement by signing a counterpart copy and sending it to the other party, includIrag by facsimile or e-mail. 
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SCHEDULE 1 

(GST Information — see clause 15.0) 
This Schedule must be completed if the vendor has stated on the front page that the vendor is registered under the GST Act In respect 
of the transaction evidenced by this agreement ancUor will be so registered at settlement. Otherwise there is no need to complete it. 

Section 1 

1. The vendor's registration number (If already registered): Not 

Part of the property is being used as a principal place of residence at the date of this agreement. 
That part is: 
(e.g. "the main farmhouse or the apartment above the shop) 

The purchaser is registered under the GST Act and/or will be so registered at settlement. YesiNe- 

The purchaser intends at settlement to use the property for making taxable supplies. Yes/Ne- 

If the answer to either or both of questions 3 and 4 is "No", go to question 7 

5. 
(a) 

The purchaser's details are as follows: 
Full name: Te Kauwhata and Districts Information and Support Centre Incorporated 

(b) Address: 1 Waerenga Road, Te Kauwhata 

(c) Registration number (if already registered): 65-845-008 

6. The purchaser intends at settlement to use the property as a principal place of residence by the purchaser or 
by a person associated with the purchaser under section2A(1)(c) of the GST Act (connected by blood 
relationship, marriage, civil union, de facto relationship or adoption). 
OR .. : ...-,. 

$0 The purchaser intends at settlement to use part of the property (and no other part) as a principal place of 
residence by the purchaser or by..# person associated with the purchaser under section 2A(1)(c) of the GST 
Act. L, 

\ -  
:, 

-'l' I; 
That part is: (It 

. " . ' . 1 '  e '1 0 
--4k 

(e.g. 'the main farmhouse" or 'the apartment above the shop') 74. 

'ee/No 

4ea/No 

7. ,••• The purchaser intends to direct the yendor to transfer title to the property to another party ("nominee"). 4,4esiNo 

l i the answer to question 7 is "Yes", then please continue. Otherwise, there is no need to complete this Schedule any further. 
Section 2 NO) 01/4 

is . .Thc orni,cc 9 rc te re  u c r  thc OCT: 
settlement. 

9. The purchaser expects the nominee at settlement to use the property for making taxable supplies. Yes/No 

If the answer to either or both of questions 8 and 9 is "No", there is no need to complete this Sc le any further. 

10. 
(a) 

The nominee's details (if known to the purchaser) are as follows: 
Full name: 

(b) Address: 

(c) Registration number (if already registered): 

11. The purchaser expects the nomi . • Intend at settlement to use the property as a principal place of 
residence by the nominee or b •erson associated with the nominee under section 2A(1)(c) of  the GST Act 
(connected by blood relati. • ip, marriage, civil union, de facto relationship or adoption). 
OR 
The purches- xpects the nominee to intend at settlement to use part of the property (and no other part) as a 
princi• . • ace of residence by the nominee or by a person associated with the nominee under section 2A(1)(c) 
o eGSTAc1. 
That part is: 

"thc, 17,2in farrnbcuse=or Tic, -parivieri  =bove thc. she•p',. 

Yes/No 

Yes/No 

ie g 
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Ninth Edition 2012 (7) 

SCHEDULE 2 
List all chattels included in the sale 

(strike out or add as applicable) 

Stove Fixed floor coverings Blinds Curtains Light fittings 

WARNING (This warning does not form part of  this agreement) 

This is a binding contract. Read the information set out on the back page before signing. 

Acknowledgements 
Where this agreement relates to the sale of a residential property and this agreement was provided to the parties by a real 
estate agent, or by a licensee on behalf of the agent, the parties acknowledge that they have been given the guide about the 
sale of residential property approved by the Real Estate Agents Authority. 
Where this agreement relates to the sate of a unit title property, the purchaser acknowledges that the purchaser has been 
provided with a pre-contract disclosure statement under section 146 of the Unit Titles Act 2010. 

Signature of Purchaser(s): 

Director/ Trustee /Authorised Signatory /-Attetney'' 
Delete the options that do not apply 
I f  no option is deleted, the signatory Is sIggeg in their personal capacity 

Director! Trustee / Authorised Signatory / Attorney 
Delete the options that do no! apply 
I f  no  option is deleted, the signatory is signing In their personal capacity 

Signature of Vendor(s): 

(1‘ivac 
_Trustee I Authorised Signatory 1411W:3=1y 

Delete the options Mat do not apply 
I f  no option is deleted, the signatory Is signing in their personal capacity 

/ Authorised Signatory Attorney 
Delete the options that do not apply 
I f  no option Is deleted, Me signatory is signing In their personal capacity 

i f  this agreement is signed under: 
(I) a Power of Attorney — please attach a Certificate of non-revocation (available from ADLS: 4098WFP or REINZ); or 
(II) an Enduring Power of Attorney — please attach a Certificate of non-revocation and non-suspension of the enduring 

power of attorney (available from ADLS: 4997WFP or REINZ) 
Also insert the following wording for the Attorney's Signature above: 

Signed by [full name of the donor] by his or  her Attorney (attorney's signature]. 

•fr12 
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BEFORE SIGNING THE AGREEMENT 

• it Is recommended both parties seek professional advice before 
signing. This is especially so if: 
o there are any doubts. Once signed, this will be a binding 

contract with only restricted rights of termination. 
o property such as a hotel or a farm is being sold. The agreement 

is designed primarily for the sale of residential and commercial 
property. 

o the property is vacant land in the process of being subdivided or 
there is a new unit title or cross lease to be issued. In these 
cases additional clauses may need to be inserted. 

O there is any doubt as to the position of the boundaries. 
o the purchaser wishes to check the weathertightness and 

soundness of construction of any dwellings or other buildings on 
the land. 

• The purchaser should investigate the status of the property under 
the Council's District Plan. The property and those around It are 
affected by zoning and other planning provisions regulating their 
use and future development. 

• The purchaser should investigate whether necessary permits, 
consents and code compliance certificates have been obtained 
from the Council where building works have been carried out. This 
investigation can be assisted by obtaining a LIM from the Council. 

• The purchaser should compare the title plans against the physical 
location of existing structures where the property is a unit title or 
cross lease. Structures or alterations to structures not shown on 
the plans may result in the title being defective. 

• In the case of a unit title, before the purchaser enters intehe 

agreement: 

o the vendor must provide to the purchaser a pre-contract 
disclosure statement under section 146 of the Unit Titles Act' 
2010; 

o the purchaser should check the minutes of the past meetings of 
the body corporate, enquire whether there are any issues 
affecting the units and/or the common property, check the body 
corporate's long term maintenance plan and enquire whether 
the body corporate has imposed or proposed levies for a long 
term maintenance fund or any other fund for the maintenance 
of, or remedial or other work to, the common property. 

• The vendor should ensure the warranties and undertakings In 
clauses 7.0 and 9.0: 
O are able to be complied with; and if not 
o the applicable warranty Is deleted from the agreement and any 

appropriate disclosure is made to the purchaser. 

• Both parties should ensure the chattels list in Schedule 2 is 
accurate. 

• Before signing this agreement, both parties should seek 
professional advice regarding the GST treatment of the transaction. 
This depends upon the GST information supplied by the parties 
and could change before settlement if that information changes. 

THE ABOVE NOTES ARE NOT PART OF THIS AGREEMENT 
AND ARE NOT A COMPLETE UST OF MATTERS WHICH ARE 
IMPORTANT IN CONSIDERING THE LEGAL CONSEQUENCES 
OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

PROFESSIONAL ADVICE SHOULD BE SOUGHT REGARDING 
THE EFFECT AND CONSEQUENCES OF ANY AGREEMENT 
ENTERED INTO BETWEEN THE PARTIES. 

THE PURCHASER IS ENTITLED TO A COPY OF ANY SIGNED 
OFFER AT THE TIME IT IS MADE. 
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Ninth Edition 2012 (7) 
AGREEMENT FOR SALE AND 
PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE 

(§) This form is copyright to the Real Estate Institute o f  N e w  Zealand incorporated and 
Auckland District Law Socrely incorporated 

DATE: p4, aiaci? 
VENDOR: 

1 • 
--.—vcstk 4-, 

dt-c- 

tr3c-A\ \Q 

Contact Details: 
Ljapke,renT. 

aog3i 

p k  (3--) o 3  7 7 ci 
0,17t,t. t i  e ip 

VENDOR'S LAWYERS: 

Firm: _II_ CC) Sti-Aor t 
Individual Acting: 

Contact Details: 

. Q 3 ° y -  RI- 
1/3f11,41 RG737.6 

Q O i :  1 1 )  
. 
S t u . o r t i 4 V r a  

LO. 

PURCHASER: 
• 
.1 

Contact Details: 

PURCHASER'S LAWYERS: 

Firm: Norris Ward McKinnon 

Individual Acting: Paul Barris 

Contact Details: 

LICENSED REAL ESTATE AGENT: 

Agent's Name: 

Manager: 

Salesperson: 

Contact Details: 

30 30 

Version: 1, Version Date: 04/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1926063



RECEIVED 

:- 3 APR 2018 S C A N N  1-4,D Waikato 

kato District Council Set No Wai 111-4.1 D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 
i /NI  E L L .  6 a i l l  C 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's 
community development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements 
and confirm that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

I V  Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
V Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts o f  the application MUST be 

completed and all supporting information supplied. 
1 All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
1 1  The checklist on page 5 MUST be completed. 

Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust Fund 
Er 

Project 

Section I — Your details 
Name of organisation 

Taupiri Rugby Football Club Incorporated 

W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

Purpose of Taupiri Rugby Football Club Inc is to foster, encourage and support amateur rugby in the small Waikato 
community of Taupiri. Providing a facility that assists and promotes active involvement in sports at an affordable level 
in a fair play sporting environment provides massive health benefits to families and cohesiveness within the community. 

Address: (Postal) 

c/- Farmsource Taupiri, 1 Railway Road, Taupiri, Waikato 3721 

Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

60 Murphy Lane, Taupiri, Waikato 3721 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

Ainsley Leslie — Phone: (021) 02245311 Email: am.leslie@xtra.co.nz 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 

Are  you GST registered? N o  E l  Yes GST Number a 

Bank account details I I / Lf 

Bank S Branch A i lor r inS  k j i i k  

The following documentation is required in support o f  your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of  any grant payment made 

• A copy of  any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 



Section 2 -  Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible E l  Safe E l  Sustainable 0 Thriving 0 Vibrant 
121 

(140,415) 

Waikato  District Community  Outcomes 
Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and 
technology meets its needs. 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are 
protected and developed for future generations. 
Thriving Waikato - A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture 
are protected and celebrated. 
Healthy Waikato - A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

Section 3 - Your event/project 

W h a t  is your project, including date and location? (please provide full details) 

We are requesting financial assistance to install adequate heating within the Taupiri Rugby Football Club 
clubrooms based in Murphy Lane, Taupiri. Quotations by heating suppliers McAlpine Hussman (preferred) and TB 
Electrical have recommended the installation of three x underceiling Panasonic heating units with wired wall 
controllers. 

This project is desperately required due to the inadequacy of the heating currently available in the Taupiri Rugby 
Clubrooms. During the winter months, the clubrooms can be particularly cold and with the increased usage of 
the clubrooms for business meetings and other community events (due to the lack of a Taupiri Community Hall), 
the need has become paramount. The Club currently has three small bar heaters mounted to the walls which are 
well over 40 years in age, not energy efficient at all and do not heat the space adequately. 

As soon as funds have been secured, the aim is to install these heatpumps immediately (ideally by June 2018). 
This project will provide an efficient means of converting energy to heat for the size of the facility and ultimately 

save costs for the Club rather than using the old inefficient and expensive mode of heating currently in existence. 

H o w  many volunteers are involved? W h o  is involved in your project? 

Driving this project is the volunteer committee of 13 core members. They have support with this project from a 
club member who can assist in providing a crane/scissor lift to install the heating systems at no charge to help 

save costs. The rest of the member base has been involved in holding fundraising functions to raise necessary 
funds to contribute to the project. 

H o w  will the wider community benefit from this project? 

• Increase thermal comfort for the wider community utilising the facility for meetings and other functions eg 
Taupiri and surrounding area businesses and general community individuals/families/whanau. 

• Ensure that the all members of the community (particularly the elderly) that use the clubrooms are cared 
for and kept warm (provide health benefits to the community). 

• A grant will assist in limiting the financial requests continually directed towards businesses for assistance 
with completing such projects. Whilst Taupiri RFC is lucky to have a supportive sponsor base, it is limited In 
such a small community base. 
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Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide full details of  how much your project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of  other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs o f  the project. 

All fields must be completed in the following sections 

Total cost of the project/event 

3 x Panasonic S/U-140PT2R5A underceiling units 

GST Inclusive Costs 

$26,850.20 

Existing funds available for the project Total A 

Club's own fundraising initiatives (10% o f  project cost) $2,700.20 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council Project 
Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of costs on an 
additional sheet. 

45% o f  project cost 
$12,075 

Total B 

Funding been sought from other funders? 

a) W E L  Energy Trust (45% of project cost) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

$12,075 

Total C $12,075 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project 

$26,850.20 

Page 3 



Describe any donated material / resources provided for the protect: 

A (ilil)Illenther ( an kindly provide a crane/scissor lift to assist with the installation of the heating systems. 

SectiQn 5 -  Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 

past two years, please list below: 

Name of fund and project description Amount received Date 

Bathroom Upgrade - Wellbeing Trust $7,500 2016 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned 
to Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note: this will be checked and confirmed by 
council staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: / Name: 

I certify that the fundinginform 

Signature: 

n provided in this application is correct 

iDate: Z1 
i 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 0 Secretary 0 
Treasurer E Y  - 

Signature: Date: ‘?? 7 
/ 3  

rg 

Position in organisation which applies) Chairman 
E l  

Secretary 0 Treasurer 0 



Describe any donated material / resources provided for the project: 

A club member can kindly provide a crane/scissor lift to assist with the installation of the heating systems. 

Section 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  W a i k a t o  Distr ict  Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

N a m e  of  fund and project description 

Bathroom Upgrade — Wellbeing Trust 

Amount received Date 

$7,500 2016 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned 
to Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note: this will be checked and confirmed by 
council staff. 

I confirm that an a co n bility statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: 

I certify that the fun,clin inform ion provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: I 

Chairman 
L i  

Secretary Treasurer 
ID 

Signature: Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
E l  

Secretary 
1:1 

Treasurer 
El 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

Items Required 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 
Nominated the fund you are applying for 

Enclosed %/ 

/ 
V 
v Completed Section I — Your details v 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

V 
V 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Included copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 

v 
y 

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements — Budget and quotes need to 
match. Include copies of written quotes. 

/ 
V 

v 
Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 
7 
v 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application 
will be returned. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Report on the Engagement to Compile Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 

COMPILATION REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 

Reporting Scope 
On the basis of information that you provided we have compiled, in accordance with "Service Engagement Standard Number 2: 
Compilation of Financial Information", the Financial Statements of Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) for the year ended 30 September 
2017 as set out on the following pages. 

These statements have been prepared in accordance with the principles contained in current income tax legislation as described in Note 1 
to the Financial Statements. 

These are special purpose financial statements and as such are intended for internal use only and should not be relied upon for any other 
purpose. 

Responsibilities 
You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have determined that the financial reporting basis 
stated above is appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared. The financial statements 
were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the financial statements. 

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken 
Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements from information that you provided. Our 
procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review engagement has been performed and accordingly no 
assurance is expressed. 

Ownership of work papers 
Material that you provided to us remains yours and will be returned to you when the engagement is completed. Work papers that we 
create remain our property. However if your affairs at some time in the future are handled by another Chartered Accountant, we will make 
available, as required by the code of ethics, such information regarding your affairs that is essential to enable your new Chartered 
Accountant to perform the services we previously provided. 

Disclaimer 
As mentioned earlier in our report, we have compiled the financial information based on information provided to us. We have not 
performed an audit or review engagement on the financial statements and therefore neither we nor our employees accept any 
responsibility for the accuracy of the material from which the financial statements have been prepared. Further, the financial statements 
have been prepared at the request of, and for the purposes of, our client and neither we nor any of our employees accept any 
responsibility on any ground whatever, including liability in negligence, to any person. 

Cowley, Stanich & Co Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
22 November 2017 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Directory 

As at 30 September 2017 

Nature of Business Sports Club 

Address 18 Te Putu Street 
TAUPIRI 

Telephone 078246720 

Partners Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) - 100% 

Accountants Cowley, Stanich & Co Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
7 Hakanoa Street 
HUNTLY 

IRD Number 019-432-671 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Statement of Financial Performance 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 
Note 

Operating Revenue 
Sales 

Less Cost of Sales 
Opening Stock 

Purchases 

Closing Stock 

Total Cost of Sales 

Total Gross Surplus 
Operational Income 

Seniors Subs 783 
Ecolab & Agrisea Sales 1,000 
500 Club 11,326 6,000 
Sale of Donated Cattle 21,504 26,252 
Prizegiving Ticket Sales 730 
Sale of Year End Photos 104 
IRD Use of Money Interest 31 
Interest and Dividends Received 13 211 
Venue Hire 6,460 4,661 
Grants 43,751 33,468 
027 Tower Lease 6,738 13,544 
Sponsorship & Advertising 62,732 33,339 
Player Sponsors 7,687 
WRU - Club Disbursement - no GST 682 

Total Operational Income 153,310 127,706 

2017 

20,939 

2016 

19,689 

2,378 1,598 

19,181 19,683 

21,559 21,281 
(2,378) (2,378) 

19,181 18,903 

1,758 786 

Gross Surplus after Other Revenue 155,068 128,492 

Less Expenses 
Administration Expenses 
Accountancy Fees 1,000 1,100 
Club Manager 18,433 
Waste Disposal 1,294 1,392 
Postage and Stationery 97 
Security Expenses 1,463 668 
Catering 6,414 5,004 
Telephone & Tolls 559 610 

29,163 8,871 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Statement of Financial Performance (continued) 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 
Note 2017 2016 

Overhead Expenses 
Coaching - Non GST Registered 11,729 13,320 
Calf Night 2,622 2,900 
Cleaning and Laundry 2,159 1,146 
Electricity & Gas 2,886 2,902 
General Expenses 215 444 
Game Day Expenses 2,169 
Insurance 4,647 5,109 
7's Tournament 800 
Bar Licences 452 401 
Physio & Medical Supplies 5,660 9,888 
Player Reimbursements 10,956 
Uniforms 26,315 23,471 
Travel 4,346 2,131 
Prizegiving 1,217 500 
Player Recruitment 29,787 
Signage 934 660 
Training Expenses 3,500 
Valuation Fees 170 

97,269 76,167 
Finance Expenses 
Bank Fees & Charges 485 476 
Interest 377 335 
Interest - IRD Use of Money 3 

865 811 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Grounds 586 
Plant & Equipment 250 59 
Buildings 3,900 6,187 

4,150 6,832 
Fixed Costs 
Eftpos Rental 736 791 
Rates 5,684 4,012 
Rent 5,600 

12,020 4,803 
Non Cash Expenses 
Depreciation 11,997 8,842 
Non Deductible Expenses 
Other Non Deductible Expenses 42 

Total Expenses 155,506 106,326 

Net (Deficit) Surplus (438) 22,166 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report. These statements have been compikid without undertaking an audit or review engagement. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Statement of Financial Performance (continued) 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 
Note 

Distributed as follows: 
Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

2017 

(438) 

2016 

22,166 

(438) 22,166 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Statement of Financial Position 

As at 30 September 2017 
Note 

Current Assets 
Cash on Hand 
ASB 00- U19's 
ASB 01 - Seniors 
ASB 0029451-50 
ASB 0029451-01 
Accounts Receivable 
Withholding Tax Receivable 
GST Receivable 
Prepayments 
Bar Stock 
Ecolab Product 
Bowers Product 

Total Current Assets 
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant & Equipment 857,767 847,916 

Total Assets 876,533 879,525 

Current Liabilities 

2017 

120 
43 
29 

223 

7,606 
428 

3,439 
2,378 
2,000 
2,500 

2016 

966 
42 
29 

14,214 
2,158 
2,100 

424 
1,674 
3,124 
2,378 
2,000 
2,500 

ASB 0029451-00 
ASB 0029451-01 
Accounts Payable 
Income Received in Advance 
GST Payable 

Total Liabilities 
Net Assets 

18,766 31,609 

3,425 
1,593 

12,519 
2,116 
2,315 

3,449 

6,884 
14,189 

21,968 24,522 

854,565 855,003 

General Funds 
Total Partners' Advance Accounts 854,565 855,003 

Total General Funds 854,565 855,003 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes arid the compilation report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Statement of Partners' Advance Accounts 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 
2017 

Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

2016 

Opening Balance 855,003 832,838 
Plus: 
Share of (Deficit) Surplus (438) 22,165 

Closing Balance 854,565 855,003 

Total of Partners' Advance Accounts 854,565 855,003 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Depreciation Schedule 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 
RATE & % PVT Cost OPENING ADDITIONS DATE of SALE PARTSALE PROFIT DISPOSAL Cost CAPITAL DEPN ACC PRIVATE ACCUM CLOSING 
TYPE USE on HAND VVDV ADDITION PRICE PRICE (LOSS) DATE GAINILOSS DEPN DEPN PRIVATE VVDV 

Buildings • At valuation 

Land .00D 35,000 35,000 31/05/96 35,000 
Club House 2.50P 92,520 25,443 31/05/96 2,313 69,390 23,130 
Lounge 2.50P 3,705 1,111 31/05/96 93 2,687 1,018 
Revaluation .00P 663,280 663,280 31/05/96 663,280 
Shed 6 x 6 3.00P 3,462 1,333 01/04/96 104 2,233 1,229 
Renovations .00P 1,223 1,223 26/08/03 1,223 
Land Revaluation .00D 45,000 45,000 30/09/05 45,000 
Kitchen Upgrade 10.000 16,779 13,844 07/12/14 1,384 4,319 12,460 
Carpark 4.00D 25,576 23,977 17/03/15 959 2,558 23,018 
Bathroom Upgrade 10.000 36,177 18,208 17,500 26/07/16 3,422 3,891 32,286 

922,720 828,417 17,500 8,275 85,078 837,542 

Plant & Equipment 

Ground Lighting 10.00D 2,491 127 31/05/96 13 2,377 114 
Water Tank 10.000 290 14 31/05/96 1 277 13 
Safe 10.000 110 5 31/05/96 1 106 4 
Lights 10.000 8,899 575 31/05/96 58 8,382 517 
Pie Warmer 10.000 550 40 31/05/96 4 514 36 
Raffle Box 10.000 218 19 31/05/96 2 201 17 
Gym Equipment 10.00D 1,779 150 31/05/96 15 1,644 135 
Scrum Machine 12.500 8,950 526 31/05/96 66 8,490 460 
Ground Lighting 15.000 3,118 192 12/08/99 29 2,955 163 
Glass Washing Machine 21.600 2,236 65 11/03/02 14 2,185 51 
Storage Container 9.500 1,820 428 02/04/02 41 1,433 387 
Hot Water Cylinder 14.40D 1,739 226 29/08/03 33 1,546 193 
Pump 14.40D 739 98 01/03/04 14 655 84 
Shower System 19.20D 12,794 1,667 20/03/07 320 11,447 1,347 
Gas Stove 15.60D 1,689 368 24/10/07 57 1,378 311 
Tables and Chairs 24.00D 7,158 796 01/10/07 191 6,553 605 
Bar Leaners (6) 24.00D 1,850 244 27/05/09 59 1,665 185 
Gas Bottle Cage 10.00D 1,053 474 19/03/09 47 626 427 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report. These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 

Depreciation Schedule (continued) 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 
RATE & % PVT Cost OPENING ADDITIONS DATE of SALE PARTSALE PROFIT DISPOSAL Cost CAPITAL DEPN ACC PRIVATE ACCUM CLOSING 
TYPE USE on HAND VVDV ADDITION PRICE PRICE (LOSS) DATE GAIN/LOSS DEPN DEPN PRIVATE WDV 

Training field lighting 8.00D 5,513 3,537 28/06/11 283 2,259 3,254 

F&P 367L Refrigerator 25.00D 1,477 307 26/04/11 77 1,247 230 

Armourguard Security 
System 20.000 1,735 616 29/02/12 123 1,242 493 

Rheem Integrity Water 
Heater (Kitchen) 13.000 2,315 1,601 27/02/14 208 922 1,393 

Clubrooms & Carpark 
Lighting 8.000 2,826 2,280 27/03/14 182 728 2,098 

Bar Security Screen 13.00D 771 527 08/01/14 69 313 458 

Calnar Casio 7E2400 
Cash Register 40.00D 1,695 467 10/03/14 187 1,415 280 

Armourguard CCTV 
Detection System 20.000 2,509 1,552 29/08/14 310 1,267 1,242 

Honours Board 10.000 750 663 20/08/15 66 153 597 

Bar Leaner (3) & Tables 20.000 2,231 1,935 25/02/16 387 683 1,548 (4) 

79,304 19,498 2,857 62,663 16,641 

Motor Vehicles 

2006 Toyota Camry 30.00D 4 348 4,348 07/02/17 865 865 3 483 

4,348 4,348 865 865 3,483 

TOTAL 1,006,373 847,916 21,848 11,997 148,606 857,767 

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes end the completion report. These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement. 
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Taupiri Rugby Football Club (Inc) 
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended 30 September 2017 

1 Statement of Accounting Policies 
Reporting Entity 

These financial statements have not been prepared for external use. They are prepared for Club purposes only and should not be 
relied on for any other purpose. They are therefore defined as special purpose reports. These accounts have been prepared on an 
historical cost basis unless otherwise stated. 

The entity is an Incorporated Society and is a non-profit organisation. 

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with taxation principles contained in the Income Tax Act 2007. 

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of the Statement of Financial Performance 
and Statement of Financial Position on a tax value basis are followed by the club, unless otherwise stated in the Specific Accounting 
Policies. 

The information is presented in New Zealand dollars. All values are rounded to the nearest S. 

Going Concern 
The club is dependent upon the continued support of its lenders including partner advances. The going concern basis assumes 
continued support of these parties in following financial periods. The members of the Committee in determining that the financial 
statements be prepared on a going concern basis have taken into account events subsequent to balance date. 

Specific Accounting Policies 
The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of the Statement of Financial Performance and 
Statement of Financial Position have been applied: 

(a) Goods and Services Taxation (GST) 
Revenue and expenses have been recognised in the financial statements exclusive of GST except that irrecoverable GST input tax 
has been recognised in association with the expense to which it relates. All items in the Statement of Financial Position are stated 
exclusive of GST except for receivables and payables which are stated inclusive of GST. 

(b) Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those from previous 
financial statements. 

These financial statements are to be read in conjum.teai with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report These statements have been compiled Mthout undertaking an audit or review engagement. 

Page 11 Cowley Stanich & Co Limited 



,.414EW ZEALAND 
COMPANIES OFFICE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

TAUPIRI  RUGBY FOOTBALL CLUB INCORPORATED 
213273 

This is to certify that TAUPIRI RUGBY FOOTBALL CLUB INCORPORATED was incorporated 
under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 on the 18th day o f  March 1965. 

A/1444,ti mco49-hvtat 
Registrar o f  Incorporated Societies 
28th day o f  January 2016 

For further details visit www.societies.govt.nz Certificate printed 28 Jan 2016 10:01:15 NZT 
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L m c / e 1 A  
P I N E  Hussmium 

E q u i p m e n t  Quotation 

McAlpine Hussmann Limited 
l A  Mainstreet Place Hamilton 
P 0 Box 20013, Hamilton 
Hamilton New Zealand 
Tel 64-7-849 1051 
Fax 64-7-849 7426 
Mobile 64-27-2844 853 
Darryl_casley@hussmann.com 

Prepared for: Taupiri Rugby Club 

Date: 7 March 2018 Submitted by: Darryl Casley 

Quote Number: QH7080 Job Site: Club rooms 

Site ID Number: NA Call Number: NA 

Subject: Install Under Ceiling Units x 3 

General Job Description and Site Impact: 
We would like to thank you for the opportunity to quote for this project and are 
pleased to forward our proposal. 

Our proposal generally complies with the intent of the specifications subject to the 
clarifications/ notes as listed below. 

We trust our proposal meets with your immediate requirement however, please feel 
free to contact us, should you require any further clarifications on our proposal. 

Basis of Proposal: 
Site visit and measure by McAlpine Hussmann 

Equipment Quoted: 
3 x Panasonic S/U-14OPT2R5A underceiling units on R410a, with wired wall 
controllers 

Scope of Work: 
Install indoor units at high level on east wall 
Outdoor units to be mounted on Monkey Toe mounts on single storey roof 
Run power feeds from switch board to units. 
Evacuate and commission system 



M C  A L P I N E  Hussmrinn 

Quoted Price for  the Work: 

$23,348 + GST (*,O.tOmc 6T) 

McAlpine Hussmann Limited 
1A Mainstreet Place Hamilton 
P 0 Box 20013, Hamilton 
Hamilton New Zealand 
Tel 64-7-849 1051 
Fax 64-7-849 7426 
Mobile 64-27-2844 853 
Darryl_casley@hussmann.com 

The following is included within our quotation: 
The completion of all works to be carried out during normal business hours unless otherwise 
stated. 

The following is excluded from our quotation: 
Scaffolding. 
Any additional work found during repairs not previously mentioned in this quotation. 
This quotation is GST exclusive. 

Validity: 
This quotation is valid for a period of 30 days from the date of this quote and is subject to 
McAlpine Hussmann Limited standard terms and conditions. 

We await your further instructions regarding this matter. 

Thank you 

Darryl Casley 











Ainsley Leslie 

From: Ainsley Leslie <am.leslie@xtra.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 5:44 PM 
To: am.leslie@xtra.co.nz 
Subject: FW: Taupiri RFC Heatpumps 

From: Casley, Darryl <darryl_casley@hussmann.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 8:56 AM 
To: Ainsley Leslie <am.leslie@xtra.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Taupiri RFC Heatpumps 

Hi Ainsley 

As per your below email the Panasonic Units I quoted have a life expectancy of 15+ years. 

Note: there are some good articles on the consumer website regarding Heat Pump (air conditioning) life expectancy. 

Thanks 

Darryl Casley 
Service Supervisor 
McAlpine Hussmann 
1A Mainstreet PI 
PO Box 20013 
Hamilton 3241 

Phone: +64 7 8491051 
DDI: +647850 0291 
Fax: +64 7 849 7426 
Mobile: +64 272 844853 
Email: darryl casleyhussmann.com 
Website: www.mcalpinehussmann.co.nz 

From: Ainsley Leslie [mailto:am.leslie@xtra.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 4:55 p.m. 
To: Casley, Darryl 
Subject: Taupiri RFC Heatpumps 

WARNING: You should only open attachments or links from sources you trust. 

HI Darryl 

Per my phone call can you please email through something in writing to confirm the life span of the air conditioning 
units you've quoted on for funding application purposes. 

Really appreciate your assistance in this matter to substantiate our application. 

Kind regards 
Ainsley Leslie 
Funding Co-ordinator (on behalf of Taupiri RFC) 
The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is 
not a representative of the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the 



rBour-i 
ELECTRICAL 

Taupiri Rugby Club 
Murphy Lane 
Taupiri, 3721 

Quote I Air Conditioning 

Thomas Baker Electrical Limited 
310 Seifert Road 

Tauhei, 3375 

thomas@tbelectrical.co.nz 

0278056040 

Job Number: #320 
GST Number: 116766132 
Site Address: Murphy Lane 

Taupiri, 3721 
Quote Date: 19th Mar 2018 

Valid Until: 18th May 2018 

Name 

Installation 

Quantity 

Supply 3 x 14 kw under ceiling Panasonic air conditioning units Model No. S-14OPT2R5A 

crane hire to lift outdoor units onto roof 

6 x wall brackets for mounting Indoor/outdoor units 

3 x wall controllers 

3 x separate power supply's from switchboard protected by individual circuit breakers 
Electrical certificate of compliance on completion of job 

5 year warranty 

pipe and fittings 3.00 

Labour tradesman 72.00 

Panasonic wall controllers 3.00 

Wall Brackets 6.00 

Crane Hire 1.00 

Panasonic 14kw 3.00 

$25,193.04 

Subtotal $25,193.04 
GST Amount $3,778.96 

Total $28,972.00 

Quote #320 (Version 3) Page 1/1 



60 Murphy Lane, RD1, Taupiri, Waikato 3721 
Phone: 07 824 6660 

CLUB INFORMATION 

Background 

Taupiri Rugby Football Club is a long-standing community based rugby club catering for the North 
Waikato region. Officially founded in 1928, the club is steeped in history and provides a crucial hub 
and meeting point for the rural farming community and surrounding townships. Members past and 
present don their yellow and black playing and supporting strip with immense pride. The Club can be 
proud of its notable players which include All Blacks Has Catley, Warren Gatland, Steve Gordon, Royce 
Willis, Aaron Hopa and Keith Robinson. 

Geographic Coverage 

Club members are drawn from the surrounding small local rural farming communities and 
Ngaruawahia, Huntly, Glen Massey, Orini, Te Kowhai and Gordonton townships. Club growth is 
evident due to the North Hamilton population spread and the installation of new roading 
developments making the area more accessible from both the north and south. The Club provides a 
community focal point for the area with its facilities serving as the local community hall, used by many 
different organisations for meetings, functions and events during the year such as Fonterra, Anexa 
Vets, Waikato District Council, Dairy Woman's Network, various local Huntly and Ngaruawahia 
whanau groups and community individuals for anniversaries, weddings, funerals and birthdays. 

Members 

Presently the Club caters for junior and senior rugby codes. 

• The 2017 season saw 180 junior registered members creating 11 junior teams ranging from 6th 
through to 12th Grade. 2018 registrations are currently being finalised. 

• 60 registered members make up the senior side of the club with the two teams competing in the 
Division 1 and Division 1B grades for 2017 and again for 2018. 

• A seven's rugby programme was established in 2017 for the first time in over 10 years. 
• The future of the club is looking positive with the addition of a Women's team in 2018. 



Community Benefit 

Taupiri Rugby Football Club provides a vital link and networking support base for the many farming 
families in the district who can be relatively isolated on a day-to-day basis. Some of the surrounding 
townships are of a low socio-economic status so to provide a well-run sporting base at an affordable 
level is a paramount goal of the Club. Providing a facility that also assists and promotes active 
involvement in sports in a fair play sporting environment provides massive health benefits to families 
and the community as a whole. 

The Future 

Whilst the Club runs fundraising events to support its financial viability, it also actively targets 
sponsorship and subscriptions from it's valued members and community. The community business 
base is very small to continually draw upon, so it means extra funding is required to meet the 
demand, ongoing costs and adequately service the needs the community. 

Although the Club relies heavily on volunteer labour, a number of paid positions have been deemed 
necessary for its ongoing functioning. A Rugby Development Officer has been recently employed, the 
Club has also contracted positions for Head Coaches whilst seeking to also contract a part-time Club 
Administrator. 



60 Murphy Lane, RD1, Taupiri, Waikato 3721 
Phone: 07 824 6660 

PROJECT PROPOSAL 

PURPOSE 
Funding assistance is being sought to install adequate heating (3 x heatpumps) within the Taupiri Rugby 
Football Club clubrooms. 

PROJECT SPECIFICS 
Quotations by heating suppliers (McAlpine Hussman and TB Electrical) have recommended the installation of 3 
x underceiling Panasonic heating units with wired wall controllers. These units have an expected lifespan of 
15+ years so can be considered as a major capital works project (validated per email received from McAlpine 
Hussman). 

This project fits into the Waikato District Community Outcomes of a "Healthy Waikato" — Taupiri Rugby 
Football Club Inc is a non-profit entity within the district that provide accessible services and activities that 
promote a healthy and engaged community. 

PROJECT AIM AND COMMUNITY BENEFIT 
This project is desperately required due to the inadequacy of the heating currently available in the Taupiri 
Rugby Clubrooms. During the winter months, the clubrooms can be particularly cold and with the increased 
usage of  the clubrooms for business meetings and other community events (due to the lack of a Taupiri 
Community Hall), the need has become paramount. The Club currently has three small bar heaters mounted 
to the walls which are well over 40 years in age, not energy efficient at all and do not heat the space 
adequately. 

Since the Taupiri RFC clubrooms serve as the local hall facility for the area, aside from the 450 actual rugby 
club members, the local business community such as Fonterra, Anexa vets, Dairy Women's Network, Waikato 
District Council and other community individuals that utilise the clubrooms for meetings and other events such 
as birthdays, anniversaries, weddings, Xmas functions will benefit from the provision of this heating 
(approximating 3,000 people in total). 

The impact and benefit for the Club and surrounding community = 
• Increase thermal comfort for members and community utilising the facility. 
• Provide an efficient means of converting energy to heat for the size of the facility and ultimately save costs 

rather than using the old inefficient and expensive mode of heating currently in existence. 
• Provide the ability to cool the facility in summer months also if required. 
• Ensure that the all members o f  the community (particularly the elderly) that use the clubrooms are cared 

for and kept warm (provide health benefits to the community). 
• A grant will assist in limiting the financial requests continually directed towards businesses for assistance 

with completing such projects. In such a small community, there are limitations to the continued 
requests. 

TIMEFRAME 
The aim is to complete this project as soon as funds are obtained (ideally by 30 June 2018). The need is 
paramount especially with the winter months fast approaching. 

FUNDING REQUEST 
The preferred quote is from McAlpine Hussmann at $23,348 + GST. Funding requests are directed towards: 
Waikato District Council Wellbeing Trust Fund —$10,500 + GST (45% of project cost) 
WEL Energy Trust - $10,500 + GST (45% of project cost) 
Club own fundraising initiatives - $2,348 + GST (10% of project cost) 

1 



RECEIVED 
- APR 2018 

ikato District Council 

60 Murphy Lane, RD1, Taupiri, Waikato 3721 
Phone: 07 824  6660 

APPLICATION TO: 

Waikato District Council 
Wellbeing Trust Fund 

PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: 

Clubroom Heating Project 

28  March 2018 
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SCANNED 
Set No 

Wai kato 
11111E D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts o f  the application MUST be 

completed and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
• The checklist on page 5 MUST be completed. 

Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust Fund 
1=1/ 

Project 

Section I — Your details 

Name of organisation 

Ngaruawahia Squash Racquet Club 

W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

To provide a facility and the opportunity for members and the community to  play squash and meet socially. 
Hold well organised tournaments, competitions and matches. To welcome new people into the sport and to 
guide support community members. 

Address: (Postal) 

Lower Waikato Esplanade Ngaruawahia 

Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

Rodica Barton-Wellington 021 203 9871 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 

Are  you GST registered? No Yes 0 GST Number 

Bank account details _03_ / 1571_ / 0008617_ / 000_ 

Bank Westpac Branch 

The following documentation is required in support o f  your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 

• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1933308



Section 2 — C o m m u n i t y  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible Safe Sustainable 
14". 

Thriving Vibrant - 
Waikato W a i k a t o  D is t r i c t  C o m m u n i t y  Outcomes 
Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access t o  transport infrastructure and 
technology meets its needs. 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are 
protected and developed f o r  future generations. 
Thriving Waikato - A district that  prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture 

are protected and celebrated. 
Healthy Waikato - A district wi th services and activities that promote a healthy community. 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their  communities. 

Section 3 — Y o u r  event/project 

W h a t  is your project, including date and location? (please provide full details) 

Upgrade areas of the club facility. 

The Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club was established in 1967 and is located on the riverside at The Point 
park/reserve in Ngaruawahia. 
We have 38 financial members at the moment and wanting to triple that membership by uplifting the club 
facility with a well overdue upgrade. Our toilets and changing rooms down stairs is our first priority and 
hoping to start this upgrade as soon as we are able to secure the funds. 

How many volunteers are involved? W h o  is involved in your project? 
W e  have a very committed committee, club members and also lifetime members that are dedicated and 
passionate. We have had previous members donate time, services and materials. One of our retired lifetime 
members have donated his time to paint the inside of the club upstairs and down stairs (excluding changing 
rooms). Our current members have also donated small items to make the club look cared for and loved eg. 
Nice mirrors in toilets, flower arrangements, couches, coffee tables and more. As a club we have tried to 
make do with what we have but it is evident that the bigger jobs need to be done if we want to lift the club 
membership up to where the membership was in its prime days previously. W e  welcome new individuals 
and/or whanau wanting to give squash a go. 

How will the wider community benefit from this project? 
With all our new residential areas forming and our little town growing we are hopeful our club is going to 
grow every season. W e  are having a big push this year with our new membership launch; also we have helped 
a local new business River rider's (E-Bikes) by letting them use a portion of our down stairs space until they 
get on their feet. W e  have also had new members arise from the River Riders customers so it has been a win 
for both of us. 

This year we are focusing on our junior membership and have already started working with our local schools 
and having training sessions arranged with them. W e  have had fantastic feedback from the schools and have a 
junior coach amongst our committee which will be taking juniors twice a week. 

Our club membership gives you a great opportunity for a Community member to play competitively, play for 
fitness, learn a new skill/sport and socialise with a fantastic club whanau. W e  have a whanau orientated 
atmosphere and have always encouraged all ages to participate. 

Page 2 
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Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide full details of  how much your project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of  other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of  the project. 

All fields must be completed in the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 

Total cost of the project/event 

$15,213.33 

Existing funds available for the project Total A 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council Project 
Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of costs on an 
additional sheet. 
Van Dyks Flooring-Flooring for changing rooms $2,990.00 

Effects-Painting of changing rooms 

$4,025.00 

Ngaruawahia Electrical ltd- Lighting improvements in changing rooms $ I ,484. 19 

North end Plumbing-Toilet and shower upgrades $6,714.14 

$ 

$ 

Total B $15,213.33 

Funding been sought from other funders? 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

Total C 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of  the Project 

$15,213.33 

Page 3 
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Describe any donated material / resources provided for the project: 
Working bee-Clearing out the club had 4 trailer loads of rubbish-Fee for dumping was donated by a club 
member. 
New LED court lights- Valued at $2,500.00- Donated by a club member. 
Installation of the LED lights- Valued at $850.00- Donated by a previous club member 
Signage decal with new club logo- $175 donated by a current member. 

Section 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  W a i k a t o  Distr ict  Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Name of fund and project description Amount received Date 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note: this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: 

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: Date: 04104/18 

Position in or isatjon (tick which applies 

/ 

Chairman 
E l  

Secretary 
1 1  

Treasurer 
Ef 

Signature: - Date: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
E r  

Secretary 
E l  

Treasurer 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

I tems Required Enclosed ,/ 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 
Nominated the fund you are applying for 

Completed Section I — Your details 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or  audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Included copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community outcomes 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements — Budget and quotes need to 
match. Include copies of written quotes. 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or  their application 
will be returned. 

Page 5 
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Club night for new 
members 

Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club 
What we have done so far! 

Some o f  our juniors 
mingling after their games 

Successful Tournaments 

Crowd watching matches at 
a tournament 

Another competing 
team for Nationals 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
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Redoing court floors at last 
month's working bee. 

Our lifetime member 
taking time to paint the 
full bottom of  the court 
area 

Club members revamping the court 
floors last month 

New LED lighting on the 
courts which were 
donated by a club member 

Another working bee for the 
bar/lounge area, lifting original 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
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Toilets after a clean-up and accessories added. 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
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Lifetime member selling maori 
potatoes at local markets from 
their garden to help fund raise 
money for the club. 

ARUAWAML4 KUA3HtACOtMfl 

Donated signage and design from a current 
club member, installed in March 2018. 

NGARUAWAHIA SQUASH RACQUETS 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1933308



lapoi 
FLOORING TRA 

2 King Street 
Hamilton 

Ph: (07) 846 6122 

March 5, 2018 

CJM Builders 
Attn: Chris 
cjmbuilders@hotmail.corn 

Re: 
Ngaruawahia Squash Club 
Lower Waikato Esplanade 
Ngaruawahia 

Greetings 

We have pleasure in submitting our proposal for the transformation of the above premises with new 
flooring as follows: 

CARPET: CHANGING ROOM 1 

Your complete Van Dyks Price is $995.00 Inc. GST 

Note: Additional floor prep may be required upon uplift of existing floor coverings. 

Preparation: To uplift existing carpet + Scuff existing vinyl for new carpet installed direct stuck. 

Carpet: To supply and install new Godfrey Hirst 'Tucson — Colour TBA' direct stuck with door 
bars where required and vacuuming on completion. 

Areas: Changing area 1 - Carpet area as per attached plan. 

Availability: To be confirmed upon colour selection. 

The above prices are based on a deposit of $700.00 Inc. GST which is required to secure the order of 
materials and installation date, and the balance of $295.00 Inc. GST to be paid immediately after 
completion of installation. 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
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VINYL: CHANGING ROOM 1 

Your complete Van Dyks Price is $1,495.00 Inc. GST 

Preparation: To uplift and dispose of existing vinyl + supply and install new hardboard overlay 
ready for new vinyl. 

Note: Additional floor prep may be required upon uplift of existing floor coverings. 

Vinyl: To supply and install new Tarkett 'Eclipse Premium Classic — Colour TBA' vinyl with 
door bars where required. 

Areas: Changing Room 1— Vinyl area as per attached plan. 

Availability: To be confirmed upon colour selection. 

No other floor preparation has been allowed for in the above service proposal other than listed. The 
client is responsible for the moisture content of the floor to be no higher than 75% Relative Humidity. 

The above prices are based on a deposit of $1,050.00 Inc. GST which is required to secure the order of 
materials and installation date, and the balance of $445.00 Inc. GST to be paid immediately after 
completion of installation. 

Van Dyks Flooring Xtra Hamilton direct credit account number for deposit is: 
BNZ 02 0408 0098849 02 
Please use "ham(your name)" as a reference when making payments. 

Version: 3, Version Date: 02/05/2018
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Payment by finance card will incur an additional 2% surcharge. 

Please ensure you have read our terms & conditions prior to acceptance 

GUARANTEES 

At Van Dyks Flooring Xtra we believe in our Guarantee, this ensures our clients have the assurance to 
purchase today, live tomorrow and have security in the future. Come and see for yourself is fully 
inclusive in this proposal and it's free! 

• Best Price Guarantee 
At Van Dyks Flooring Xtra we believe we can provide our clients with the best possible "service 
proposal". If you find or receive a better price on an identical product and service we will not only 
match that price but we will beat it. 

• Product Guarantee 
At Van Dyks we source our materials from reputable and reliable suppliers, where possible engaging 
in environmental and sustainable manufacturing practices with local NZ companies. We provide a 
"life time of the product" guarantee on all materials we supply to install floor coverings in your 
home. 

• Installation Guarantee 
Our installers are qualified tradesmen and our team provides a 100% guarantee on the installation of 
floor coverings in your home. Have the confidence and assurance that your flooring will be installed 
to the best possible standards and practices in New Zealand. 

Thank you for the opportunity to assist you with your project — we look forward to its successful 
completion. If there is any aspect of this proposal that you would like to discuss, please phone on (07) 
8466122 

Yours Sincerely 

Lee Reynolds 
Floor Covering Specialist 

VAN DYKS FLOORING XTRA 
2 King Street, Hamilton 
Ph: 07 846 6122 
Email: leer@vandyks.co.nz 
www.flooringxtra.co.nz 
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Terms & Conditions 

Prior to Installation Day: 

Uplifting & Disposal: 
You can complete the uplifting of existing floor coverings in your home. If you choose to do so please 
ensure that ALL old flooring, staples and nails are removed (existing smoothedge may be left in place 
where new carpet is to be fitted) 
If you are unable to lift your existing flooring, please advise us at time of proposal acceptance to arrange 
for this to be done (this will incur an additional labour charge) 
As part of Flooring Xtra's commitment to recycling, we will dispose of your old carpet in an 
environmentally responsible way, at no charge. All we ask is that you have your old carpet under cover, 
folded or rolled for our installer to remove. 

Building Trades: 
If your project involves other trades people, it is our experience that most trades are optimistic with 
their expected completion dates, which means that almost invariably delays occur. In order for Van Dyks 
Flooring Xtra to deliver the best service to all our clients, we respectfully ask that you ensure that all 
other trades people will be finished prior to the date of our booking. 
We require all installation areas to be clear, clean & swept. 

Access/Power/Water: 
Please ensure that there is easy and safe access to the installation area, and that our installers will have 
clear access to power and water on the scheduled date of installation. 

Appliances: 
Any appliance i.e. hard wired oven/dishwasher/toilet/supertub etc. that needs to be plumbed or wired is 
your responsibility and should be removed/reinstalled by a qualified tradesperson. If your new flooring 
is to be installed underneath these appliances, please arrange to have them removed prior to our 
installer's arrival. 
If we have to prepare the floor with overlay, we require the toilet to be removed before installers arrive 

on site. 
The vinyl adhesive can take 48 hours to cure and harden properly, therefore the vinyl is more vulnerable 
to damage during this period — care must be taken when replacing appliances. 
After your new flooring has been installed, we recommend using a mat or something similar when 
moving fridges and ovens on new vinyl. 
The cost of plumbers, electricians or other trades that may be required prior to installation is not 
included in our proposal 

Electronic Equipment: 
Our installers are flooring professionals not TV/Audio/Computer specialists, so we ask that any/all 
electronic equipment is to be removed prior to our arrival. 

Furniture: 
Unless specifically stated in your proposal, NO allowance has been made to shift furniture. Please 
ensure all furniture is removed and wardrobes emptied prior to the installer's arrival. Any additional 
time spent shifting furniture will incur a charge of $55 per room. Any furniture shifting is undertaken on 
the basis of "all care and no responsibility". 
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Installation Day: 

Floor Preparation: 
While every care has been taken in assessing the type of floor preparation required, it is very possible 
that we may find that additional work is needed before any new flooring is installed. 
The cost of any such work will be additional to the agreed price, but please be assured that we will 
discuss this with you prior to commencement. 

Doors: 
It is possible that your doors may need to be removed and trimmed because of the increased height of 
your new floor coverings. 
This is not a service that we or our installers offer, but we may be able to advise a local tradesman who 
can complete this for you. 

Paintwork: 
After completion of your painting, please allow 5-7 days to allow paint to fully cure and harden (winter 
months may require more time). During the installation process, our equipment will come into contact 
with paintwork on skirtings, architraves, walls etc. All reasonable care is taken to ensure there is no 
damage to paintwork. 
Without exception, any such damage that occurs to the paintwork is caused by either poor preparation 
of the painted surface, or insufficient time for the paint to harden. 
Van Dyks Flooring Xtra will not be liable for any damage to paintwork. 

Children & Pets: 
Current Health & Safety legislation requires Van Dyks Flooring Xtra to ensure the safety of all people in 
our workplace. During the installation process, we require all children and pets to be kept away from the 
installation area and under very strict supervision. 

Hazards & Hazardous Substances: 
Current Health & Safety legislation requires Van Dyks Flooring Xtra to ensure the safety of all people in 
our workplace. We require you to notify us of any hazards or hazardous substances, particularly those 
that are not clearly visible e.g. residential rental properties have been identified as "high risk" for 
methamphetamine contamination. 

After Installation: 

Carpet Seams: 
In order to properly install your new flooring, cutting and seaming are quite common. Today's heat bond 
seams are very strong. The thickness of this tape may cause seams to peak by 2-3mm, but this will settle 
down over time as the seam beds into the underlay. Our installers pride themselves in making these 
seams as inconspicuous as possible, however as with all products (Formica, wallpaper etc), no seam is 
invisible. 

Shading: 
Cut pile carpets, particularly those that are plush or near plush, may develop lighter or darker areas 
depending on the angles from which they are viewed. This phenomenon is generally referred to as 
"Shading" or "Watermarking". The causes of shading are not understood, and it cannot be accurately 
predicted or prevented. Shading does not affect the durability of the carpet and is not caused by the 
manufacturing process - it is not a fault in the carpet. 
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Textured Carpets: 
It is common to find that the texture lines (both in length and width) may be slightly irregular. These 
irregularities are not a manufacturing flaw, but appear naturally in the production of these products. 

Vinyl: 
Rubber Migration (also known as Plasticizer Migration) is a condition that can cause vinyl to discolour. It 
is caused by the rubber or latex products e.g. rubber or latex-soled slippers, shoes and rubber backed 
mats, coming into contact with the vinyl over a constant period of time. It is not a manufacturing fault or 
an installation fault, and therefore is not covered by our warranties. In our experience, this has mainly 
occurred in lighter coloured vinyls, but is not restricted to just light colours. 

Cork & Coloured Cork Tiles: 
Van Dyks Flooring Xtra insists on using only high or premium density cork, as these qualities provide the 
best dimensional stability. However, both of these qualities are still subject to dimensional tolerance of 
"plus or minus 5%". Similarly, as cork is a natural product, there will be colour variation — please be 
aware that the cork tiles may not match perfectly at each junction. 

Proposal Expiry: 
This proposal is valid for 30 days OR at the conclusion of the current promotion whichever is the earlier. 

Payment: 
The price you have been quoted is based on a deposit being paid to secure your order and installation 
date. 
The balance of payment in full is due immediately after completion of installation. Any unpaid account 
will be passed on to a Debt Collection agency and the customer will be liable for any associated costs. 

PROPOSAL / QUOTE ACCEPTANCE 

I/We confirm that my selected carpet is 

I/We confirm that my selected vinyl/laminate/wood plank is 

I/We confirm that the accepted contract price is $ 

I/We have read the above terms & conditions & agree that these terms are acceptable to my/our 
contract with Van Dyks Flooring Xtra. 

Signed: 

Print Name: Dated 

Please complete and return the Proposal/Quote Acceptance to Van Dyks Flooring Xtra 

The above terms and conditions are in place to ensure we can provide you with the best possible service 
and installation of your chosen floor covering. Your satisfaction is important to us at all times. Thank you. 
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2 King Street 
Hamilton 

Ph: (07) 846 6122 

FLOORING TRA 

March 5, 2018 

CJM Builders 
Attn: Chris 
cimbuilders@hotmail.corn 

Re: 
Ngaruawahia Squash Club 
Lower Waikato Esplanade 
Ngaruawahia 

Greetings ! 

We have pleasure in submitting our proposal for the transformation of the above premises with new 
flooring as follows: 

CARPET: CHANGING ROOM 2 

Your complete Van Dyks Price is $900.00 Inc. GST 

Note: Additional floor prep may be required upon uplift of existing floor coverings. 

Preparation: To uplift existing carpet + Scuff existing vinyl for new carpet installed direct stuck. 

Carpet: To supply and install new Godfrey Hirst 'Tucson — Colour TBA' direct stuck with door 
bars where required and vacuuming on completion. 

Areas: Changing area 2 - Carpet area as per attached plan. 

Availability: To be confirmed upon colour selection. 

The above prices are based on a deposit of $700.00 Inc. GST which is required to secure the order of 
materials and installation date, and the balance of $200.00 Inc. GST to be paid immediately after 
completion of installation. 
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VINYL: CHANGING ROOM 2 

Your complete Van Dyks Price is $1,495.00 Inc. GST 

Preparation: To uplift and dispose of existing vinyl + supply and install new hardboard overlay 
ready for new vinyl. 

Note: Additional floor prep may be required upon uplift of existing floor coverings. 

Vinyl: To supply and install new Tarkett 'Eclipse Premium Classic — Colour TBA' vinyl with 
door bars where required. 

Areas: Changing Room 2 — Vinyl area as per attached plan. 

Availability: To be confirmed upon colour selection. 

No other floor preparation has been allowed for in the above service proposal other than listed. The 
client is responsible for the moisture content of the floor to be no higher than 75% Relative Humidity. 

The above prices are based on a deposit of $1,050.00 Inc. GST which is required to secure the order of 
materials and installation date, and the balance of $445.00 Inc. GST to be paid immediately after 
completion of installation. 

Van Dyks Flooring Xtra Hamilton direct credit account number for deposit is: 
BNZ 02 0408 0098849 02 
Please use "ham(your name)" as a reference when making payments. 
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Payment by finance card will incur an additional 2% surcharge. 

Please ensure you have read our terms & conditions prior to acceptance 

GUARANTEES 

At Van Dyks Flooring Xtra we believe in our Guarantee, this ensures our clients have the assurance to 
purchase today, live tomorrow and have security in the future. Come and see for yourself is fully 
inclusive in this proposal and it's free! 

• Best Price Guarantee 
At Van Dyks Flooring Xtra we believe we can provide our clients with the best possible "service 
proposal". If you find or receive a better price on an identical product and service we will not only 
match that price but we will beat it. 

• Product Guarantee 
At Van Dyks we source our materials from reputable and reliable suppliers, where possible engaging 
in environmental and sustainable manufacturing practices with local NZ companies. We provide a 
"life time of the product" guarantee on all materials we supply to install floor coverings in your 
home. 

• Installation Guarantee 
Our installers are qualified tradesmen and our team provides a 100% guarantee on the installation of 
floor coverings in your home. Have the confidence and assurance that your flooring will be installed 
to the best possible standards and practices in New Zealand. 

Thank you for the opportunity to assist you with your project — we look forward to its successful 
completion. If there is any aspect of this proposal that you would like to discuss, please phone on (07) 
8466122 

Yours Sincerely 

Lee Reynolds 
Floor Covering Specialist 

VAN DYKS FLOORING XTRA 
2 King Street, Hamilton 
Ph: 07 846 6122 
Email: leer@vandyks.co.nz 
www.flooringxtra.co.nz 
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Terms & Conditions 

Prior to Installation Day: 

Uplifting & Disposal: 
You can complete the uplifting of existing floor coverings in your home. If you choose to do so please 
ensure that ALL old flooring, staples and nails are removed (existing smoothedge may be left in place 
where new carpet is to be fitted) 
If you are unable to lift your existing flooring, please advise us at time of proposal acceptance to arrange 
for this to be done (this will incur an additional labour charge) 
As part of Flooring Xtra's commitment to recycling, we will dispose of your old carpet in an 
environmentally responsible way, at no charge. All we ask is that you have your old carpet under cover, 
folded or rolled for our installer to remove. 

Building Trades: 
If your project involves other trades people, it is our experience that most trades are optimistic with 
their expected completion dates, which means that almost invariably delays occur. In order for Van Dyks 
Flooring Xtra to deliver the best service to all our clients, we respectfully ask that you ensure that all 
other trades people will be finished prior to the date of our booking. 
We require all installation areas to be clear, clean & swept. 

Access/Power/Water: 
Please ensure that there is easy and safe access to the installation area, and that our installers will have 
clear access to power and water on the scheduled date of installation. 

Appliances: 
Any appliance i.e. hard wired oven/dishwasher/toilet/supertub etc. that needs to be plumbed or wired is 
your responsibility and should be removed/reinstalled by a qualified tradesperson. If your new flooring 
is to be installed underneath these appliances, please arrange to have them removed prior to our 
installer's arrival. 
If we have to prepare the floor with overlay, we require the toilet to be removed before installers arrive 

on site. 
The vinyl adhesive can take 48 hours to cure and harden properly, therefore the vinyl is more vulnerable 
to damage during this period — care must be taken when replacing appliances. 
After your new flooring has been installed, we recommend using a mat or something similar when 
moving fridges and ovens on new vinyl. 
The cost of plumbers, electricians or other trades that may be required prior to installation is not 
included in our proposal 

Electronic Equipment: 
Our installers are flooring professionals not TV/Audio/Computer specialists, so we ask that any/all 
electronic equipment is to be removed prior to our arrival. 

Furniture: 
Unless specifically stated in your proposal, NO allowance has been made to shift furniture. Please 
ensure all furniture is removed and wardrobes emptied prior to the installer's arrival. Any additional 
time spent shifting furniture will incur a charge of $55 per room. Any furniture shifting is undertaken on 
the basis of "all care and no responsibility". 
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Installation Day: 

Floor Preparation: 
While every care has been taken in assessing the type of floor preparation required, it is very possible 
that we may find that additional work is needed before any new flooring is installed. 
The cost of any such work will be additional to the agreed price, but please be assured that we will 
discuss this with you prior to commencement. 

Doors: 
It is possible that your doors may need to be removed and trimmed because of the increased height of 
your new floor coverings. 
This is not a service that we or our installers offer, but we may be able to advise a local tradesman who 
can complete this for you. 

Paintwork: 
After completion of your painting, please allow 5-7 days to allow paint to fully cure and harden (winter 
months may require more time). During the installation process, our equipment will come into contact 
with paintwork on skirtings, architraves, walls etc. All reasonable care is taken to ensure there is no 
damage to paintwork. 
Without exception, any such damage that occurs to the paintwork is caused by either poor preparation 
of the painted surface, or insufficient time for the paint to harden. 
Van Dyks Flooring Xtra will not be liable for any damage to paintwork. 

Children & Pets: 
Current Health & Safety legislation requires Van Dyks Flooring Xtra to ensure the safety of all people in 
our workplace. During the installation process, we require all children and pets to be kept away from the 
installation area and under very strict supervision. 

Hazards & Hazardous Substances: 
Current Health & Safety legislation requires Van Dyks Flooring Xtra to ensure the safety of all people in 
our workplace. We require you to notify us of any hazards or hazardous substances, particularly those 
that are not clearly visible e.g. residential rental properties have been identified as "high risk" for 
methampheta mine contamination. 

After Installation: 

Carpet Seams: 
In order to properly install your new flooring, cutting and seaming are quite common. Today's heat bond 
seams are very strong. The thickness of this tape may cause seams to peak by 2-3mm, but this will settle 
down over time as the seam beds into the underlay. Our installers pride themselves in making these 
seams as inconspicuous as possible, however as with all products (Formica, wallpaper etc), no seam is 
invisible. 

Shading: 
Cut pile carpets, particularly those that are plush or near plush, may develop lighter or darker areas 
depending on the angles from which they are viewed. This phenomenon is generally referred to as 
"Shading" or "Watermarking". The causes of shading are not understood, and it cannot be accurately 
predicted or prevented. Shading does not affect the durability of the carpet and is not caused by the 
manufacturing process - it is not a fault in the carpet. 
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Textured Carpets: 
It is common to find that the texture lines (both in length and width) may be slightly irregular. These 
irregularities are not a manufacturing flaw, but appear naturally in the production of these products. 

Vinyl: 
Rubber Migration (also known as Plasticizer Migration) is a condition that can cause vinyl to discolour. It 
is caused by the rubber or latex products e.g. rubber or latex-soled slippers, shoes and rubber backed 
mats, coming into contact with the vinyl over a constant period of time. It is not a manufacturing fault or 
an installation fault, and therefore is not covered by our warranties. In our experience, this has mainly 
occurred in lighter coloured vinyls, but is not restricted to just light colours. 

Cork & Coloured Cork Tiles: 
Van Dyks Flooring Xtra insists on using only high or premium density cork, as these qualities provide the 
best dimensional stability. However, both of these qualities are still subject to dimensional tolerance of 
"plus or minus 5%". Similarly, as cork is a natural product, there will be colour variation — please be 
aware that the cork tiles may not match perfectly at each junction. 

Proposal Expiry: 
This proposal is valid for 30 days OR at the conclusion of the current promotion whichever is the earlier. 

Payment: 
The price you have been quoted is based on a deposit being paid to secure your order and installation 
date. 
The balance of payment in full is due immediately after completion of installation. Any unpaid account 
will be passed on to a Debt Collection agency and the customer will be liable for any associated costs. 

PROPOSAL / QUOTE ACCEPTANCE 

I/We confirm that my selected carpet is 

I/We confirm that my selected vinyl/laminate/wood plank is 

I/We confirm that the accepted contract price is $ 

I/We have read the above terms & conditions & agree that these terms are acceptable to my/our 
contract with Van Dyks Flooring Xtra. 

Signed: 

Print Name: Dated 

Please complete and return the Proposal/Quote Acceptance to Van Dyks Flooring Xtra 

The above terms and conditions are in place to ensure we can provide you with the best possible service 
and installation of your chosen floor covering. Your satisfaction is important to us at all times. Thank you. 
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27 Northerest, Aparangi Village 
TE KAUWHATA 3710 
27 FEBRUARY 2018 

QUOTE 

To 
Ngaruawahia Squash Club 

For painting Ladies and Mens changing rooms and floors of showers as discussed: 

TOTAL $3,500.00 

Plus GST $525.00 

TOTAL $4,025.00 
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Ngaruawahia Electrical Ltd 
P.O. B o x  54 —Ngaruawahia 3742— N e w  Zealand 

Phone 0 7  8247361 o r  0274 956335 
E-mai l  nga-elect@xtra.co.nz 

03/03/2018 

CJM Builders 

Ngaruawahia Squash Club 

Hi Chris 
Our price to supply and install ten new LED button lights in the hallway, 
men's and ladies bathrooms is: 

$1290.60 
GST 193.59 

$1484.19 
If  you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

Case van den Bemd 
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PLUMBIN 
Ngaruawahia squash club 

Quote I Bathroom Upgrade 

North End Plumbing Limited 
14a Rangimarie Road 

Ngaruawahia, 3720 

david@northendplumbing.co.nz 

0274954270 

Job Number: NEP-15 

GST Number: 116087128 

Site Address: Quote Date: 

16th Mar 2018 Valid Until: 

15th May 2018 

Replace mens vanity with 750mm to  floor vanity with new tap. replace Felton shower mixers and face plates. replace toilet seat and 

cistern as pans are vented and cannot get on roof to cap off vents. 

replace 2 shower mixers in womens and shower roses, replace vanity with 1200mm vanity in womens. Replace toilet seat and cistern. 

Name 

replace mens vanity 

Quantity Price Total 

LABOUR 2.00 $70.00 $140.00 

materials 1.00 $140.00 $140.00 

562629 MIXER SINK ECHO MEDBURY 64-01002 CF MET 1.00 $142.31 $142.31 

750 vanity 1.00 $400.00 $400.00 

$822.31 

REPLACE 4 X SHOWER MIXERS 
LABOUR 2.00 $70.00 $140.00 

512371 WALLSET DESIGNER II CWSD2 CF EEL 4.00 $122.65 $490.60 

512335 VALVE MIXER SHWR UNEQUAL DESIGNER 86 FMU FEL BLUE 4.00 $127.00 $508.00 

$1,138.60 

REPLACE TOILET CISTERN AND SEAT 
MATERIAIS 2.00 $93.80 $187.60 

LABOUR 3.00 $70.00 $210.00 

571344 CISTERN & SEAT MARSDEN MAR001W 2.00 $188.00 $376.00 

$773.60 

LADYS SHOWERS 
MATERIALS 1.00 $67.00 $67.00 

LABOUR 4.00 $70.00 $280.00 

512436 HEAD SHWR DESIGNER ll CSHD2 EEL CP 2.00 $87.88 $175.76 

FELTON LEAVER MIXERS 2.00 $261.80 $523.60 

Quote  NEP-15 (Version 1) Page 1/2 
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Name Quantity Price Total 

$1,046.36 

LADYS VANITY 
MATERIALS 1.00 $140.00 $140.00 

562629 MIXER SINK ECHO MEDBURY 64-01002 CP MET 1.00 $142.31 $142.31 

LABOUR 4.00 $70.00 $280.00 

1200 VANITY 1.00 $1,495.20 $1,495.20 

$2,057.51 

Subtotal $5,838.38 
GST Amount $875.76 

Total $6,714.14 

Quote is valid fo r  30 days after the date o f  quote. 

30% deposit  is required before commencement o f  work. Payment is due in full a t  completion o f  j o b  unless otherwise arranged. 

All materials are owned b y  North end  Plumbing until bi l l  is pa id  for in full. They can be  removed / Repossessed i f  payments are late or 
overdue. 

Any  debt  collection cost  will be passed on to client i f  bills are late o r  overdue. 

I f  any digging is involved any services hit  that are no t  marked ou t  b y  owner will be  billed to owner. 
By  accepting this quote and paying deposit  you  agree to these terms and  conditions. 

Payment to be  made to A N Z  06-0266-0182067-00 

Quote NEP-15 (Version 1) Page 2/2 
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Ngaruawahia Squash Racquets Club 
Income and Expenditure Account 

1 November 2016 to 31 October 2017 

Revenue 
Subscriptions 4858.33 
Gross Profit from Trading 24269.43 
IRD Return 45.51 
Interest 0.32 
Total 29173.59 

Expenditure 
Electicity 2421.17 
Phone 701.40 
Paymark 325.35 
Finance Now Ltd Eftpos machine hire 512.40 
To Sayings 0.00 
IRD 134.92 
Bar stock 4917.81 
Kitchen 508.99 
General Expenses 1580.28 
Squash Waikato 1666.25 
Squash NZ 1741.83 
Waikato District Council 4248.89 
NZ Post 175.00 
Firetal Ltd 563.50 
Payment Failed fee 0.00 
Dishonour Cheque 0.00 
Unauthorised overdraft 0.00 
Debit Interest 0.00 
Tournament prize money 4980.00 
Insurance 2608.48 
CoveKinlock Building - WOE inspection 402.50 
Member reinbursment 1360.88 
Donation 261.00 
Total 29110.65 

Excess Income over Exprnditure 62.94 
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Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Totals 
Income 
Subs 40.00 20.00 185.00 205.00 270.00 1940.00 1015.00 390.00 140.00 583.33 40.00 30.00 4858.33 
Eftpos 374.000 20.000 86.000 351.50 664.500 4049.000 906.000 4973.000 1420.50 2322.500 676.00 209.50 16052.50 Gross trading profit 
Pay Nplay 81.6 81.60 24269.43 
Cash out 332.40 150.00 265.13 399.84 1151.59 499.93 1068.10 475.10 1217.19 93.95 5653.23 
Cash Deposit 1050.00 975.00 420.00 2445.00 
!RD Return 45.51 45.51 
Interest 0.01 0.27 0.04 0.32 
Fundraising 37.1 37.10 

29173.59 Totals 746.40 40.00 1516.51 821.63 1415.94 7177.70 2421.20 6431.10 2035.60 4123.06 1784.95 659.50 29173.59 

Outgoings 
Electicity 209.09 187.43 190.28 202.50 196.59 260.65 282.82 217.71 218.75 263.44 191.91 2421.17 
Phone 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 58.45 701.40 
Paymark 26.97 26.97 26.97 26.97 26.97 26.97 26.97 26.97 26.97 27.54 27.54 27.54 325.35 
Finance Now Ltd Eftpos ma 42.70 42.70 42.70 42.70 42.70 85.40 42.70 42.70 42.70 42.7 42.70 512.40 
To Savings 0.00 
IRD 35.84 99.08 134.92 
Bar stock 152.43 265.18 531.33 862.55 483.93 984.9 475.10 1068.44 93.95 4917.81 
Kitchen 277.04 83.2 148.75 508.99 
General Expenses 11.90 12.00 126 1430.38 1580.28 
Squash Waikato 40.00 400 926.25 300 1666.25 
Squash NZ 1282.48 459.35 1741.83 
Waikato District Council 834.85 2872.58 72.40 469.06 4248.89 
NZ Post 175.00 175.00 
Firetal Ltd 112.70 112.70 112.70 112.70 112.7 563.50 
Payment Failed fee 0.00 
Dishonour Cheque 0.00 
Unauthorised overdraft 0.00 
Debit Interest 0.00 
Tournament prize money 1720.00 1880 1380.00 4980.00 
Tournament prizes 0.00 
Insurance-Crombie Lockwood 2608.48 2608.48 
CoveKinlock Building - WOF inspection 402.5 402 50 
Member  reinbursment 854.70 506.18 1360.88 
Donation 261 261.00 

0.00 

29110.65 Totals 485.75 355.55 470.83 694.88 1990.49 3811.71 5596.36 5567.77 933.63 4906.76 3863.62 433.30 29110.65 
62.94 
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S CANNED 
Set No 

Waikato 
1111.111 D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

D I S C R E T I O N A R Y  F U N D I N G  A P P L I C A T I O N  F O R M  

Important notes for applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be 

completed and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
• The checklist on page 5 MUST be completed. 

E l /  

Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust Fund 
Project 

Section I — Y o u r  details 

Name of organisation 

,tcle,.-1 Tr.Act- ACv, 440 A40-,ies.i., 
What  is your organisation's purpose? 

To pro v. ok, ert.tx,61y Mon)csiaz,` 

- nti,rs 

CA, L.-, cksy.A 

Address: (Postal) 

2 . 6  -) 1%)t, tid( (2-A P-Dip t ev-ki I gIct 

Address: (Physical if different from above) 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 
niko..1.etkx AWAQ)t&142- 

Charitiess Commission Number: (If you have one) 
CC. 2eliscItig 

Are you GST registered? No 0 Yes GST Number 1 _ j f  I L1 / 

Bank account details 0 3 / 0 3 I 5/(:-.-53S 6 g / 0 0  0 
Bank Branch t t& evs, 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 
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Section 2 — Communi ty  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible E l  Safe E l  Sustainable 1=1 Thriving E l  Vibrant 

12/ 

W a i k a t o  Distr ict  C o m m u n i t y  Outcomes 
Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and 
technology meets its needs. 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are 
protected and developed for future generations. 
Thriving Waikato - A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture 
are protected and celebrated. 
Healthy Waikato - A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

Section 3 — Y o u r  event/project 

What  is your project, including date and location? (please provide full details) 

e_ cArce,--1..t cveN ex-N c•-to sce_cl °kW 3, 

-OLLAr - j e c t " . o 1 c  Cia.(sroo b v  

(40- tA),(1 twtvc_ 3 c '  a - - . .  1 ,  -1.ki s taSs c t , v t  91-2—fe 

y\oi r o c ,  i.,‘s:cle f i t c l a s s  e_ 
b1̂ 6(1tre-1̂  4° wo,k- Oc -1-0 tat- 

How many volunteers are involved? W h o  is involved in your project? 

CI; e l  eN f_ (.1 0( -SC.. I c y r  p Q."( • 

How will the wider community benefit from this project? 

c)cAckl s 'N I ,;\\ 

CLAr ox ke..yt LS 

oos,, ,Asc s?0,cA. e- ..5%.4c-11 at-S 

I-rcid•̀  I. • 
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Section 4 — Funding requirements 

Note : Please provide full details of how much your project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the project. 

All fields must be completed in the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 

Total cost of the project/event 

$ I % 
/ 

c?5 i.* 
. L.4. "2_ 

, 

Existing funds available for the project Total A 

$ 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council Project I 
Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of costs on an 
additional sheet. 

$ 

i $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total B $ 

, 
Funding been sought from other funders? 

a) t i(I:vv L D  6 . - - /K  c 3  v,.....010,b 0 .^. $ ) 
Cl I I • 

S '. 

b) $ 

c) $ 

d) $ 

Total C $ 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project 
$ I c‘ i (eS1-1.11-Lt. 

Page 3 
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Describe any donated material / resources provided for the project: 

Section 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  Wa ika to  District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Name of fund and project description Amount received Date 

DzIscxei-io,a,..-i 4 "‘., .4 4 I, 0 0 0  • 00 (ii•-t Autv.a.t" 
\ j  2016 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note: this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: M o n i  r . ,  

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: 
/014-91a1A 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: X ?  I 31 I 
• 04:ce AA Chairman E l  Secretary 0 

Treasurer 
0 

6 S S  I 

Date: 
asi 

Chairman IRLChairman Secretary 
0 

Treasurer 
0 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

Items Required Enclosed I 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document -l../ 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 1/ 

Nominated the fund you are applying for 
I/ 

Completed Section I — Your details V 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club IV 

Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made V 

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 
V 

Included copies of written quotes V 

Completed Section 2 - community outcomes V 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project \, 

Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements — Budget and quotes need to 
match. Include copies of written quotes. V 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 
\/ 

Obtained two signatures on your application I 
Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application 
will be returned. 
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of Economic 
Development 

M a n a t i  Ohanga 
C'ipy 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

G O L D E N  BEADS CHARITABLE TRUST 
2124703 

GOLDEN BEADS CHARITABLE TRUST is incorporated under the Charitable Trusts Act 
1957 this 28th day of April 2008. 

Neville Harris 
Registrar of Incorporated Societies 
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Certificate of Registration 
Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Registration number: CC29898 

This is to certify that Golden Beads Charitable Trust was registered as a charitable entity 
under the Charities Act 2005 on 30 June 2008. 

4.` 

Sid . s  on Tr vor Garrett 
Chair Chief Executive 

charities 
commission 

Kornihana Kaupapa Atawhai 
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14 Mar 2018 

Waikato Montessori Early Education Centre 
Newell Road 
Hamilton 

Dear Monique 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a quotation for a Rolled Canopy. This quote is valid for three months. 

Job Description: 

Duncan's Canvas would install a structure made from powder coated galvanised steel measuring approximately 11rn x 4m 
to cover your outdoor classroom area. 
It would form an arched canopy and be covered in top quality Ferrari 502 PVC which is designed for use on tensioned 
structures. The fabric is UV stabilised and fire retardant with a 10 year Ltd UV warranty. 

Guttering is built into the canopy and water discharged via the legs. 

There will be no roof penetrations as soffit brackets and posts are used for support. 

Engineering and Consent fees (if required) are not included. 

Price: 

Our price is $12,518.90 incl GST which is $10,886.00 plus GST 

Should you accept our quote, a 50% deposit of $6,259.45 is required for us to go ahead, and the balance due on 
completion. 

Our bank account number is: 020316-0029563-00 

Thanks again and we look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Jeff Bailey 
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14 Mar 2018 

Waikato Montessori Early Education Centre 
Newell Road 
Hamilton 

Dear Monique 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a quotation for a Clear Tracked Screen. This quote is valid for three months. 

Job Description: 

Duncan's Canvas would supply and fit 7 screens made from high clarity clear PVC to enclose your proposed extended 
canopy area. 
Awning track would be fitted for attaching the screens. The screens would have rope sewn in to the PVC borders and the 
rope would be threaded through the awning track for installation. The effect of this is a longer lasting screen because there 
is no specific loading stress point. 

There would zips at each side to allow the screens to be opened. A range of colours is available for the borders. 

Price: 

Our price is $4,845.97 incl GST which is $4,213.89 plus GST 

Should you accept our quote, a 50% deposit of $2,422.99 is required for us to go ahead, and the balance due on 
completion. 

Our bank account number is: 020316-0029563-00 

Thanks again and we look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Jeff Bailey 
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"-ill' Choices mum Flooring 
The f loor  you've been searching for 

Page 1 ESTIMATE 

Choices Flooring by Charteris 
7 Devon Road 
Hamilton 3243 
Ph: 078476430 

www.choicesflooring.co.nz 

MQ003878 

Sold To Ship To 

MONTESSORI EDUCATION CENTRE 
267 NEWELL ROAD 
TAMAHERE 3283 

MONTESSORI EDUCATION CENTRE 
267 NEWELL ROAD 
TAMAHERE 3283 

Quote Number Quote Date Telephone 1 PO Number 

22/03/18 0272853001 

Style/Item Color/Descriptior 

DECORD STORM GREY 
CARPET INSTALL, AUTEX 2M 

DECORD STROM GREY 

Units 

LM 
LM 

It gives us much pleasure to submit this quote to supply and install new flooring to your property. 

To supply and install Autex Decord, colour storm grey (stock) by direct stuck method. 

N : B - estimate only. Prices subject to a site measure. 

Area -Outside Deck. 

BALANCE DUE 20TH MONTH FOLLOWING INVOICE 

THIS INVOICE IS GST INCLUSIVE 

Total Inc GST: 1,489.55 
Deposit Paid: 0.00 

BALANCE DUE: $1,489.55 
Sales Representative(s): MARK IRVING 

Acceptance Form 
PAYMENT METHODS Quote #: MQ003878 

Cash Visa Bank Account Details: Murray Charteris Flooring Specialists Ltd MONTESSORI EDUCATION 
Cheque Mastercard ANZ 06-0313-0227863-00 CENTRE 

267 NEWELL ROAD 
EFT GST Number: 115-573-381 TAMAHERE 3283 

Card Number: 

Expiry Date: I CCV: 

Name on Card: 

Signature: 

BALANCE DUE: $1,489.55 
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CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Entity Information 
As at 31 December 2016 

Legal Name of Entity Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Entity Type and Legal Basis 
Incorporation Date: 
Incorporation Number: 

Incorporated Charitable Trust 
28 April 2008 
2124703 

Charities Registration Number CC29898 

Physical Address 

Postal Address 

267 Newell Road 
RD 3 
Hamilton 3283 

PO Box 10161 
Te Rapa 
Hamilton 3241 

Phone (07) 858 3563 
Website coldenbeads.oro.nz 

Board 

Auditor 

Diane Bhana 
Shayne Fickey 

Mark Campbell B. Com CA 
Campbell & Campbell Accounting Consultants 
Hamilton 

Entity Structure 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust is a not for profit organisation governed by its Trustees. 

Purpose/Mission 
To support delivery of programs, education and training in accordance with the Montessori 
Philosophy and Method 

Main Sources of Cash & Resources 
Donations and Fees 

Reliance on Volunteers 
Volunteers are a welcome supplement for this organisation. They assist mainly in areas with 
specific expertise that cannot be provided by employed staff. Parents and families from a variety 
of  cultures and professional backgrounds can supplement the classroom programmes for the 
direct benefit of the children. Other technical assistance is gratefully accepted for maintenance of 
school property. 

Page 1 
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CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Service Performance 

For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust outcomes 

• To advance understanding of the Montessori philosophy 

• To establish schooling using the Montessori method 

• To support delivery of programs, education and training in accordance with the Montessori Philosophy 
and Method 

Nature and scope of activities undertaken in 2016 
Actual Actual 

This Year Last Year 
• Students in 3-6 years 48 55 

• Students in 6-12 years 48 43 

Two classrooms of 3-6yr old children operated during 2016 with a full and active Montessori programme. 
The programme commenced in 2006 and has celebrated 10 years of operation. 
The 6-12 years programme commenced in 2012 and continues to evolve as we develop the resources 
and environment. Significant investment in training was made in 2015 and 2016 to ensure staff 

continue to maintain our faithful approach to Montessori education. 
We now offer a seamless programme for 3-12year old children and are the only Montessori Primary school 
in the Waikato. 

Page 2 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Financial Performance - Early Childhood 

For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

AUDIT 

Notes 

Revenue 

Donations and fundraising 

2016 2015 

I / 

Donations 143,159 137,212 
143,159 137,212 

Revenue from providing goods and services 
Enrolment Fees 1,500 2,200 
MOE Funding 445,189 440,332 

446,689 442,532 
Interest, dividends & other investment income 
Interest Income 55 77 

Total Revenue 589,903 579,821 

Expenses 

Employee related payments 
ACC Levies 2,020 2,839 
Salaries and wages 358,922 400,325 
Training and professional development 1,633 1,542 
Other 2,116 1,077 

364,691 405,783 

Costs relating to providing goods and services 
Classroom expenses - resources 2,163 2,650 
Cleaning 12,257 13,649 
Rent & property costs 91,911 91,593 
Other 20,710 22,620 

127,041 130,512 

Amortisation Expense 1,420 1,420 
Depreciation 15,087 18,134 
Donations 687 460 
Other Expenses 17,722 25,676 

Total expenses 526,648 581,985 

Surplus /(Deficit) for  the year 63,255 (2,164) 

Page 3 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Financial Performance - Primary 

For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

Revenue 

Donations and fundraising 

Notes 2016 2015 

t t 

Donations - Waikato Montessori Charitable Trust 16,924 15,217 
Donations and Grants 2,368 

19,292 15,217 
Revenue from providing goods and services 
Enrolment Fees 2,250 1,500 
Attendance Fees 200,188 157,353 
MOE Subsidies 44,821 40,600 

247,259 199,453 
Interest, dividends & other investment income 
Interest income _ 

Total Revenue 266,551 214,670 

Expenses 

Employee related payments 
ACC Levies 454 1,217 
Salaries and wages 206,421 207,024 
Training and professional development 27,184 55,062 
Other 842 592 

234,901 263,895 

Costs relating to providing goods and services 
Classroom expenses - trips & outdoor activities 5,365 3,805 
Cleaning 12,257 10,491 
Rent & property costs 91,910 44,347 
Other 25,487 15,909 

135,019 74,552 

Depreciation 18,877 23,406 
Other Expenses 15,559 5,827 

Total expenses 404,356 367,680 

Surplus /(Deficit) for  the year (137,805) (153,010) 

Page 4 

Version: 2, Version Date: 02/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1925342



Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Financial Performance - Consolidated 

CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

AUDIT 

For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

Revenue 
Notes 2016 2015 

I i 

Donations and fundraising 162,451 152,429 
Revenue from providing goods and services 693,948 641,985 
Interest, dividends & other investment income 55 77 

Total Revenue 856,454 794,491 

Expenses 

Employee related payments 599,592 669,678 
Costs relating to providing goods and services 262,060 205,064 
Amortisation Expense 1,420 1,420 
Depreciation 2.7 33,964 41,540 
Donations 687 460 
Other Expenses 33,281 31,503 

Total expenses 931,004 949,665 

Surplus /(Deficit) for the year (74,550) (155,174) 

Page 5 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Financial Position 

As at 31 December 2016 

Notes 2016 2015 

Current Assets 
Bank accounts and cash 2.1 5,601 150 
Receivables and prepayments 2.2 50,976 58,963 
Inventory - Uniforms 1,244 877 

57,821 59,990 

Non-Current Assets 
Goodwill 2.3 2,840 4,260 
Property, plant and equipment 2.7 206,373 216,077 

209,213 220,337 

Total assets 267,034 280,327 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable & sundry accruals 2.4 50,821 73,341 
Income received in advance 2.5 51,652 57,788 

102,473 131,129 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Loans 2.6 444,782 354,869 

Total Liabilities 547,255 485,998 

Net Assets (280,221) (205,671) 

Accumulated Funds 4.0 
Accumulated Surpluses / (deficits) (280,221) (205,671) 

TOTAL EQUITY (280,221) (205,671) 

4A)-- Trustee Date 
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CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

Cash flows from Operating Activities 

Cash was received from: 
Donations, fundraising and other similar activities 
Fees, Subscriptions and Other Receipts from members 
Receipts from Providing Goods and Services 
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 

Cash was applied to: 
Payments to Suppliers and Staff 
Donations or grants paid 

2016 
$ 

162,451 

- 
686,192 

55 
848,698 

(908,327) 

(908,327) 

Net cash flows from operating activities (59,629) 

Cash flows from investing & financing activities 

Cash was received from: 
Receipts from Sale of property, plant and equipment 
Receipts from Sale of Investments 
Funds from funds borrowed (loans) 
Capital contributed from owners or members 

Cash was applied to: 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Payments to purchase investments 
Capital repaid to owners or members 
Other 

89,913 

89,913 

(24,833) 
0 

(24,833) 

Net Cash flows from investing & financing activities 65,080 

Net Increase / (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

This is represented by: 
Bank accounts and cash 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Statement of Accounting Policies 
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

1. Statement of Accounting Policies 

1.1 Basis of Preparation 

Golden Beads Charitable Trust has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format 
Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual 
expenses of equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions in the Performance Report are reported using 
the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that the entity will 
continue to operate in the foreseeable future. 

1.2 Revenue 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to this entity and 
revenue can be reliably measured. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received. The following specific recognition criteria 
must be met before revenue is recognised. 

Donations 
Donations are recognised as revenue upon receipt. 

Grants 
Grant revenue is recognised when the conditions to the grant has been complied with. 
Where there are unfulfilled conditions attaching to the grant, the amount relating to the unfulfilled condition is 
recognised as a liability and released to income as the conditions are fulfilled. 

Revenue from providing goods and services 
This entity receives revenue from School Fees which are billed annually. 

Interest 
Interest is recognised as it accrues, using the effective interest method. 

1.3 Income Tax 
This entity is registered as a charitable entity under the Charities Act 2005 and is exempt from income tax 
under the income tax legislation. 

1.4 Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
This entity is registered for GST. The financial statements are therefore prepared on a GST exclusive basis. 
Receivables and payables are stated as GST Inclusive. 

1.5 Bank accounts and cash 
Bank accounts and cash are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts 
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Page 8 

Version: 2, Version Date: 02/05/2018
Document Set ID: 1925342



Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Statement of Accounting Policies 
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

AUDIT 

1.6 Property, plant and equipment 
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses. 

Cost includes expenditure attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Where an asset is donated to the entity, 
its cost is measured at its current value as at the date of acquisition. 

Depreciation is charged at rates calculated to allocate the cost or valuation of the asset less any residual value 
over its remaining useful life, except for land which is not depreciated. 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted if 
there is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits or service potential 
embodied in the asset. 

1.7 Leases 
Payments on operating lease agreements, where the lessor retains substantially the risk and rewards of 
ownership of an asset, are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

1.8 Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies during the year. All policies adopted at the commencement 
date have been consistently applied during the period, 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

CAMPBELL 
& CAMPBELL 

AUDIT 

2.1 Bank accounts and cash 2016 2015 
$ $ 

Bank - Current Account 5,601 150 

5,601 150 
2.2 Receivables and Prepayments 

Accounts Receivable - General 12,541 14,051 
Accounts Receivable - Ministry of Education 30,199 26,121 
Staff Loan 6,055 9,184 
Sundry Receivables 2,181 - 

50,976 49,356 

Prepayments 9,607 

50,976 58,963 

2.3 Goodwill $ $ 

Original Balance 14,200 14,200 

Opening Balance 4,260 5,680 
Current Year Amortisation 1,420 1,420 

Closing Value 2,840 4,260 

2.4 Accounts payable & sundry accruals $ $ 
Accounts Payable - General 39,874 24,589 
Accounts Payable - Trustees - 32,603 
GST Payable 10,947 16,149 

50,821 73,341 
2.5 Income Received in Advance 

Fees received in advance 9,979 
Ministry of Education - Advance payments 41,673 57,788 

51,652 57,788 

2.6 Loans Rate 
Westpac Floating loan 5.75% 195,182 119,719 
Business Loan Trustee 0% 249,600 235,150 

444,782 354,869 

Loan security 
Westpac Floating loan Guarantee by R & D Bhana 
Business Loan Trustee None 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

2.7 Property Plant and Equipment 

2016 Opening Purchases Sales Current Year 
Value (Disposals 1 Depreciation & 

Impairment 

Ground Development 36,599 3,186 4,316 
Landuse Consent 24,416 2,442 
P r i M a r y  (Furniture & Equipment) 109,886 8,457 (573) 18,877 
Preschool (Furniture & Equipment) 45,176 13,190 8,329 

216,077 24,833 (573) 33,964 

2.8 Related Parties 

Closing 
Value 

$ 
35,469 
21,974 
98,893 
50,037 

206,373 

2016 2015 

a) Trustees 
Included Salaries and Wages are payments made to trustees for work performed; 
Shayne Frickey Salary Received 

Diane Bhana Accounts Payable owing to Diane Bhana 32,603 
Business Loan Owing to Diane Bhana 249,600 235,150 

b) Bhana Family Trust 
Diane Bhana a trustee of the Golden Beads Charitable Trust and also of the Bhana Family Trust. 

Lease of Premises Annual Rent 
Rent owing at 31 December 2016 

2.9 Lease of Property / Premises 
Landlord Bhana Family Trust 
Amount $179,600pa excl GST 
Term 3 years with rights of renewal for 3 further terms. 
Commencement Date: 29th January 2016 

2.1 Continqent Liabilities 
There are no Contingent Liabilities at balance date (last year Nil). 

2.11 Capital Commitments 
There are no Capital Commitments at balance date (last year Nil). 

179,600 

3.0 Events after Balance Date 
There were no significant transactions after balance date. 

3.1 Correction of Errors 
There are no significant errors relating to the past periods that required correcting. 
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Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016 

3.2 Assets used as security 
No assets held by the Trust are held as security for liabilities. 

3.3 Significant grants and donations with conditions 
There have been no significant grants and donations with conditions which have not been recorded 
as a liability. 

3.4 Accumulated Funds 

General Reserves 

2016 

Opening Balance (205,671) 

Surplus / (Deficit) (74,550) 

Closing Balance (280,221) 
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Independent Auditor's Report 
Golden Beads Charitable Trust 
For the year ending 31 December 2016 

Campbell & Campbell 
Accounting Consultants 

To the Board of Golden Beads Charitable Trust 

Opinion 

I have audited the performance report. The performance report provides information about the past financial 
performance of Golden Beads Charitable Trust and its financial position as at 31 December 2016. 

In my opinion, the accompanying performance report 
• complies with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) in New Zealand. 

• gives a true and fair view of the financial position of Golden Beads Charitable Trust as at 31 December 
2016 and its financial performance for the year ended on that date. 

The performance report in the above opinion includes: 

• the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016. 
• the entity statement, the service performance, statement of financial performance, statement of cash flows, 

statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report for the year ending 31 December 
2016. 

Additionally, In my opinion 
• the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, in the 

statement of service performance are suitable. 

Basis of Opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). My responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility section of this audit report. 

Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free from material m is-statement. 

Other than my capacity as auditor I have no relationship with, and am independent of Golden Beads Charitable 
Trust 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of the Board 
The Board is responsible for the preparation of the performance report that give a true and fair view of the matters 
to which they relate and in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 
in New Zealand and for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the performance report the Board is responsible on behalf of Golden Beads Charitable Trust for 
assessing the ability of Golden Beads Charitable Trust to operate as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, 
matters relates to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting. 
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Campbell & Campbell 
Accounting Consultants 

Auditor's Responsibility 
My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
International Standard on Auditing (New Zealand) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the decision of users taken on the basis of the performance report. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
performance report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of  risks 
of material mis-statement of the performance report, whether due to fraud or error. 

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the 
performance report that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

The audit includes performing procedures to obtain evidence about evaluating whether the reported outcomes and 
outputs and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, reliable, comparable and 
understandable. 

An audit includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the performance report represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
that achieves fair presentation. 

I conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, determine whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. 

I communicate with management and the governing body regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of  the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify 
during the audit. 

Mark Campbell CA, B Corn 
Campbell and Campbell Accounting Consultants 
Hamilton 

9 May 2017 
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1/05/2018 

RE: Letter of support - Waikato Montessori Education Centre 

 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

We are Hineata and Leighton Ngawaka, parents to three wonderful children who currently attend 

Waikato Montessori Education Centre (WMEC). We wish to submit our full support for WMEC grant 

application. We have had a long standing relationship with WMEC through the years as parents and 

Māori representatives and have seen first-hand the significant impact they have made in the lives of 

children, their families, and each of their respective communities.   

Over the years WMEC have shown a resolute commitment to help each child and family in a manner 

that would benefit them long-term. Their desire to see each child thrive and grow to their full potential 

is unparalleled. As a result, the communities from which these children, and families, hail have grown 

and been improved.  

Funding at this time would no doubt allow the wonderful people associated with WMEC another 

opportunity to enrich the lives of the community. 

We fully believe and support WMEC and their conviction to provide a wholesome and sustainable 

environment for their guides, children, families and community. 

We are and will remain more than happy to attest to WMEC’s suitability for this grant. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

Hineata & Leighton Ngawaka 

Ngawakal8n@gmail.com 

0212059090 
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VVI11110-11 L.01‘4 t vokw. 

2 6 MAR 2018 Waikato 

111-K1 
Time 'Initials D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

DISCRETIONARY FUtsialtielifiSLAtadi FORM 
Important  notes f o r  applicant: 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with cornpletinF this application form. 

• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. Al l  parts o f  the application MUST be 
completed and all supporting information supplied. 

• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 
altered. 

• The checklist on page 5 M U S T  be completed. 

W a i k a t o  D is t r i c t  C o m m u n i t y  We l lbe ing  T r u s t  Fund 
12( 

Project 

Section I — Your details 

N a m e  o f  organisation 

SuP4 Tk A /4 t9 Ay Ce..14 0_.r4 colt? elt tEb) 
W h a t  is y o u r  organisation's purpose? 

41,Tleige-R I 0,usergsis . •Tb 7visec.Ay T i - tEs(  ir 
' M E  Pu8L.14 PRESCAVE. i r  FoR. FurviZE 

Address: (Postal)  

f t %  d o ,  GLE.N A F T r i N  1 1-14 u NMI( 
377 I 

MS nags: 

Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

1131/4 2.01rowAtto RoAD • 
e r L e N  AFT0N1, 

eitioftir 
, t•J Pt I K A-ro 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 
ILiC.PPA LL.1I5 0 7  31 41- n /0061 2 4681°113 

$2,4 e t i l l y te :  butskframotc,(“..b . 
C O . i  

Charities Commission number:  (If you have one) 

A r e  you G S T  registered? N o  0 Yes GST 
N u m b e r * ,  

/ 1 / 1 0 

Bank account  details 1,303ci i 0 3 i 1 2- s - 6 , 0 0  
Bank A $fig Branch 

I 4 F t  M I im.1'C4 

The following documentation is required in support of  your application: 
• A copy o f  the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of  any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 
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Section 2 — Community wellbeing and outcomes 

Which of  the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible C I  
Safe 

C I  
Sustainable 

D Thriving 
R I '  

Vibrant El 

Waika to  District Communi ty  Outcomes 
Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and 
technology meets its needs. 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are 
protected and developed for future generations. 
Thriving Waikato - A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture 
are protected and celebrated. 
Healthy Waikato - A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

Section 3 — Your event/project 

What is your project, including date and location? (please provide full details) 

E x T f l o  THE Exisrtro cpeR(A‘E 
Stlet..-rek AT PurcEmiko 3iNt-riol4 s-rwrion) 
So AS T o  MCC-0 ei0IPATE: A IQ elf.) LY 
( 4 . E S T o k E >  1 9 1 3  V i t 4 T A G I E  1ZR/LOAIr 

C.POZR I A GIE Z. f a t O T E C r  t r  R o m  Th 
L5EATHEA, 

How many volunteers are i volved? Who is involved in your project? 
e g r a r i t l e ,  S P R / 4  8Pr56-11' 1̂1 ' f t  i031714 WI Le— ERECT- 

' T H E  STRucrugE, otiR 2.s"" gEa (AAR Vosaii1/41 J 
WILL 1)0 PieerFIRATo ter w a x  04 114c -raptor odiatt How will the wider community benefit from this project? 

M i t  MA7401211-1( oP vistreAS tJ ou12 opal DA 
ccome Fa 0 rti en-ff WAtIKArtt 

. THEY WILL EpJFi 
FR.00 auk acgrazo, cli-12.12.1144e tEi 
I a n  IN) 4 0 4 )  C i D i j i b i r i p " ,  81r i r  geAs6 STOR. 
UN'brAtcoLIER (.610E14 -n-tEy Ra•E viCt.) 
trJ u1CLEMEiJ1 kiCATWER ETC. Tpre A.C.SToRairuo.) 

g. eizASEkoKriots)o TgE_ cArtati cit. is imPortrator 
rzi-Aom -roe roil.•-r- utgo pp Pkes62.0140 Page 2 

NE.14) ZEAL.A&L/)'s RAttitJAY 44EfarrA4C roR 
F o l v t c  GatJtkPrrioNs. 
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Sect ion 4 — Funding requirements 

Note  : Please provide full details o f  how much your project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details o f  other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs o f  the project. 

All fields must be completed in the following sections 

Total cost of  the project/event 

GST Inclusive Costs 

$ I S  5 7 0  .00 

Existing funds available for the project Total  A 

Funding being sought from Waikato  District Council Project 
Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of costs on an 
additional sheet. 

g e l t E C T  1 P A t #  

. .  
iti 4 

v r .  EA fly Torib,L.5 rAt4 I 1 •  5 ° 7 0 .  00 

Total B I 3 c 7 0 ,  az) 
Funding been sought f rom other funders? 

a) 

b) 

c) 

Total C 

$ 

Total  Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to  make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost o f  the Project 
$ 

131 
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Describe any donated material / resources provided for the project: 

V b L o r w r £ E _ g  PtIrSou& WILL E. OSCI) 10 
PREPARE THE G4Zo4-1 112ACxwo1Zt4 
t J b  Ti&t Si-tEcTEk 

• 

Sect ion 5 — Previous Funding Received f r o m  W a i k a t o  D is t r ic t  Council 

If you have received funding from o r  through the Waikato  District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

N a m e  of fund and project description 

G L )  AFT04 dritqcK EXTEASiotil 
Amount  received 

#31, 0% 
Date 

4/4 zip+/momt4g1 

mils- 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note: this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an account ility statement has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: 

k i  

14 prep ELL,,s 
g. . 

I certify that  the fundi inf mation provided in this application is correct. 

Signature: Date 
t ( )  

/ 3  /18 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman 
E l  

Secretary Treasurer 
D 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: 

2 . , S 1  3 7 1  8 

Chairman 

E /  

Secretary 
C I  

Treasurer El 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

I t e m s  Required Enclosed I 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 

ir 

Nominated the fund you are applying for 

Completed Section I — Your details V 

Enclosed a full copy of  the last reviewed o r  audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 

Enclosed a copy of  any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Included copies of written quotes 

Completed Section 2 - community outcomes ST 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project 1, 

Completed Section 4— Funding requirements — Budget and quotes need to 
match. Include copies of written quotes. 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years 

Obtained two signatures on your application 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to  submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or  their application 
will be returned. 
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24/03/2018 tCFvw_7E6zGtBK21HJUgP4FxS23pTdtDiD6L5LW39yAREsnoVKNK74LzguFEylUaHlceDaXIVIggJhONstcn-XrMie8rU4QuJKPFpg 

Total Holdings Ltd 
Totalspan HamiRon/King Country 
639 To Rapa Rel, Hamilton 
PO Box 20560 
To Raga 3241, New Zealand 

Phone. 07 957 3695 
Fax. 07 957 369fi 
Email hamittonOlotalanan.co n: 
totalspan.co.nz 

November 30, 2017 REF: T5W6326 

The Bush Tramway Club 
Pukemiro 

Thank you f o r  your enquiry & the opportunity to  extend your Totalspan steel 
shelter. Please find below a specification and quotation f o r  the fully erected 
structure, 300mm higher than the existing building. 

Specification: 

• 3.6m span x 11.76m length x 4.2m stud height steel shelter, roofed with 7 
r ib lengthwise run scoria coloursteel (Rated f o r  high wind zone), 

• 2m part wall to each side, 

• Four 75mm x 75mm legs set in concrete piles, 

• Assembly o f  carport including gutters with downpipe to ground, 

• Delivery to site. 

The building is to be erected in accordance with our engineers drawings and 
producer statement o f  durability. Also included is a 25yr structural guarantee and 
5yr guarantee f o r  all other materials and workmanship. All workmanship is 
inspected on site on completion & our quality assurance program guarantees your 
satisfaction. 

Your Investment/Quotation: $ 13,570.00 incl &ST 

This quotation is valid for 14 days. 

Our price includes f ree on site consultancy to discuss your requirements & 
positioning o f  the building. I will also draw all the plans necessary f o r  a Permit 
and submit the proposal to Council on your behalf. 

WHO CANT TOTALSPANI 

https://gm1.ggpht.com/tCFvw_7E6zGtBK21HJUgP4FxS23pTdtDiD6L5LW39yAREsnoVKNK74LzguFEylUaHlceDaXIVIggjhONstcn-XrMie8rU4QuJKF'FpgcbWI 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Compilation Report 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Compilation Report to the Members o f  Bush Tramway Club 

Scope 
On the basis o f  information you provided we have compiled, in accordance with Service Engagement 
Standard No. 2: Compilation o f  Financial Information, the financial statements o f  Bush Tramway 
Club for the period ended 31 December 2017. As described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements, these financial statements are a special purpose report, for internal management 
and taxation purposes only. 

Responsibilities 
You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have 
determined that the accounting policies used are appropriate to meet your needs and for the 
purpose that the financial statements were prepared. 
The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept 
responsibility to any other person for the contents o f  the financial statements. 

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken 
Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation o f  the financial statements 
from information you provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. 
No audit or review engagement has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed. 

Departure from Reporting Framework 
The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice. 
Accordingly the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose. 

Disclaimer 
As mentioned earlier in our report, we have compiled the financial information based on information 
provided to us which has not been subject to an audit or review engagement. Accordingly, 
neither we, nor any o f  our employees accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or 
completeness o f  the compiled financial information nor do we accept any liability o f  any kind 
whatsoever, including liability by reason o f  negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a 
result o f  placing reliance on the compiled financial information. 

Accounting Concepts Limited 
Accountant 
68 Main Street 
HUNTLY 

/ /2018 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Directory 
As at 31st December 2017 

Nature o f  Business Operate & maintain bush tramways or railways 

Accountants Accounting Concepts Limited 
68 Main Street 
HUNTLY 

Bankers ASB 

The accompanying notes jewm part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or  review, and should be read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

REVENUE 

2017 2016 

Sales 7,161 1,291 
Total Sales 7,161 1,291 

LESS COST OF SALES 
Purchases 3,279 2,768 

GROSS SURPLUS/(LOSS) FROM TRADING 3,882 (1,477) 

SUNDRY INCOME 
Subscriptions 1,675 1,577 
Grants Received 31,000 40,541 
Interest Received 3,657 3,771 
Donations 3,885 5,045 
Rent Received 6,784 3,332 
Sundry Income 33,914 28,681 
Total Income 84,798 81,471 

Less Expenses 
Accountancy Fees 400 400 
Advertising 545 
Bank Charges 583 580 
Insurance 3,649 2,022 
Legal Expenses 126 
Licences & Registrations 365 1,204 
Light Power & Heating 3,914 3,237 
Fuel, Coal, Oil & Gas 4,123 717 
Printing, Stamps & Stationery 1,562 607 
Rates 131 
Repairs & Maintenance 58,228 55,264 
Subscriptions 685 1,161 
Telephone, Tolls & Internet 966 874 
Total Expenses 75,149 66,192 

Net Surplus Before Depreciation 9,648 15,279 

Less Depreciation 
Depreciation as per Schedule 10,237 9,929 

(Deficit)/Surplus Before Beneficiary Distributions (589) 5,350 

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ($589) $5,350 

The accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit o r  review, and should he read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 

- 4 - 

Version: 2, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1922618



Bush Tramway Club 
Statement of  Movements in Equity 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Note 2017 2016 

EQUITY AT START OF YEAR 415,183 409,833 

REVENUE 
Net Deficit for the Year (589) 5,351 

Total Recognised Revenues and Expenses for the Year (589) 5,351 

EQUITY AT END OF YEAR $414,595 $415,183 

77ie accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or  review, and should be read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 

- 5 - 

Version: 2, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1922618



Bush Tramway Club 
Statement of Financial Position 
As at 31st December 2017 

Note 

CURRENT ASSETS 

2017 2016 

Bank-Cheque Account 4,000 3,654 
Bank-Savings account 33,532 25,005 
Float 570 570 
GST Refund Due 6,615 8,683 
Total Curren t  Assets 44,717 37,912 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Fixed Assets as per Schedule 303,878 312,037 

Investments 
ASB Term Deposit 84 22,000 22,000 
ASB Term Deposit 85 22,000 22,000 
ASB Term Deposit 86 22,000 22,000 

66,000 66,000 

Total Non-Current Assets 369,878 378,037 

TOTAL ASSETS 414,595 415,948 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Income in Advance 765 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 765 
NET ASSETS $414,595 $415,183 

Represented by; 
EQUITY 
Retained Earnings 414,595 415,183 
TOTAL EQUITY $414,595 $415,183 

The Financial Statements have not been audited. The accompanying notes form part o f  these Financial 
Statements and should be read in conjunction with the reports contained herein. 

For and on behalf o f  the Members: 

tl: g'4). 
• •• 

Chairperson 
LI 3 / 1 i 

The accompanying notes f i n m  part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit o r  review, and should be read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Private 
Asset Use 

Cost 
Price 

Book Gain/Loss 
Value Additions on Capital 

01/01/2017 Disposals Disposal Profit 

Accum 
- D e p r e c i a t i o n -  Deprec 

Mth Rate $ 31/12/2017 

Book 
Value 

31/12/2017 

LAND 
Land Titles at Cost 15,011 15,011 12 0.0%DV 0 0 15,011 
Fences 1,068 1,068 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1,068 
Road - Development 4,047 4,047 12 0.0%DV 0 0 4,047 
Platform - Jan 7,754 2,191 12 10.0%DV 219 5,782 1,972 
Terminus Development - Rotowaro 12,772 12,772 12 0.0%DV 0 0 12,772 
Terminus Development - Glen Afton 32,393 32,393 12 0.0%DV 0 0 32,393 
Terminus Development - Glen Afton 3,145 3,145 12 0.0%DV 0 0 3,145 
Track - Passenger Carrying 12,305 12,305 12 0.0%DV 0 0 12,305 
Terminus Development - Glen Afton 6,838 6,838 12 0.0%DV 0 0 6,838 
Track - Passenger Carrying 2,060 2,060 12 0.0%DV 0 0 2,060 
Land Development 16,117 16,117 12 0.0%DV 0 0 16,117 
Land Development 2007 2,856 2,856 12 0.0%DV 0 0 2,856 
Terminus Development - Glen 2008 3,865 3,865 12 0.0%DV 0 0 3,865 
Sub-Total 120,231 114,668 219 5,782 114,449 

BUILDINGS 
Buildings - Storage 996 611 12 4.0%DV 24 409 587 
Carriage Shelter 2,522 1,545 12 4.0%DV 62 1,039 1,483 
Crane 361 222 12 4.0%DV 9 148 213 
Engine Shed 7,368 4,514 12 4.0%DV 181 3,035 4,333 
Jigger Shed 191 117 12 4.0%DV 5 79 112 
Engineering Workshop 15,571 9,540 12 4.0%DV 382 6,413 9,158 
Welding Workshop 4,187 2,566 12 4.0%DV 103 1,724 2,463 
Pukemiro Jctn Station 38,143 23,370 12 4.0%DV 935 15,708 22,435 
Recreation Shop 12,801 7,843 12 4.0%DV 314 5,272 7,529 
Shanty & Annex 4,800 2,940 12 4.0%DV 118 1,978 2,822 
Toilets 11,283 6,914 12 4.0%DV 277 4,646 6,637 
Toilets 651 416 12 4.0%DV 17 252 399 

The accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
Theselinancial statements have trot been subject to audit o r  review, and should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report, 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Private 
Asset Use 

Cost 
Price 

Book Gain/Loss 
Value Additions on Capital 

01/01/2017 Disposals Disposal Profit 

Accum 
- D e p r e c i a t i o n -  Dept= 

Mth Rate $ 31/12/2017 

Book 
Value 

31/12/2017 

Workshop 2006 72,318 46,156 12 4.0%DV 1,846 28,008 44,310 
Workshop 2007 21,345 14,191 12 4.0%DV 568 7,722 13,623 
Shed 200 127 12 4.0%DV 5 78 122 
Mains Switchboard 2008 664 268 12 9.6% DV 26 422 242 
Pit Extension 2008 604 458 12 3.0%DV 14 160 444 
Loco Lean To 2,739 2,350 12 4.0%DV 94 483 2,256 
Carraige Shelter 36,027 36,027 12 0.0%DV 0 0 36,027 
Leto' T o  E Loco Shed 963 963 12 0.0%DV 0 0 963 
Sub-Total 233,734 161,138 4,980 77,576 156,158 

M O T O R  VEHICLES 
Locomotive 401 89 89 12 0.0%DV 0 0 89 
Locomotive 402 89 89 12 0.0%DV 0 0 89 
Loco - T R  217 & TR33 1,627 1,627 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1,627 
Locomotive - Steam F185 203 203 12 0.0%DV 0 0 203 
Peckett 2,410 2,410 12 0.0%DV 0 0 2,410 
CB 1,525 1,525 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1,525 
Tractor 1,067 1,067 12 0.0%DV 0 0 1,067 
Low Loader 560 560 12 0.0%DV 0 0 560 
Diesel 402 Improvement 26,501 9,458 12 16.0%DV 1,513 18,556 7,945 
Coal Wagon Floor 3,629 2,547 12 8.0%DV 204 1,286 2,343 
Sub-Total 37,700 19,575 1,717 19,842 17,858 

FURNITURE & FITTINGS 
Fridge 311 22 12 20.0% DV 4 293 18 
Chairs 52 18 12 10.0% DV 2 36 16 
Sub-Total 363 ao 6 329 34 

The accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or review, and should be read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Private 
Asset Use 

Cost 
Price 

Book Gain/Loss 
Value Additions on Capital 

01/01/2017 Disposals Disposal Profit 

Accum 
- - - D e p r c c i a t i o n —  Deprec 

Mth Rate $ 31/12/2017 

Book 
Value 

31/12/2017 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
Filing Cabinet 27 2 12 20.0%DV 0 25 2 
Sponsored Postage 2005 90 6 12 20.0% DV 1 85 5 
Acer Laptop 2011 503 9 12 50.0% DV 5 499 4 
Sub-Total 620 17 6 609 11 

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
Water Tanks 2004 3,418 235 12 20.0%DV 47 3,230 188 
Water Tanlcs 2007 150 17 12 20.0%DV 3 136 14 
Signs 2,152 969 12 9.5%DV 92 1,275 877 
Waterblaster & Sand Blast Attach 840 58 12 20.0%DV 12 794 46 
Tools - Other 2004 1,259 86 12 20.0%DV 17 1,190 69 
Tools - Other 2007 514 86 12 20.0%DV 17 445 69 
Tools - Other 2009 259 43 12 20.0%DV 9 225 34 
RT  System 103 7 12 20.0%DV 1 97 6 
Pipe Vice 155 11 12 20.0%DV 2 146 9 
Ladders x 2 295 21 12 20.0%DV 4 278 17 
Compressor 2004 2,000 137 12 20.0%DV 27 1,890 110 
Compressor 2004 800 55 12 20.0% DV II 756 44 
Crane 2,273 156 12 20.0%DV 31 2,148 125 
Glen Afton Line 2,600 179 12 20.0%DV 36 2,457 143 
Plant Sundry 2004 7,777 534 12 20.0%DV 107 7,350 427 
Plant Sundry 2006 1,719 147 12 20.0%DV 29 1,601 118 
Plant Sundry -2007 1,594 171 12 20.0%DV 34 1,457 137 
Water Tank 2008 889 365 12 9.6%DV 35 559 330 
Reversible Drill 2009 706 141 12 20.0%DV 28 593 113 
Stihl FS85 Bull Bar Brusheutter 814 472 12 13.0%DV 61 403 411 
Panasonic 342L Fridge 671 493 12 25.0%DV 123 301 370 
Devan Water Tank 30  000L 3,043 2,420 12 16.0%DV 387 1,010 2,033 
Water Tank Stand 2,065 1,812 12 10.0%DV 181 434 1,631 

The accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject Zr, audit creepier,', and should be read in coMuncaon with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Private 
Asset Usc 

Cost 
Price 

Book 
Value 

01/01/2017 

Gain/Loss 
Additions on  Capital 
Disposals Disposal Profit 

Accum 
- - - D e p r e c i a t i o n - -  Deprec 

Mth Rate $ 31/12/2017 

Book 
Value 

31/12/2017 

Devan Water  Tank 25 000L 2,695 2,203 12 16.0%DV 352 844 1,851 
2015 Stiga Tomago 2I98H 2,6% 2,516 12 20.0%DV 503 683 2,013 
Stihl KM94RC-EZ Combi Engine 1,565 1,382 12 20.0%DV 276 459 1,106 
Stumec Track Tamper 2,000 1,883 12 10.0%DV 188 305 1,695 
Cut O f f  Saw 2,078 6 67.0% DV 6% 6% 1,382 
Sub-Total 45,052 16,599 2,078 3,309 31,762 15,368 

TOTAL 437,700 312,037 2,078 10,237 135,900 303,878 

The accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit o r  review, and should he read in conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

2017 2016 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
These financial statements are for Bush Tramway Club. Bush Tramway Club is engaged in the 
business o f  Operating & maintaining bush tramways or railways. 

These financial statements are o f  special purpose and have been prepared for taxation purposes on the 
principles contained in the Income Tax Act 2007 and internal management purposes. 

The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting practice. 
Accordingly, the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated purpose. 

The financial statements o f  Bush Tramway Club have been prepared in accordance with Special 
Purpose Framework for use by For-Profit Entities (SPFR for FPEs) published by Chartered Accountants 
o f  Australia and New Zealand. 

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting o f  earnings and 
financial position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception o f  certain items for 
which specific accounting policies have been identified. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent 
with those used in previous years. 

Specific Accounting Policies 
In the preparation o f  these financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows: 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
The entity has the following classes o f  Property, Plant & Equipment; 

Land 0% DV 
Buildings 3 - 9.6% DV 
Motor Vehicles 0 - 16% DV 
Furniture & Fittings 10 - 20% DV 
Office Equipment 20 - 50% DV 
Plant & Equipment 9.5 - 20% DV 

All property, plant & equipment except for land is stated at cost less depreciation. 

Depreciation has been calculated in accordance with rates permitted under the Income Tax Act 
2007. 

(b) Goods & Services Tax 
These financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of 
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive o f  GST. 

The accompanying notes f o rm  part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or  review, and should be read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

2017 2016 

(c) Taxation 
No provision for income tax has been made as there is no current or deferred tax payable. 

(d) Revenue 
Sales o f  goods are recognised when they have been delivered and accepted by the customer. 
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. 

(e) Going Concern 
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the club is a going concern. 

2. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2016:$0). Bush Tramway Club has not 
granted any securities in respect o f  liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever. 

3. OPERATING REVENUE 

Sales 

2017 2016 

7,161 1,291 

Subscriptions 1,675 1,577 
Grants Received 31,000 40,541 
Interest Received 3,657 3,771 
Donations 3,885 5,045 
Rent Received 6,784 3,332 
Sundry Income 33,914 28,681 
Total Other Revenue 80,916 82,948 
Total Operating Revenue 88,077 84,239 

4. RELATED PARTIES 
There were no transactions with related parties requiring disclosure. 

5. SECURITIES AND GUARANTEES 
There was no overdraft as at balance date nor was any facility arranged. 

The accompanying notes p m  part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or  review, and should be read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 

- 12 - 

Version: 2, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1922618



Bush Tramway Club 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

6. TAXATION 
2017 2016 

Operating deficit before taxation (589) 5,351 

7. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
2017 2016 

Land 
At cost 120,231 120,231 
Less accumulated depreciation (57,410) (57,191) 

62,821 63,040 

Current year depreciation 219 243 
219 243 

Buildings 
At cost 233,734 233,734 
Less accumulated depreciation (25,948) (20,968) 

207,786 212,766 

Current year depreciation 4,980 5,184 
4,980 5,184 

Motor Vehicles 
At cost 37,700 37,700 
Less accumulated depreciation (19,842) (18,125) 

17,858 19,575 

Current year depreciation 1,717 2,023 
1,717 2,023 

Furniture & Fittings 
At cost 363 363 
Less accumulated depreciation (329) (323) 

34 40 

Current year depreciation 6 7 
6 7 

Office Equipment 
At cost 620 620 
Less accumulated depreciation (609) (603) 

11 17 

Current year depreciation 6 12 
6 12 

The accompanying notes form part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit o r  review, and should be read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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Bush Tramway Club 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st December 2017 

Plant & Equipment 
At cost 47,130 45,052 
Less accumulated depreciation (31,762) (28,453) 

15,368 16,599 

Current year depreciation 3,309 2,460 
3,309 2,460 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment $303,878 $312,037 

Total Depreciation for the year $10,237 $9,929 

The accompanying notes f i r m  part o f  these financial statements. 
These financial statements have not been subject to audit or  review, and should he read in 

conjunction with the attached Compilation Report. 
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The Bush Tf_rarneway Cllugo (11c9c rpotrasei) 

This is to certify that The Bush Tramway Club (Incorporated) was 
registered as a charitable entity under the Charities Act 2005 on 

27 April 2010. 

Registration number: CC44075 

Sid Ashton Trevor Garrett 
Chair Chief Executive 
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CE TIVICATE • F  ENCO •RATION 

THE BUSH TRAMWAY CLUB (INCORPORATED) 
222327 

This is to certify that BUSH TRAMWAY CLUB (INC) was incorporated under the Incorporated 
Societies Act 1908 on the 14th day of  December 1975 
and changed its name to THE BUSH TRAMWAY CLUB (INCORPORATED) on the 12th day of  June 
1991. 

Registrar o f  Incorporated Societies 
25th day of March 2012 

For further details visit www.societies.govt.nz Certificate printed 25 Mar 2012 16:26:35 NZT 
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D I S T R I C T C0UNCIL

D I S C R E T I O N A R Y F U N D I N G A P P L I C A T I O N FORM

Important notes for applicant:

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community
development co−ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm
that your application meets the eligibility criteria.

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form.
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be

completed and all supporting information supplied.
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been

altered.
• The checklist on page 5 MUST be completed.

Waikato District Community Wellbeing Trust Fund 121

Project

Section I − Y o u r details

Name of organisation
Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club Incorporated

What is your organisation's purpose?
Primary Purpose − promote sports both amateur and professional, ensure access to sports grounds for the
entire community.
Secondary Purpose − promotion of arts & culture, health & nutrition and support for social issues.

Address:
1133 Tauranga Rd, RD3 Matamata

Address: (Physical i f different from above'

643 Tauwhare Rd, Hamilton.

Contact name, phone number/s and email address
Lance Rapana (President)
0274138706
Ianceltehauora.co.nz

es Commission Number: (If you have one)
Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club Incorporated

Are you GST registered? No Yes 0 GST Number
−

_ i _

− −

Bank account details _ j I O 0 ...S . . I . . . 1 . . . 1 I _ _ ..L.

Bank 4 ' é ' 4 , − 7 k Branch

The following documentation is required in support of your application:
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made

A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Version: 2, Version Date: 30/04/2018
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Section 2— Community wellbeing and outcomes

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to?
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section)

Accessible L I
Safe

L I
Sustainable

E l "

Thriving
121

Vibrant LI
W a i k a t o District C o m m u n i t y Outcomes
Accessible Waikato − A district where the community's access t o transport infrastructure and
technology meets its needs.
Sustainable Waikato − A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are
protected and developed for future generations.
Thriving W a i k a t o − A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture
are protected and celebrated.
Healthy Waikato − A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community.
Safe Waikato − A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities.

Section 3 − Your event/project

What is your project, including date and location? (please provide full details)

Unfortunately, we have entered the new year with a serious water' problem at our club... Our water well is
no longer providing enough water to support the activities of the club.

We have met with Council to discuss this issue and the solution that we have identified is to now join the club
to 'town supply'.

This project will include the costs to;

I. Dig the trench for the water supply and lay pipes.
2. Connect to town supply outside the club.
3. Plumb the town supply pipes to our water tank,

We would begin the project as soon as funding is confirmed.

How many volunteers are involved? Who is involved in your pro

Our rugby team and club members will volunteer time to dig trenches.

Volunteers (30 participants)

enefit from

We are a community body/group. Our facilities are utilised by the community whether they are rugby players
or not. We allow the club facilities to be used by youth groups, cultural groups, schools and we have convened
an annual festival at the club every easter weekend for the 4−5 years.

By investing into building and services improvements at the club − the community benefits.

Page 2
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Describe any donated material I resources provided for the project:
− A team of volunteers with a range of skills
− We have access to different resources which will help to be costs to a minimum.

Sect ion 5 − Previous Funding Received f r o m W a i k a t o D is t r i c t Council

I f you have received funding from o r through the Waikato District Council for any project in the
past two years, please list below:

Name o f fund and project description Amount received Date

N/A

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. this will be checked and confirmed by council
staff.

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned

Signed:__ Name:

I certify that the funding information provided in this application is correct.

S i g n a t u r e : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Date: __0'/

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman I J "
Secretary

E l
Treasurer LI

Signature: Date:

Position in organisation (tick which applies) Chairman E l Secretary
E " T r e a s u r e r

U

Page 4
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Checklist

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required.

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application.

Items Required Enclosed I
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community
development co−ordinator
Nominated the fund you are applying for

Completed Section I − Your details

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for
your organisation/group/club
Enclosed an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made

Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status

Included copies of written quotes

Completed Section 2 − community outcomes

Completed Section 3 − details of your event/project

Completed Section 4 − Funding requirements − Budget and quotes need to
match. Include copies of written quotes.

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years

Obtained two signatures on your application

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be
requested to submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days or their application
will be returned.

Page 5
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Lance

From: brent@plumbermanhamilton.co.nz
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 4:27 PM
To: Lance
Subject: Quote from Brent − Plumberman Hamilton

Dear Lance
We are pleased to present our quote for the new trickle feed watermain from the front boundry to the water tank
as required.

TOTAL PRICE $2774 Plus GST

In this price I have allowed:
http://sca nmail .trustwave.com/?c=7632 &d=vo7 N 2 rCKwT3YRra6nsk3sO0zzhRxdq8kLDwOxp3Olw&s=43&u=http%3a
%2f%2f1%2eTo trench from the front boundry down the left hand side of the property to the water tank at the back
o f the building.

2. We will connact to the council water supply and to a gate valve and inlet control valve at the existing water tank

3. We will back fill the trench and complete the work in a tradesman like manner

We have not allowed for back flow prevention o f the council requires it as part of this work

We have allowed to remove all excess rubbish pertaining to our work and leave the site clean and tidy.

**please note this does not include any charges for time spent on the job so far.

We have not allowed for any o f the following:
Building work or council consents if required. Any issues that may arise from existing poor workmanship, or
deterioration, and or other items not visible at the time of site inspection. If any issues are found they will be bought
to the attention o f the client and no remedial work will be carried out without approval.

If you have any questions regarding this quote please don't hesitate to give me a call on 021−928−251.

Thank you for the opportunity o f pricing this job and we look forward to being able to carry out this work for you.
Please call us on 07−848−2053 to book in a time.

For our terms and conditions of our sales, please refer to our website
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7632&d=vo7N2rCKwT3YRra6nsk3s00zzhRxdq8kLDtdk8aklw&s=43&u=http%3a%
2f%2fwww%2eplumbermanhamilton%2eco%2enz

Yours faithfully,

Brent Hallam
Plum berman

powered by

f%2fwww%2esoeasy%2eco%2enz
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Kiwibank Limited

7−27 Waterloo Quay
Wellington

Phone: 080011 3355

16 June 2016

Dear Sir/ Madam

Re: Balance of bank account(s) and address details

This letter is to confirm the details of the following account(s) held at Kiwibank:

Name: Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club Incorporated
Address: 40 Carroll Street, Waharoa 3401

Name of account: Matangi Hillcrest Sports Club Incorporated
Bank account number: 38−9004−0984386−00

Yours sincerely

Dan
Kiwibank Representative

Details above confirmed (if not changed in any respect)

Operator ID Dan
−

) 1HTE5J

PostShop nameIPBU F 28 JUN 2016

Acton Ed

L11392 Versionl 01 240804
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Lance

From: Karl Pavlovich <Karl.Pavlovich@waidc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 11:24 AM
To: Lance; Lianne Van Den Bemd; Rob Mcguire
Subject: RE: Well Trust Fund

Hi Lance,

I have the details

The total cost for connnection is $2,584.00. This includes:

o a connection fee of $1,416.00

o a development contribution of $1,168.00

A flow restrictor will be installed to reduce the usage to 1.8M3 /day.

I am working with Lianne.

Cheers

Karl

Kind regards,

Karl Pavlovich
Waters Manager

RESOURCES FOR YOUR KID'S FUTURE
LESS f.7\'4 i WE ARE U S I N G r − ' N 5 0 PERCENT r− 'N. THAN THE PLANET

STE RESOURCES ' V FASTER −V CAN REPLACE
− You can find out more at: www.lesswastesavesmore.co.nz

Waika to District Council
• P 027 836 5031 F 07 824 8091 • Call Free 0800492452.
Private Bag 544, Ngaruawahia 3742
www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz

Please consider the environment before printing this e−mail

From: Lance [mailto: Lance.Rapana@tehauora.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 10:35 am.
To: Karl Pavlovich; Lianne Van Den Bemd; Rob Mcguire
Subject: Well Trust Fund

Kia ora Clii Mcguire, Lianne & Karl,

I'm sure Karl has kept you all updated. Karl contacted me last night to inform me that he would be organising
costings today.
Karl please make sure all costs are incorporated.

Thank you both Rob & Lianne for keeping this fund open for us, as soon as Karl sends me the invoice/quote I will
finalise the application and send to you both.

Version: 2, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1931885



Financial Statements
31 March 2017

MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB
INCORPORATED

\_

−'

' T A fill

−

− − − c

−

− −

Version: 2, Version Date: 30/04/2018
Document Set ID: 1931885



MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED

Report on the Engagement to Compile Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017

COMPILATION REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

Reporting Scope
On the basis of information that you provided we have compiled, in accordance with 'Service Engagement Standard Number 2:
Compilation of Financial Information", the Financial Statements of MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED for the year
ended 31 March 2017 as set out on the following pages.

These are special purpose financial statements and as such are intended for the purposes of meeting the company's income tax
requirements and internal management use and should not be relied upon for any other purpose.

Responsibilities
You are solely responsible for the information contained in the financial statements and have determined that the financial reporting basis
stated above is appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared. The financial statements
were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the contents of the financial statements.

No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken
Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements from information that you provided. Our
procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review engagement has been performed and accordingly no
assurance is expressed.

Disclaimer of Liability
As mentioned above in our report, we have compiled the financial information based on information provided to us which has not been
subject to an audit or review engagement. Accordingly, neither we nor any of our employees accept any responsibility for the reliability,
accuracy, or completeness of the compiled financial information nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including liability by
reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on the compiled financial information.

1−(:r (J Lk'.
Herbert Morton Limited
Chartered Accountants
Cambridge
1 March 2018

Page 2 HERBERT MORTON LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED

Directory

As at 31 March 2017

Entity's Purpose or Mission Sporting Club

Nature of Business
Address 650 Tauwhare Rd

Matangi
Pukemoremore

Incorporated Society Number 213661

Accountants Herbert Morton Limited
Chartered Accountants
19 Victoria Street
Cambridge 3450

Bankers Kiwibank

IRD Number 019−590−163
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED

Statement of Financial Performance

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017
Note

Income
Clubroom Hire 2,380.00 100.00
Netball Subscriptions − 100.00
Grants & Donations 6,512.00 −
Touch Module Hire − 100.00
Bar Income 3,561.03 5,368.60
Rugby Subscriptions 299.00 2,255,00
Sundry Income 1,100.00 −

Total Gross Profit 13,852.03 7,923.60
Less Expenses

Operating Expenses

Bar Purchases & Supplies 1,165.63 1,732.02
Liquor Licence Fee 63.25 320.00
Electricity & Gas 2,556.48 3,413.00
Catering − 400.00
Sports Uniforms 2,250.00 837.80
Rugby Fees 57.50 −

6,092.86 6,702.82
Repairs & Maintenance

Buildings 4,992.73
Sports Equipment − 1,100.00
Waste & Rubbish Removal 279.00 322.60

5,211.13 1,422.60
Administration Expenses
Bank Charges 54.00 81.71
Eftpos Terminal Hire 1,414.96 635.00
Licences & Registrations 205.00 −
Printing & Stationery − 35.00

1,673.96 751.71
Standing Charges Expenses
Interest − 0.65
Total Expenses 13,038.55 8,811.78

Net Profit (Loss) 813.48 (954.18)

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the cornpitalion report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement.
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED

Statement of Movements in Equity

For the Year Ended 31 March 2011

Revenues and Expenses
Net Profit (Loss) 813.48 (954.18)
Total Recognised Revenues and Expenses 813.48 (954.18)

Equity at the Beginning of the Year 50.16 1,004.94

Equity at the End of the Year 864.24 50.16

Movements in Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 50.76 1,004.94
Plus:

Net Profit 813.48 −
Less:
Net Deficit − 954.18

Retained Earnings Closing Balance 864.24 50.76

These financial statements are to be read in conjunchue with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement.
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 March 2017
Note

Current Assets
Kiwibank 00 (General Account) 867.96 46.45
Kiwibank 06 (Funding Account) 0.40 0.80
Kiwibank 05 (Sponsorship Account) 2.86 2.86
Kiwibank 04 (Social Club Account) 0.65 0.65

Total Assets 811.87 50.76
Current Liabilities

Kiwibank 02 (Bar Purchases Account) 2 7.63 −
Total Liabilities 1.63
Net Assets 864.24 50.76

Equity
Retained Earnings 864.24 50.76

Total Equity 864.24 50.16

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagerirent.
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 March 2011

Statement of Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity
MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED is an incorporated society, registered under the Incorporated Societies
Act 1908.

The special purpose financial report was authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of directors dated 07 March 2018.

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with A Special Purpose Framework for use by For−Profit Entities (SPFR
for FPEs) published by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.

The financial statements have been specifically prepared for the purposes of meeting the company's income tax requirements and
internal use.

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of the Statement of Financial Performance
and Statement of Financial Position on a historical cost basis are followed by the incorporated society, unless otherwise stated in the
Specific Accounting Policies.

The information is presented in New Zealand dollars. All values are rounded to the nearest $.

Specific Accounting Policies
The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of the Statement of Financial Performance and
Statement of Financial Position have been applied:

(a) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services, to the extent it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the incorporated society and revenue can be reliably measured.

(b) Expenses
Expenses have been classified by their business function.

(c) Income Tax
The incorporated society has charitable status and is exempt from income tax.

(d) Financial Instruments
Financial instruments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Position when the incorporated society becomes party to a
financial contract. They include cash balances, deposits, bank overdraft, payables, receivables and intercompany balances.

All of the financial instruments of the incorporated society are initially recorded at cost and subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Due allowance is made for impaired receivables (credit losses).

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compilation report. These statements have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement.
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MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB INCORPORATED
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year Ended 31 March 2017

(e) Goods and Services Taxation (GST)
Revenue and expenses have been recognised in the financial statements inclusive of GST. The incorporated society is not registered
for GST.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those from previous
financial statements.

Bank Overdraft

Bank Account Balance
Kiwibank 02 (Bar Purchases Account) 7.63

Total Bank Overdraft 7.63

These financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes and the compitahon report These stalerrrents have been compiled without undertaking an audit or review engagement.
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Declaration of Revocation of
Dissolution of Incorporated

Society

Section 28(3) Incorporated Societies Act 1908

I, Helena Aperila, an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies at Auckland, solemnly and
sincerely declare that I am satisfied MATANGI HILLCREST SPORTS CLUB
INCORPORATED 213661 was carrying on its operations on the 17th day of February 2009,
the date of its dissolution, and accordingly its dissolution ought to be and is hereby
revoked.

AND I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by
virtue of the Oaths and Declarations Act 1957.

Declared at Auckland
this 26th day of May 2016
before me:

David Josland
Solicitor o f the High Court of New Zealand
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